Putting the Community First BJA|R|NIE|T]

LONDON BOROUGH

MEETING
FINCHLEY & GOLDERS GREEN AREA COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

THURSDAY 2ND JULY, 2015
AT 7.00 PM

OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE RESIDENTS’
FORUM BY 8.30PM , WHICHEVER IS EARLIER

VENUE

GREEK CYPRIOT BROTHERHOOD COMMUNITY CENTRE, BRITANNIA ROAD, NORTH
FINCHLEY, LONDON, N12 9RU

TO: MEMBERS OF FINCHLEY & GOLDERS GREEN AREA COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Chairman: Councillor Graham Old

Vice Chairman: Councillor Peter Zinkin

Councillors

Rohit Grover Kath McGuirk Reuben Thompstone
Geof Cooke Alon Or-Bach

Substitute Members

Dean Cohen John Marshall Arjun Mittra
Anne Hutton Shimon Ryde Daniel Thomas
Jim Tierney

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.
Andrew Charlwood — Head of Governance

Governance Service contact: Edward Gilbert 020 8359 3469 Email:
edward.gilbert@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP




ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages

1. Minutes of last meeting 1-4

2. Absence of Members (If any)

3. Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non
Pecuniary interests (If any)

4. Report of the Monitoring Officer (If any)

5. Public Comments and Questions (If any)

6. Members' Items (If any)

7. Review of Area Committee Operations and Delegated Budgets 5-56

8. Matters referred from the Finchley and Golders Green Area
Residents Forum (If any)

9. Outcome of informal parking consultation with residents of The 57 - 82
Vale (Cricklewood end) and its surrounding roads NW11/NW2

10. Results of the Garden Suburb 'GS' Controlled Parking Zone review | 83 - 140

11. Any item(s) the Chairman decides are urgent

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Edward Gilbert
020 8359 3469 Email: edward.gilbert@barnet.gov.uk. People with hearing difficulties who
have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our
Committee Rooms also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed
custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.




You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.
Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.




This page is intentionally left blank



Decisions of the Finchley & Golders Green Area Committee
25 March 2015
Members Present:-

AGENDA ITEM 1

Councillor Graham Old (Chairman)
Councillor Peter Zinkin (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Geof Cooke Councillor Alon Or-Bach
Councillor Kath McGuirk Councillor Reuben Thompstone
MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

RESOLVED - That the Minutes of the meeting of the Finchley and Golders Green Area
Committee held on 15 January 2015 be agreed as a correct record.

ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)
There were none.

DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND
NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)

There were none.

REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

There was none.

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS (IF ANY)

There were none.

MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)

There were none.

LCC PROPOSALS FOR FINCHLEY AND GOLDERS GREEN

The Chairman introduced the report. The Committee discussed the contents of the report
and unanimously RESOLVED:

- That the Finchley & Golders Green Area Committee note the report.

- That the Finchley & Golders Green Area Committee make the following comments
and instruct Officers to note these comments when making any recommendations
to the Environment Committee for determination:

1. Thought should be given to how difficult road networks in West Finchley Ward,
specifically narrow roads and busy junctions, can appropriately accommodate
proposed cycle routes.



2. That due consideration should be given to the viability of the A41 cycleway and
the effect that it would have on space for parking in Childs Hill Ward.

3. That consideration should be given to how cycleways could affect parking
capacity in all wards in Finchley and Golders Green.

4. That thought should be given to the Fortis Green pedestrian crossing and how
this can be kept safe for both pedestrians and cyclists.

5. The Committee further expressed a view that a consistent approach to
implementing cycle routes in the borough should be adopted, and that an effort
to link Barnet cycle routes with neighbouring borough’s cycleways should be
considered.

6. That consideration should be given to broader safety issues — for instance
main traffic arteries like the A1000. Specifically, a lack of pedestrian refuges in
Finchley Church End is also a concern.

7. That restricting parking in Bishop’s Avenue in Garden Suburb ward would be a
concern because of the effect on Kenwood visitors.

MATTERS REFERRED FROM THE FINCHLEY AND GOLDERS GREEN AREA
RESIDENTS FORUM (IF ANY)

There were none.
ANY ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

The Chairman raised an urgent item relating to how the Finchley and Golders Green
Area Committee could take a better ownership of issues and how the Committee should
receive updates regarding decisions that are relevant to the remit of the Committee. The
Committee unanimously RESOLVED:

- That officers will consult with the Chairman of the Committee on how these issues
can be appropriately approached.

The Chairman raised two further urgent items and requested that officers circulate
responses to the Committee following the meeting:

- The possible closure of Beechwood Avenue: residents have requested that this
road be closed due to specific concerns regarding burglaries of properties on the
road.

- Traffic issues relating to Crescent Road, including:
o Some drivers reportedly believe that the street is a one-way street,
especially on approach to the bridge on this street where they struggle to

see oncoming traffic.

o Some drivers reportedly making illegal turns into Crescent Road from the
junction with Dollis Road and Nether Street.



The meeting finished at 8.16 pm



This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First BJA[R|N|E|T

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM)|7
Finchley & Golders Green Area
Committee

2 July 2015

Review of Area Committee operations
and delegated budgets

Director of Strategy

Report of
Commissioning Director, Environment

Childs Hill, East Finchley, Finchley Church End, Garden

Wards Suburb, Golders Green, West Finchley, Woodhouse

Status | Public

Appendix A: Community Leadership Committee report:
Review of Area Committees — operations and delegated
budgets

Appendix B: List of outstanding environmental issues
Appendix C: Summary of meeting cycles and proposed
budget allocation process

Appendix D: Draft guidance for Area Committees on
environmental improvements

Enclosures

Elissa Rospigliosi, Community Engagement, Participation &
Strategy Lead, elissa.rospigliosi@barnet.gov.uk, 020 8359
7158

Officer Contact Details

Jamie Blake, Commissioning Director, Environment,
jamie.blake@barnet.gov.uk

Summary
In early 2015, officers carried out an operational review of the Council’s three Area
Committees and linked Residents’ Forums, in consultation with the Chairs and Vice-Chairs
of the Area Committees and Residents’ Forums and the Chair, Vice-Chair and Opposition
Spokesman of the Community Leadership Committee. The review also considered

www.barnet.gov.uk




improvements to the 2014/15 process for allocating the budgets delegated to the Area
Committees. The findings of that review were presented to the Community Leadership
Committee on 24 June 2014, along with recommendations for how the operation of the
Area Committees and Forums could be improved, including the allocation of their budgets.

This report:

e summarises the Community Leadership Committee paper (which is attached at
Appendix A)

e sets out the detail of how the proposals in that report would affect Area Committees in
allocating their 2015/16 budgets, including how the ‘backlog’ of issues identified a by
the Committees in 2014/15, and not resolved, can be taken forward

e sets out proposals for the process of allocating the budgets from 2016/17 onwards
presents guidance commissioned by the Environment Committee to assist the Area
Committees in deploying their budgets to best effect.

The paper also sets out proposals to supplement the existing £100,000 Area Committee
annual budgets with income from the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), to support the
Committees in delivering improvements to their local area. Because this is a resource
issue, these proposals will be presented to Policy & Resources Committee for decision on
July 9 2015.

The paper asks the Finchley & Golders Green Area Committee to note the findings of the
review and the recommendations agreed by the Community Leadership Committee, and to
move forward to allocate its 2015/16 budget in line with the proposals set out here.

Recommendations

1. That the Committee notes the review’s findings and the recommendations to
improve Area Committee and Residents’ Forum operations.

2. That the Committee notes the proposed relationship with the Council’s Theme
Committees — particularly the Environment Committee — and the implications
for the Area Commiittees, including the need to coordinate with the deadlines
for external funding cycles.

3. That the Committee notes and supports the proposals to delegate additional
resources to Area Committees to meet need and resolve issues in their local
areas, including a proportion of income from the Community Infrastructure
Levy (if agreed by Policy & Resources Committee on 9 July 2015).

4. That the Committee approves the list attached at Appendix B a as an accurate
record of the outstanding historic issues raised as of 12 June 2015, and notes
the estimated total cost of the works.

5. That the Committee reviews and comments on the draft guidance produced in
response to the instruction from Environment Committee and attached at
Appendix D.




That the Area Committee refers the backlog issues listed at Appendix B, for
which outstanding costs are more than £25,000 and which are neither closed
nor fully funded (i.e. excluding RE17, RE30, and RE43, whose costs are
estimated at £25,000 or less), to Environment Committee to be considered for
funding at their meeting on 15 July.

That the Finchley and Golders Green Area Committee refers issues RE17,
RE30 and RE43 onto their work programme for consideration at their October
meeting — as these have estimated costs of £25,000 or less — when additional
resources from CIL may be available to fund them (subject to agreement by
Policy & Resources Committee on 9 July to allocate a proportion of CIL to
Area Committees).

That the Committee follows the approach set out in this report (in paragraphs
1.18-1.28) when considering other issues on its agenda, as well as any issues
which are referred on to the Committee from the July 2 Residents’ Forum.

That the Area Committee approves the transfer of £17,000 of its current
budget for 2015/16 to the Corporate Grants programme budget, to be allocated
through, and using, the existing and established Corporate Grants application
process.

1.1

1.2

WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED
Background - review of Area Committees

In the first part of 2015, officers carried out an overarching review of the
Council’'s three Area Committees and Residents’ Forums. This was to
respond to Members’ and residents’ concerns about some aspects of the way
in which the Committees and Forums were operating. It also incorporated a
review of the first year's pilot process for allocating the £100,000 a year
budgets delegated to each Area Committee, which had been requested by the
Community Leadership Committee when it agreed the framework for
allocating the budgets on 11 September 2014. A report setting out the
background, findings, and full recommendations from the review was
considered by the Community Leadership Committee on 24 June 2015 and is
attached at Appendix A of this report.

The review noted that a number of issues which were raised at the Area
Committees and Forums in 2014/15 have not yet been actioned. This has
been due to some confusion over the powers — and resources — Area
Committees have available to them to resolve issues. One aim of the review
was to explore ways in which these powers could be clarified and appropriate
referral routes to other Committees put in place to make sure the same
situation does not happen again. The review has set out proposals for how
this ‘backlog’ of issues could be resolved.




1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Proposals have also been put forward to allocate additional resources to
resolve issues in the constituency areas, whether by delegating further
funding to the Area Committees themselves (drawn from Community
Infrastructure Levy — CIL — income) or by making funds available through the
Environment Committee budget. These funding streams are by their nature
focused on infrastructure and environmental issues. They are subject to two
further decisions by the relevant Theme Committees later in July.

Some additional issues have also come forward as agenda items for the 2
July Area Committee meetings, and the Committees may wish to consider
some of the points which have been raised about appropriate referral routes
and additional resources into account when making decisions about these
items.

The remainder of this report:

e summarises the Community Leadership Committee paper attached at
Appendix A

e sets out the detail of how the proposals in that report would affect Area
Committees in allocating their 2015/16 budgets

e sets out proposals for the process of allocating the budgets from
2016/17 onwards.

Reviewing Area Committee and Residents’ Forum operations
The review found that residents and Members were concerned that:

e residents were not receiving satisfactory answers to questions asked at
Residents’ Forums

e issues raised at the Forums were not being resolved in a timely
manner; and

e progress on them was not being effectively tracked.

Full details of the proposals to resolve these issues are set out at paragraphs
1.12-1.14 of Appendix A. In summary, these are:

e Changing the administration of Residents’ Forums to make them run
more effectively

e Making sure senior officers are in attendance at the Forums and
Committees, including attendees from the relevant Delivery Units

e Ensuring issues raised are recorded, as well as the actions taken to
resolve them, and reporting progress against these.

To support these proposals, this report recommends that the Committee
notes the review’s findings and the recommendations to improve Area
Committee and Residents’ Forum operations.



1.8

1.9

1.10

1.1

Reviewing the relationship between the Area Committees and the Theme
Committees

The review found that there has been some confusion about the extent of
Area Committees’ decision-making powers and the relative roles and
responsibilities of Area Committees and Theme Committees, and seeks to
clarify these, including making sure that there are clear routes through which
Area Committees can refer issues onwards if they cannot themselves resolve
them, and that referrals are coordinated with the timing of any relevant
external funding cycles — for example, the Transport for London Local
Implementation Plan (LIP) programme. These issues are set out at
paragraphs 1.15-1.22 of Appendix A.

The review makes a number of recommendations to resolve these issues,
focusing on the links between the Area Committees and the Council’'s Theme
Committees. Full details of the proposals are set out at paragraphs 1.23-1.25
of Appendix A. They seek to ensure that:

¢ Area Committees are able to contribute information on local need and
local priorities to Theme Committees

e Area Committees have the power to resolve issues themselves where
these are purely local and fall within the right range to be solved
through the resources available to Area Committees

e where Area Committees and/or Residents’ Forums cannot resolve an
issue, clear referral routes have been set up to refer it on to the
relevant Theme Committee with an expectation that items will move
between their work programmes

o timeframes for relevant external funding cycles (such as the LIP
programme) are clear and that opportunities to refer issues into such
programmes are identified within the Area Committee meeting cycle.

The meeting cycles for the Area Committees and Theme Committees, as well
as the timetable for the LIP programme, are shown at Appendix E.

To support these proposals, this report recommends that the Committee
notes the proposed relationship with the Council’s Theme Committees —
particularly the Environment Committee — and the implications for the
Area Committees, including the need to coordinate with the deadlines
for external funding cycles.

Additional resources for the Area Committees

Proposals are being put forward to make further funding available to the Area
Committees to resolve local issues, in addition to the £100,000 per year
already available to Area Committees until 2018/19. Subject to agreement
from Policy & Resources Committee on July 9, it is proposed that a proportion
of CIL income is delegated to the Area Committees. If Policy & Resources
approve these proposals, Area Committees will be allocated 15% of the CIL
receipts for their local area, to be capped at £150,000 per year and ring-



1.12

1.13

1.14

fenced for spend on infrastructure schemes. CIL regulations restrict CIL
funding to be spent on infrastructure — although the legislation takes a broad
view of what infrastructure means, does not restrict it to capital spending and
therefore allows CIL income to be used, for example, to fund health services.
Details of these proposals are set out in full in paragraphs 1.41-1.44 and
5.2.4-5.2.11 of Appendix A.

In 2015/16 officers have also proposed that we amalgamate the CIL
allocations for 2013/14 and 2014/15. This would support a more even
distribution across Committees, with Finchley & Golders Green receiving over
£110,000 and Chipping Barnet and Hendon both reaching their capped total.
This combined allocation is set out in the table below:

Proposed CIL allocations by Area Committee

15% of 15% 15% net Capped
2013/14 2014/15 tfotal | Expenditure
Income Income Budget

(actual) (projected)

Chipping Barnet | £97,352.97 £125,000 | £222,352.97 £150,000

Finchley & £31,905.04 £80,000 | £111,905.04 | £111,905.04
Golders Green

Hendon £2 877.93 £200,000 | £202,877.93 £150,000
Total: £132,135.94 £405,000 | £537,135.94 | £411,905.04

There is also the potential for some resource to come forward through the
Environment Committee’s budget to resolve some of the outstanding ‘backlog’
issues, particularly those likely to be beyond the scope of the Area
Committees’ resources. The proposals to make funds available through the
Environment Committee budget will be presented to Environment Committee
on 15 July 2015.

This report recommends that the Committee notes and supports the
proposals to delegate additional resources to Area Committees to meet
need and resolve issues in their local areas.

Collating the ‘backlog’ list of outstanding issues

Work has been carried out to bring together the entire ‘backlog’ list of issues
raised but not resolved for each constituency, identify the status of each issue
— whether it has been resolved, resourced or has not yet had action taken
against it — and give an estimate of any outstanding costs which would be
needed to take each issue forward, as of 12 June 2015. This list is attached
at Appendix B. Outstanding costs per project range from £5,000-£100,000
with the total value of the backlog across the three Area Committees being
approximately £775,000.

10



1.15 The list shows that the total backlog for Finchley & Golders Green is made up

1.16

Applications and awards by Area Committees in 2014/15

of 10 issues. The status updates show that none of these are yet closed and
three are fully funded. Seven remain, with a total estimated outstanding cost
of £90,000 to resolve them.”

It is recommended that the Committee approves the list attached at

Appendix B as an accurate record of the outstanding historic issues

raised as of 12 June 2015, and notes the estimated total cost of the

works.

Reviewing the first year’s budget allocations process

The review also considered the success of the open grants process used to

allocate the first year's Area Committee budgets in 2014/15. A summary of

the applications and awards received is set out in the table below:

Applications Projects Funding Funds

received funded allocated remaining

Chipping Barnet 20 11 £48,796 £51,204

Finchley & 17 13 £85,372 £14,628
Golders Green

Hendon 13 11 £73,897 £26,103

Total: 48* 35 £208,065 £91,935

*One application was made to all three Committees and one was made jointly
to Finchley & Golders Green and Hendon — these have been counted once for

each Committee applied to in the totals for individual Committees.

The review findings are set out at paragraphs 1.27-1.32 of Appendix A. Key

points were:

o takeup for the grants process was high — eight times the average
number of applications to the Corporate Grants programme over the

same period

e the size of grants was much higher than anticipated — an average of
£6,500 — suggesting that the process did not attract bids from new and
emerging groups or for small-scale community activities, as had been

the intention for the budgets

e to some extent, it duplicated the existing Corporate Grants programme,
and may have contributed to reduced demand for, and an underspend

in, the latter

! This differs from the backlog figure of £400,000 given in the Community Leadership Committee
paper for Finchley & Golders Green, following further investigation by the Commissioning Director:
Environment of how much outstanding work was left on each issue and how many had already been
included in the Environment Committee work programme.

11



1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

e the process required a great deal of time and resources to administer -
in total, more than 200 hours of officer time across a number of teams

e the process did not give Members an opportunity to resolve issues
coming forward through other routes, or to consider how they might
want to prioritise the funding and ensure they got the most value from it
for their local area.

Proposing a revised process for allocating Area Committee budgets

Because of these issues, it has been recommended to the Community
Leadership Committee that the open public grants process is not repeated in
2015/16 and that Area Committees instead move to a system which gives
Members an opportunity to plan and direct how they spend their funds, in
response to local issues which come forward from residents through a variety
of routes. This is set out in full at paragraphs 1.34-1.53 of Appendix A.

Under these proposals, Area Committees would use their resources to
address local issues and respond to local needs which are not deemed
Borough-wide priorities and are not suitable for resourcing through Theme
Committees — because of their scale, their local focus, or the lack of resource
at Borough level to deal with them. Potential projects might come forward
through:

issues raised at Residents’ Forums

issues identified through Ward Tours

Members’ Iltems brought to the Area Committee

projects which have been identified by the Environment Committee or
another Theme Committee, but which Theme Committees have chosen
not to fund because they are not borough-wide priorities.

Committees will need to have a realistic view of the sort of projects they can
expect to be able to implement using their own budgets and a general idea of
the full costs of implementing these. For larger projects, it may be more
appropriate to fund them through another route to avoid spending a
disproportionate amount of the Area Committee’s budget on a single project.

It was recommended to the Community Leadership Committee that as a
general rule, to support Area Committees to be able to keep responding to a
broad range of local issues rather than spending all their funding on a single
project, Area Committees do not fund any project for which the estimated
costs of implementing it are greater than £25,000. This £25,000 would not
include the cost of feasibility studies, consultation and design as these must
take place to determine the final implementation costs, and the cost of these
‘scoping’ works would also need to be funded from the Area Committee
budgets.

In practice, this would mean that when an issue is identified that an Area
Committee would like to see resolved, they instruct officers to carry out the
necessary investigative work and authorise funding to cover this. Officers

12



1.23

1.24

1.25

1.26

would come back to the Area Committee with proposals and costs for
resolving the issue and if the costs of resolving it exceeded £25,000 the Area
Committee would refer it on to a Theme Committee for funding through
another route instead.

The Community Leadership Committee tasked the Theme Committees with
producing guidance which will help Area Committees strike the right balance
between borough-wide priorities and local need and ensure they are getting
good value from their budgets, starting with guidance on Environment
Committee issues. This guidance is to give Area Committees a high-level
overview of any additional considerations they need to take into account when
considering environmental projects — such as the consultation requirement
associated with implementing a CPZ — and the approximate costs associated
with each phase of development, so that Members have more information
about what is feasible within their resources. At its June meeting,
Environment Committee instructed the Commissioning Director, Environment
to work up this guidance for presentation at the July round of Area and Theme
Committees for discussion and approval, and a draft of this guidance is
attached at Appendix D for comment.

This paper recommends that the Committee reviews and comments on
the draft guidance produced in response to the instruction from
Environment Committee and attached at Appendix D.

Allocating the budgets and dealing with outstanding issues in 2015/16

In 2015/16 it is proposed that the Area Committee focuses first on

¢ the ‘backlog’ of issues already identified for each constituency
e other agenda items at the July 2 meeting, with a particular focus on any
issues which need referral into the LIP programme.

The resources which have been identified through the Environment
Committee budget (pending approval by Environment Committee on 15 July),
would be sufficient to resolve the backlog issues which have costs of £25,000
or more, without the need for additional funding from the LIP programme.
This would remove a further item from the backlog list for Finchley & Golders
Green, leaving total estimated unfunded costs of £40,000.

It is therefore proposed that the Finchley & Golders Green Area Committee
refers those issues on the list for which costs are estimated at more than
£25,000 to Environment Committee for consideration, pending the decision
whether or not to allocate funds to meet the backlog.

This paper recommends that the Area Committee refers the backlog
issues listed at Appendix B, for which outstanding costs are more than
£25,000 and which are neither closed nor fully funded (i.e. excluding
RE17, RE30, and RE43, whose costs are estimated at £25,000 or less), to

13



1.27

1.28

1.29

1.30

1.31

Environment Committee to be considered for funding at their meeting
on 15 July.

Three issues would remain on the backlog list: RE17 (request for changes to
a loading bay, costed at £5,000); RE30 (further outstanding costs for
implementing the Garden Suburb CPZ) and RE43 (review of parking problems
in Oakfields Road, costed at £20,000).

All these outstanding issues relate to infrastructure and are therefore eligible
for CIL funding, and it is thus proposed that, rather than committing its more
flexible funds at this stage, Finchley and Golders Green Area Committee
reserves its decision as to whether or not to take these forward until the
Committee knows whether or not it has CIL income at its disposal. It is
therefore proposed that the Committee refers these four issues onto the work
programme for its October meeting.

It is therefore recommended that the Finchley and Golders Green Area
Committee refers issues RE17, RE30 and RE43 onto its work programme
for consideration at their October meeting.

The Finchley and Golders Green Area Committee may also be asked to
consider other issues at its July meeting. If these would be eligible for CIL
funding, aimed specifically at infrastructure works, the Committee may also
wish to wait until it knows whether such funding, will come forward later in the
year, in order to have a full picture of its resources before it commits further
funds.

It is therefore recommended that the Committee follows the approach
set out in this report when considering other issues on its agenda,
which may be referred on to the Committee from the July 2 Residents’
Forum or through other routes.

Finally, it is recommended that the Area Committees consider allocating a
portion of their total budget for 2015/16 through the Council's Corporate
Grants programme. A recommendation to do this is being presented to each
Area Committee. The first year's applications showed a clear appetite in all
constituencies for projects which focused on direct work with residents rather
than on the environmental improvements which have been the traditional
focus of the Area Committees — 11 of the 17 applications made to Finchley &
Golders Green were for projects which would provide workshops or activities
to local people, such as specialist safeguarding support for Orthodox Jewish
children, or a media project for young people from refugee communities.

In order to retain some of the grant-giving capacity that the Area Committees
provided in their first year and to avoid the Committees’ focus being entirely
on environmental improvements, it is proposed that each Committee allocates
£17,000 of its budget through the Corporate Grants programme. The budget
for this programme has fallen in recent years and the £51,000 this would
generate would bring it back up to par, as well as giving Area Committees
access to a tried and tested process for allocating funding to community
projects.

14



1.32

1.33

1.34

1.35

1.36

Recommendation 9: that the Area Committee approves the transfer of
£17,000 of its current budget for 2015/16 to the Corporate Grants
programme budget, to be allocated through, and using, the existing and
established Corporate Grants application process.

Allocating the budgets from 2016/17 onwards — setting priorities

It is proposed that in future years, the Area Committees would use their March
meetings to review the Theme Committees’ business plans, along with known
projects or issues which have come forward through other routes (as above),
and consider their priorities for how they will use their budgets in the
subsequent financial year. This could be an opportunity to set some broad
guidelines for how they will divide up their budgets — for example:

e roughly how much planned work they wish to see undertaken;

e how much (if any) investigative work they would like officers to
undertake around more complex issues that have been identified
through needs assessments or other evidence-gathering processes, as
described above; and

¢ how much funding they would like to hold back for projects which might
come forward during the remainder of the year, and/or for reactive
responses to low-level issues.

Members could also choose to set aside a proportion of the budget to respond
to low level environmental issues as and when these emerge — though these
would have to be coordinated with other responsive environmental
maintenance work.

If other issues have been flagged up as significant local problems by officers
through existing needs assessments or other evidence-gathering processes —
for example, high youth unemployment or health inequalities between different
communities — Members could, in the same way that they might request a
feasibility study for an environmental improvement, instruct officers to
investigate the issue and bring possible options for projects which could
address the issue back to the Committee, with funding used to implement the
preferred option if it was considered a local priority.

Finally, in this March meeting and their summer meetings, Area Committees
will also need to have an eye to any projects best suited for funding through
LIP and ensure that these are referred to Environment Committee in time to
be considered as part of the September submission.

A table showing the proposed process for 2015/16 and 2016/17 onwards is
attached as Appendix C.

15



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

26

2.7

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

Members and residents have both expressed frustration at the way in which
Area Committees and Residents’ Forums currently operate and how effective
they are at resolving local issues. Officers had already committed to
reviewing the process for allocating Area Committee budgets in their first year
and it has been logical to broaden this to see how some of the other issues
which have been raised could be resolved. The findings of this review have
been endorsed and approved by the Community Leadership Committee at its
meeting on 24 June 2015

The measures proposed here (and covered under recommendation 1) to
improve the operations and logistics of Area Committees and Residents’
Forums have been developed in consultation with the Chairs and Vice-Chairs
of the Area Committees and the Chairs of the Residents’ Forums, who
consider that these improvements will make the various meetings work more
effectively.

The relationship between the Area Committees and Theme Committees,
particularly the Environment Committee (covered under recommendation 2)
needs to be formalised to ensure we strike the right balance between
borough-level priorities and local need, and make sure that issues can be
resolved at the right level and in a timely manner

The proposal to supplement the Area Committee budgets with income from
CIL provides additional resources to resolve the current backlog of
outstanding issues as well as any new environmental issues which come
forward, while the proposal to agree additional resources through the
Environment Committee’s budget to resolve the remaining backlog of works
means that Members’ decisions can now be implemented (both covered
under recommendation 3).

The proposal to adopt the ‘backlog’ list attached at Appendix B as capturing
the outstanding issues raised as of 12 June 2015 (covered under
recommendation 4) and to refer the backlog issues listed at Appendix B,
excluding RE17, RE30, and RE43, to Environment Committee to be
considered for funding at their meeting on 15 July (covered under
recommendation 6) will enable Environment Committee to identify definitive
resources to resolve these issues and progress them.

The proposal that the Area Committee should review and comment on the
draft guidance attached at Appendix D (covered under recommendation 5)
gives Members of the Committee the opportunity to make sure the guidance
meets their needs.

The proposal that the Finchley and Golders Green Area Committee should
refer issues RE17, RE30, and RE43 onto their work programme for
consideration at their October meeting (covered under recommendation 7),
and that the Committee follows the principles set out in this report when
considering other issues on its agenda (as well as any issues which are
referred on to the Committee from the July 2 Residents’ Forum) (covered

16



2.8

3.1

3.2

3.3

under recommendation 8) is designed to ensure that the Area Committee
makes fully informed decisions about how to deploy its resources and that
funding is deployed as effectively as possible in line with any restrictions on its
use.

The proposal to allocate a proportion of Area Committee funding through the
Corporate Grants programme (covered under recommendation 9) responds to
any concerns about moving away from a grants process for allocating Area
Committee resources more generally, and retains a role for the Finchley and
Golders Green Area Committee in supporting resident-focused projects in
2015/16, enabling it to build on some of the successes of the first year’s
process and balancing out the effect of keeping a strong environmental focus
for the use of the budgets in the first year of this new process.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

The Council could make no changes to the way in which Area Committees
and Residents’ Forums operate, but this would:

¢ risk continuing Members’ and residents’ dissatisfaction with the current
system

e not take action to resolve the local issues which have already been
identified by residents and Members

e lose out on the opportunities Area Committees provide to feed local
views and opinions into the borough-wide priorities of the Theme
Committees.

The Council could retain the existing process for allocating the Area
Committee budgets, but this would:

e require additional officer resource to administer it — the capacity used
to support the first round of allocations no longer exists due to
restructures in the Commissioning Group and Governance Service —
without any budget available to do this

¢ limit flexibility in how the budgets are spent — the process does not give
Committees room to prioritise or to target their resources

e continue to duplicate the corporate grants programme.

Area Committees could choose to take a purely environmental focus and
ignore non-environmental issues in their local area, but this option:

o restricts flexibility in how the budgets are spent should non-
environmental issues emerge

e loses the link between democratic decision-making and funding for
local community projects

e risks missing out on opportunities to get residents engaging with the
Council on a whole range of local issues through the Residents’
Forums, as the Forums would be likely to remain focused on
environmental improvements under this approach.

17



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1
5.1.1

5.1.2

5.2

5.21

5.2.2

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

Finchley and Golders Green Area Committee’s support for the proposals to
supplement the Area Committee budgets with income from CIL will be noted
in a paper to Policy & Resources Committee on 9 July 2015, asking them to
agree the allocation of CIL to Area Committees.

The issues from the backlog list will be added to the future work programmes
for the Area Committee and the Environment Committee as set out above,
and the work programmes of each Committee adjusted to reflect the process
from 2016/17 onwards.

Comments on the draft guidance will be incorporated and the guidance
returned to Environment Committee to be signed off. Guidance will be
developed by the other Theme Committees to inform the Area Committee’s
prioritisation meeting in March 2016.

£17,000 will be transferred to the Corporate Grants programme budget to be
allocated through that process.

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION

Corporate Priorities and Performance

The recommendations set out in this report further the principles of the
Corporate Plan 2015-2020 by seeking to ensure that Area Committee
operations and the resources they allocate improve quality of life for people in
each local area, support communities to help themselves, and work efficiently
to ensure value for money.

The decision will contribute to the Health and Wellbeing Strategy’s aim to
improve wellbeing in the community by helping local people get issues in their
area resolved more effectively and giving Area Committees and Residents’
Forums the tools they need to ensure this.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

Paragraphs 1.18-1.36 of this report and paragraphs 1.33-1.53 of Appendix A
deal with proposals to refine the way in which the existing budgets of
£100,000 a year delegated to each Area Committee for each of the four years
2014/15-2017/18 are administered.

These proposals seek to ensure that these resources are administered in a
way which:

e ensures the resources are used in a way which achieves good value
for public money

e avoids overly high administration costs

e makes sure appropriate capacity is available to support the process
without having an impact on the delivery of other areas of work.

18



5.2.3 The current funding available to each Area Committee for 2015/16, including

5.2.4

5.2.5

5.2.6

5.2.7

the underspend from 2014/15, is set out in the table below:

Current funding available by Area Committee

Annual budget 2014/15 | Total available

underspend in 2015/16

Chipping Barnet £100,000 £51,204 £151,204

Finchley & £100,000 £14,628 £114,628
Golders Green

Hendon £100,000 £26,103 £126,103

Total: £300,000 £91,935 £391,935

This report also proposes that a proportion of the Community Infrastructure
Levy (CIL) is allocated to each Area Committee, subject to agreement from
Policy & Resources Committee on 9 July 2015. The purpose of CIL is to
provide, improve, replace, operate or maintain infrastructure which will help to
address the impact of growth and development in a local area. CIL income
varies year to year and area to area, depending on the number and size of
developments which come forward in that area. CIL income for each financial
year is spent a year in arrears (so, for example, the 2014/15 income is not
known until 2015/16).

There is a regulatory requirement, in parished local authority areas, for ‘a
meaningful proportion of CIL income to be allocated to neighbourhoods’, met
by allocating 15% of the CIL income for each parish to the parish council. The
purpose of this requirement is to make sure the communities affected by
growth and development have the opportunity to benefit directly from the
income it brings in.

Because Barnet has no parish councils, the Council is not required to
delegate CIL income. However, it is proposed — subject to agreement from
Policy & Resources Committee — that to fulfil the spirit of the CIL regulations,
Area Committees should be treated in the same way as parish councils and
allocated 15% of the CIL receipts for their local area, to be capped at
£150,000 per year and ring-fenced for spend on environmental schemes.

In 2015/16 officers have also proposed that we amalgamate the CIL
allocations for 2013/14 and 2014/15. This would support a more even
distribution across Committees, with Chipping Barnet and Hendon both
reaching their capped total and Finchley & Golders Green receiving over
£100,000. This combined allocation is set out in the table below:

19



5.2.38

5.2.9

CIL allocations by Area Committee

15% of 15% 15% net Capped
2013/14 2014/15 total | Expenditure
Income Income Budget
(actual) (projected)
Chipping Barnet | £97,352.97 £125,000 | £222,352.97 £150,000
Finchley & £31,905.04 £80,000 | £111,905.04 | £111,905.04
Golders Green
Hendon £2,877.93 £200,000 | £202,877.93 £150,000
Total: £132,135.94 £405,000 | £537,135.94 | £411,905.04
The implication of these recommendations for the Corporate Grants

programme is a transfer of £51,000 from the combined Area Committee
budgets to the Corporate Grants programme, to be made up of £17,000 from
each Area Committee.

This transfer allows Area Committees to maintain grants provision for local
groups wishing to carry out projects in their local areas, and mitigates a fall in
the Corporate Grants programme’s budget from £104,390 in 2014/15 to
£87,344 in 2015/16.

5.2.10If all the recommendations in this report are implemented then the total
funding available to each Committee in 2015/16 would be as set out in the

table below:

Proposed funding to be allocated by each Area Committee in 2015/16

Base | Unallocated | CIL income Allocation Total

budget | funds from through 2015/16

2015/16 2014/15 Corporate allocation

Grants through

programme | Committees

Chipping £100,000 £51,204 £150,000 -£17,000 £284,204
Barnet

Finchley & £100,000 £14,628 £111,905 -£17,000 £209,533

Golders

Green

Hendon £100,000 £26,103 £150,000 -£17,000 £259,103

Total: £300,000 £91,935 £411,905 -£51,000 £752,840

5.2.11 The total estimated outstanding costs of issues on the ‘backlog’ list, by Area
Committee, are as set out in the table below, broken down into large schemes
(suitable for resolution through the Environment Committee budget or the LIP
programme) and small schemes (suitable for resolution through the Area

20




Committee budgets).

These numbers differ from those given in the

Community Leadership Committee paper as additional issues have been
incorporated to make sure this list captures the complete backlog.

Estimated costs of outstanding issues by Area Committee*

Total outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

costs costs of large costs of smaller

schemes schemes

Chipping Barnet £405,000 £370,000 £35,000

Finchley & £90,000 £50,000 £40,000
Golders Green

Hendon £275,000 £235,000 £40,000

*Omits borough-wide issues

5.2.12 These issues cannot be resourced through Area Committees alone, as their

costs exceed the total funding available to the Committees. The Environment
Committee is seeking resources from the Council’s reserves to fund the
outstanding costs of the larger schemes on the backlog list, so the only costs
from the list which would fall to the Finchley and Golders Green Area
Committee would be the £40,000 outstanding costs of the smaller schemes.

5.2.131t is clear that the CIL income, if agreed, will be a significant factor in what

Area Committees are able to do with their resources each year. Because this
income has not yet been confirmed, it is recommended that, unless progress
needs to be made more quickly to tie in with an external funding cycle, the
Committees do not decide to commit funds until their October 2015 meeting,
when they will know the full extent of their resources.

5.2.14 The recommendations in this report also seek to ensure that in future, issues

which cannot or should not be resolved through the Area Committee budgets
are referred to the best place for them to be handled and to put the right
mechanisms in place for this to happen.

5.2.15 The Council will need to ensure that there is no negative impact on other work

5.3
5.3.1

that has already been planned or programmed through the Theme
Committees, so commissioners and Delivery Units — particularly Re — will
need to work closely together to make sure flexible resources — particularly
officer and contractor time — are identified and available to implement any
discretionary projects agreed by Area Committees.

Legal and Constitutional References

The Council’s Constitution, Responsibility for Functions, Annex A, sets out the
Terms of Reference for the Residents’ Forums, Area Committees and Theme
Committees. The Terms of Reference for the Area Committees are, in
relation to the area covered by the Committee:

21



5.4
5.4.1

5.4.2

(1) Consider matters raised at Residents’ Forums and determine how they are
to be taken forward, including whether to request a report for a future meeting,
refer to an Officer and/or ward councillors.

(2) Discharge any functions, within the budget and policy framework agreed
by Policy and Resources, of the theme committees that they agree are more
properly delegated to a more local level. These include but are not limited to:

Town Centre Regeneration and Management

Sewers, drainage, public conveniences, water courses

Refuse collection, litter, cleansing, waste and recycling

Parks, open spaces, nature reserves, allotments, recreation and leisure

facilities

Libraries and Culture

e Cemeteries and Crematoria

e Recommending the creation of Conservation Areas to Environment
Committee

e Day to day environmental issues and management of land on Council
Housing estates

e Local highways and safety schemes

(3) Administer any local budget delegated from Policy and Resources
Committee for these committees in accordance with the framework set by the
Policy and Resources Committee.

(4) Powers to deal with small public works.

Area committees should not deal with issues that are specifically within the
remit of other committees (e.g. Licensing), that should be exercised at a
Borough wide level or that are outside the budget and policy framework.

Risk Management

The proposals set out in this report and its appendices are designed in part to
mitigate the risks of not resolving the issues identified with Area Committee
and Residents’ Forum operations. In particular, any continuing lack of action
in resolving the outstanding issues identified by Area Committees -
particularly in relation to highways schemes — risks damaging the reputation of
the Area Committees and the Council as a whole as local people’s
expectations have been raised and have neither been met (through delivery of
the schemes) or managed (through clear communication about their status).

There is a risk that moving from an open public grants process to a more
Member-led process for allocating the Area Committee budgets may be
negatively received by voluntary and community groups who were keen to
access funding through the first round of allocations. This risk will be
mitigated through clear communication with local community groups about the
move and through adding capacity to the corporate grants programme. It is
balanced to some extent by removing some of the risks associated with the
open public grants process — for example, ensuring adequate due diligence
around safeguarding and financial issues — which required significant

22



543

5.5
5.5.1

5.5.2

5.5.3

5.6
5.6.1

5.6.2

5.6.3

resource to mitigate them.

There is some risk that the proposal to focus on environmental issues in
2015/16 may lose opportunities to broaden the focus of the Residents’
Forums and Area Committees and allow them to take a more holistic view of
the needs of their local areas. This has been mitigated by retaining the option
for Area Committees to consider more resident-focused projects in the future
and ensuring that their work programmes are linked to other Theme
Committees as well as the Environment Committee.

Equalities and Diversity
The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equality
Duty. This requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to:

e celiminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
other conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010

e advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups
foster good relations between people from different groups.

The recommendations set out in this report are designed to ensure that Area
Committees are able to reflect the needs of different communities within their
local area in their own decisions, and to give Area Committees a route to feed
these into the decisions made by Theme Committees.

Individual equalities impact assessments will be carried out to identify any
equality considerations associated with the decisions made by an Area — or
Theme — Committee.

Consultation and Engagement

The original proposals to delegate Area Committee budgets were a response
to the survey findings of the public consultation on the changes to the
Governance system. This consultation ran from 23 August 2014 to 22
September 2014. The consultation received a total of 575 responses. 504
came from the Citizens’ Panel and 71 from residents.

One of the key findings was that, under the previous Sub-Committee
structure, residents did not feel involved and able to influence local decision-
making or policy development. Common issues raised were:

e a lack of understanding as to who was responsible for delivering some of
their local services

e confusion about how the Council made its decisions and a perception that
council decision-making was ‘secretive and bureaucratic’

e a perception that Council decisions and views of elected representatives
did not reflect residents’ own priorities or those of their local area

o efforts at consultation were considered to be a way to rationalise
‘predetermined decisions’.

It was also felt that the previous Area Environment Sub-Committees had
limited decision-making powers, with restricted terms of reference and no

23



5.6.4

5.6.5

5.6.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

budget devolved to them.

The Area Committee budgets were devolved in response to the findings of
that consultation and the proposals set out in this paper aim to continue
developing the Council’s response to those findings.

More generally, the relationship between Area Committees and Residents’
Forums is a critical part of the Council’s commitment to public engagement. If
the process is perceived as being ‘clumsy’ or not relevant because local
priorities are not acted on then that relationship will not be used to its full
potential. The proposal to create a process for Area Committees to determine
and act on priorities in their local areas will help to build stronger and more
effective links between the Council’s decision-making processes and the
needs of local communities.

Members, particularly the Chairs and Vice-Chairs of the Area Committees and
Residents’ Forums and the Chair, Vice-Chair and Opposition Spokesman of
the Community Leadership Committee, have been consulted throughout the
review and the development of the recommendations.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Area Environment Sub-Committees - Draft Funding Arrangements (Policy &
Resources Committee, 10 June 2014).

Area Sub-Committees - Budget Allocation Draft Framework (Community
Leadership Committee, 25 June 2014).

Developing a Community Participation Strategy for Barnet (Community
Leadership Committee, 25 June 2014).

Community Participation Strategy: Area Committee Budget Arrangements and
Wider Community Funding (Community Leadership Committee, 11
September 2014).

Community Participation _Strategy: Implementation Plan (Community
Leadership Committee, 11 March 2015).

Review of Area Committees and their relationship with the Environment
Committee (Environment Committee, 11 June 2015).

Review of Area Committees - operations and funding (Community Leadership
Committee, 24 June 2015).

24



Putting the Community First BJA[R|N|E|T

LONDON BOROUGH

Community Leadership Committee
24 June 2015

Review of Area Committees —

Title operations and delegated budgets

Report of | Director of Strategy

Wards | All

Status | Public

Appendix A — Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and its
uses

Enclosures

Elissa Rospigliosi, Community Engagement, Participation &
Strategy Lead

elissa.rospigliosi@barnet.gov.uk

020 8359 7158

Officer Contact Details

Summary

In early 2015, officers carried out an operational review of the Council’s three Area
Committees and linked Residents’ Forums, in consultation with the Chairs and Vice-Chairs
of the Area Committees and Residents’ Forums and the Chair, Vice-Chair and Opposition
Spokesman of the Community Leadership Committee. The review also considered
improvements to the 2014/15 process for allocating the budgets delegated to the Area
Committees.

This report presents the findings of that review and makes recommendations for how the
operation of the Area Committees and Forums could be improved, including the allocation
of their budgets. The recommendations fall into three areas, set out below:

e Operations & logistics: Making Residents’ Forums and Area Committee meetings
operate effectively, so that issues can be resolved and reported on, and so that there
are clear referral routes, where needed, between these and the Council's Theme
Committees.

¢ Relationship with Theme Committees: Making the wider relationship between Area
Committees and Theme Committees clearer, particularly the relationship with
Environment Committee, so that they work together to balance locally important issues
against the priorities of the Borough as a whole.

o Budget allocations: Improving the way that Area Committee budgets are allocated, so

www.barnet.gov.uk




that Area Committees are able to respond effectively to issues in their local area and
have the right resources available to support this.

The paper also sets out proposals to supplement the existing £100,000 Area Committee
annual budgets with income from the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), to support the
Committees in delivering improvements to their local area. Because this is a resource
issue, these proposals will be presented to Policy & Resources Committee for decision on
July 9 2015.

The paper asks the Community Leadership Committee to note the findings of the review
and agree a series of recommendations for the future operation of the Area Committee and
Residents’ Forum meetings and, in particular, the process for allocating Area Committee
budgets in 2015/16 and beyond.

Recommendations

That the Committee:

1. Endorses the proposed measures to improve the operation of the Residents’
Forums and Area Committees (paragraphs 1.11-1.14)

2. Endorses the more formal and structured relationship between Area
Committees and Theme Committees, particularly the Environment Committee
(paragraphs 1.15-1.26).

3. Approves the proposed framework for allocating the Area Committee budgets
from 2015/16 onwards (paragraphs 1.34-1.53).

4. Approves the proposed approach to considering projects and initiatives for
Area Committee funding in 2015/16 and for 2016/17 onwards (paragraphs 1.37-
40, 1.49)

5. Supports the recommendation to Policy & Resources Committee on July 9 to
allocate 15% of Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) income for their area to
each Area Committee, capped at a total of £150,000 per Committee and
aggregated in the first year of allocation from income received in 2013/14 and
2014/15; to be returned to the Council’s Capital Reserve for application
towards borough-wide infrastructure priorities if not allocated by an Area
Committee within two years, or spent within five years (paragraphs 1.41-1.43
and 5.2.4-5.2.11)

6. Supports the recommendation to each Area Committee on July 2 to allocate
£17,000 of its available budget through the Corporate Grants programme, to
ensure that a suitable level of grant funding remains available to resident
groups who wish to bid for it (paragraphs 1.50-1.52 and 5.2.11-5.2.13)

26



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED
Background

The Council's three Area Committees were created in June 2014 when the
Council moved to its new Committee system of governance. They developed
out of the Council’'s three Area Environment Sub-Committees, which were in
place under the executive system of governance.

The Area Committees’ Terms of Reference include:

e Considering issues raised at the linked Residents’ Forum meetings and
determining how these matters are to be taken forward

e Discharging functions delegated by Theme Committees that the Theme
Committees agree are more properly discharged at a local level. These
may include, but are not limited to, place-focused services such as
environmental improvements; local highways and safety schemes; and
town centre management
Dealing with small-scale public works

e Administering any local budget delegated by the Policy & Resources
Committee.

Each of the three areas also has a Residents’ Forum which is linked to the
Committee and meets directly before it. Residents can raise questions and
issues at the Forums and these can be referred on to the Committee if not
resolved.

A large part of the Committees’ agendas are made up of Member items,
Member queries raised through other routes, and issues from Residents’
Forums. The agendas are dominated by environmental issues, reflecting the
Committees’ background (and the fact that these tend to be the issues which
are most visible to the public) — though the Committees’ remit is not restricted
to environmental issues.

Each Committee has a budget of £100,000 per year for the four years
2014/15 to 2017/18 to be spent in their local area, delegated to them by the
Policy & Resources Committee in June 2014. In September 2014, the
Community Leadership Committee agreed a procedure for administering the
budgets for 2014/15 through an open public grants process. More information
about this process is presented in paragraphs 1.27-1.32 below.

For the first year, the agreed process was adopted as a pilot scheme, and the
Committee instructed officers to review it at the end of the first year of
operation and put forward recommendations to amend and improve the
process. This has been incorporated into a wider review of how the Area
Committees and Residents’ Forums have been operating in 2014/15.

27



1.7

1.8

1.9

Reviewing the operation of Area Committees and Residents’ Forums

In their first year, Members and residents have raised some issues about the
way the Area Committees and Residents’ Forums have been operating.
These relate to

e how the meetings are managed

e how issues raised at the Forums and Committees are resolved

e how links are made to other Committees, particularly the Environment
Committee

e how the delegated budgets are allocated.

As a result, an overarching review of the Area Committees and Residents’
Forums — incorporating the promised review of Area Committee budget
allocations — was carried out in the first part of 2015, in consultation with the
Area Committee Chairs and Vice-Chairs and the Chairs of the Residents’
Forums. The Chair and Opposition Spokesman of the Community Leadership
Committee were also consulted and asked to seek feedback from other
Members.

The remainder of this report sets out the recommendations from the review
and proposals to improve the future operation of the Area Committees and
Residents’ Forums, and asks the Community Leadership Committee to
endorse and approve these proposals.

1.10 The recommendations from the review fall into three sections:

e Section 1 — Operations & logistics: Making Residents’ Forums and
Area Committee meetings operate effectively, so that issues can be
resolved and reported on, and so that there are clear referral routes,
where needed, between these and the Council’s Theme Committees.

e Section 2 — Relationship with Theme Committees: Making the
wider relationship between Area Committees and Theme
Committees clearer, particularly the relationship with
Environment Committee, so that they work together to balance locally
important issues against the priorities of the Borough as a whole.

o Section 3 — Budget allocations: Revising and improving the way
that Area Committee budgets are allocated, so that Area
Committees are able to respond effectively to issues in their local area
and have the right resources available to support this — including, if
agreed by Policy & Resources Committee, additional funding drawn
from Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) income. (Because they
relate to a resource issue, these latter proposals will be taken to Policy
& Resources Committee, on 9 July 2015.)

28



Section 1 — Operations & logistics: Making Residents’ Forums and Area
Committee meetings operate effectively

1.11 Residents and Members have raised concerns that residents are not receiving
satisfactory answers to their questions at Residents’ Forums, issues raised at
the Forums are not being resolved in a timely manner, and progress on them
is not being effectively tracked. The review has identified a number of
measures to resolve these concerns. The proposals for improvement are:

1.12 Changes to the administration of Residents’ Forums to make them run
more effectively. To do this, the Council will:

set a deadline of five working days before the meeting for residents to
submit questions to the Forums, to give more time for issues to be
investigated and fuller answers given (the previous deadline was two
working days)

make sure Forum Chairs are well briefed, giving them the information
they need to answer residents’ questions at the meetings

give Forum Chairs the authority to decide at the Forum whether an
issue can be considered resolved at the meeting and ‘closed down’, or
to request a further response to it within 20 working days if they
consider that to be more appropriate

make improvements in response to other logistical issues, such as
making sure the venues for each meeting are suitable and accessible
and being clearer about the timing of the Committee meetings so that
attendees know when they can expect them to start.

1.13 Senior officer attendance — we will make sure senior officers are in
attendance at the Forums and Committees. To do this, the Council will:

ensure that there is always a senior officer present at each Committee
and Forum. As a rule, the Chief Operating Officer will attend Chipping
Barnet meetings, the Strategic Director for Commissioning will attend
Finchley & Golders Green meetings, and the Director of Strategy
and/or Commercial and Customer Services Director will attend Hendon
meetings.

make sure relevant Delivery Units are also represented at senior level
(especially Re, because of their responsibility for many of the
environmental issues), and that attendees are well briefed and provide
Members and residents with onscreen presentations or paper copies of
any information referred to during their items.

1.14 Recording issues and actions - we will record issues raised and the actions
taken to resolve them, and report progress against these. To do this, the
Council will:

mandate Governance officers to formally minute Residents’ Forums,
record Chairs’ decisions as part of a written record of the meeting, and
name the officer responsible for providing a follow-up response

29



1.15

1.16

e improve the way we log issues on our case management system to
make it easier to report back to the Committee or Forum at which they
were raised (and will also do this for issues raised through Ward Tours)

e track progress against issues which have been referred elsewhere
because they cannot be resolved by the Forum or Area Committee
(more detailed proposals about referring issues are set out in
paragraphs 1.20 to 1.25 below)

e recommend, subject to agreement from Constitution, Ethics and Probity
Committee and Full Council, that petitions of 25-2000 signatures —
currently reported at Residents’ Forums — are instead reported to Area
Committees where they fall within the relevant Terms of Reference.
This will enable Members to debate the issue and resolve it where
possible.

Summary of proposals and recommendations:

The review proposes a number of measures to improve the operation of
Area Committees and Residents Forums, including:

e Changing the administration of Residents’ Forums to make them
run more effectively

e Making sure senior officers are in attendance at the Forums and
Committees

e Recording issues raised and the actions taken to resolve them,
and report progress against these

This report recommends that the Community Leadership Committee
agrees the proposed measures to improve the operation of the
Residents’ Forums and Area Committees.

Section 2 — Relationship with Theme Committees: Making the wider
relationship between Area Committees and Theme Committees clearer

There has been some confusion about the extent of Area Committees’
decision-making powers, and the relative roles and responsibilities of Area
Committees and Theme Committees — in particular, their relationship with the
Environment Committee since they lost their Environment Sub-Committee
status following the introduction of the Committee system of governance.

Under the executive system of governance, the then Area Environment Sub-
Committees had some executive powers delegated to them in relation to local
highways and other environmental issues. If an issue was referred to a Sub-
Committee and it was decided that action should be taken to resolve it, the
Chair could meet the relevant Cabinet Member who, using his or her
delegated powers, could take a decision and give authority for actions to be
carried out in response. Most significantly, the Area Environment Sub-

30



1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

Committees approved the highways planned works maintenance programme
for each parliamentary constituency area.

Under the Committee system, these arrangements are no longer in place.
Environment Committee approves the highways planned works maintenance
programme at a borough-wide level each year. The Committee system
avoids delegation of powers to Committee Chairs and there is therefore no
equivalent of the executive power which let the Sub-Committees put decisions
into practice.

Area Committees have therefore, in effect, lost the power to implement their
decisions, except in cases where they give the final approval to detailed
designs of local traffic management or road safety schemes for which
resources have already been allocated (because they were agreed by the
relevant Cabinet Member under the executive system).

However, issues have continued to be presented to Area Committees for
decision during 2014/15. The Committees have made resolutions in response
to these issues and, in the absence of a clear referral route or resources
allocated to them, the resolutions have not been implemented. This has led to
a ‘backlog’ of outstanding actions — predominantly environmental issues —
which have been agreed by Members but which have not been carried out,
causing frustration.

There is therefore a need to make sure that Area Committees have the power
to resolve issues, and this is dealt with in more detail in the section on
resources below (from paragraph 1.27 of this report onwards). However, we
also need to make sure that the routes used by Forums and Area Committees
to refer issues which they cannot resolve on to a Committee which can action
them are clear, and that progress on referred issues is reported back to let
Members and residents see that action has been taken.

Area Committees also have an important role in giving local input on borough-
wide projects — particularly environmental strategies, plans and scheme
designs which will have a local impact — and in feeding this input back to the
relevant Theme Committee.

The review makes a number of proposals for how these relationships should
work in practice, and these are set out in paragraphs 1.23-1.25 below.

That there should be a consultative element to the relationship between
Area Committees and Environment Committee (and other Theme
Committees) —

o Strategies, schemes and projects coming to Theme Committees which
need some more local input should be passed down to Area Committees
for comment.

31



1.24

1.25

1.26

Area Committees should feed the information they gain from discussion at
their meetings and at Residents’ Forums back up to the relevant Theme
Committee.

Area Committees should receive updates on the projects, schemes and
strategies they have commented on, as well as feedback about how their
comments and information have been taken into account.

Area Committees should also be able to refer issues to Theme
Committees for resolution if they cannot be resolved by an Area
Committee or Residents’ Forum.

It will be important to make sure this is coordinated with the timetable by
which Theme Committees make decisions — for example, where a
Committee is setting a work programme such as the highways planned
works maintenance programme, which agrees priorities and activities for
the entire year, any referrals from Area Committees which would be
implemented through such a programme will need to be made before it is
agreed.

For referrals into the Counci's own highways programme, Area
Committees will need to feed in local issues in their first or second
meetings of the year (June/July or October) in order for them to be
considered and built into the borough-wide plan.

These referrals will also need to be coordinated with any relevant
external funding cycles.

For example, large-scale highways infrastructure works are usually funded
through the Transport for London Local Implementation Plan (LIP)
programme, which is agreed by Environment Committee.

LIP funding applications are submitted in September each year, so if Area
Committees want to refer such an item up to be implemented in the
following financial year, they will need to refer it to Environment Committee
at or before the first Area Committee meeting of the year (in June or July).
Again, Area Committees should be consulted on the detailed design of any
such schemes as these come forward, and should receive progress
reports as these are implemented.

A table setting out an overall timeline for actions which would be added to the
Area Committee work programmes under these proposals is provided at
paragraph 1.53 below.

Summary of proposals and recommendations:

The review makes a number of proposals for how the wider
relationships between Area Committees and Theme Committees should
work in practice, including:

e That there should be a consultative element to the relationship
between Area Committees and Environment Committee (and other

32



1.27

1.28

Theme Committees), with dialogue between Area and Theme
Committees about strategies, plans and local issues

e That Area Committees should also be able to refer issues to
Theme Committees for resolution if they cannot be resolved by an
Area Committee or Residents’ Forums, and

e That these referrals should be coordinated with any relevant
external funding cycles.

This report recommends that the Community Leadership Committee
agrees to the more formal and structured relationship between Area
Committees and Theme Committees, particularly the Environment
Committee.

Section 3 — Budget allocations: Revising and improving the way that
Area Committee budgets are allocated

As described in paragraph 1.5 of this report, each Area Committee has a
£100,000 delegated budget for each of the four years 2014/15-2017/18. In its
first year of operation this funding was allocated through an open public grants
process, which aimed to support small-scale community activities and new or
developing community groups. When the Community Leadership Committee
agreed the process for 2014/15, they also agreed that the first year of
allocations would be carried out as a pilot scheme, subject to review before
future allocations were made.

The 2014/15 process

A total of 48 applications were received from community groups wishing to run
events or projects. The total funding requested across the three Area
Committees was £327,193, and 35 projects were funded, to a total value of
£208,065. A breakdown by Area Committee of the applications, projects
funded, the total value of funding allocated and the funds not spent (which are
automatically rolled over to be spent in 2015/16) is shown below for 2014/15.

Applications and awards by Area Committees in 2014/15

Applications Projects Funding Funds

received funded allocated remaining

Chipping Barnet 20 11 £48,796 £51,204

Finchley & 17 13 £85,372 £14,628
Golders Green

Hendon 13 11 £73,897 £26,103

Total: 48* 35 £208,065 £91,935

33



1.29

1.30

1.31

1.32

*One application was made to all three Committees and one was made jointly
to Finchley & Golders Green and Hendon — these have been counted once for
each Committee applied to in the totals for individual Committees.

The takeup for the grants process was high — eight times the average number
of applications to the corporate grants programme over the same time period
— and the majority of the community groups who applied also attended the
meetings and answered questions from Members about their projects.

The applications to the scheme demonstrated a clear appetite in each area for
projects which focused more on direct work with residents than on
environmental issues, as well as the environmental improvements which have
been the traditional focus of the Area Committees. A total of 15 of the 48
applications were for environmentally focused projects (7 in Chipping Barnet,
6 in Finchley & Golders Green, and 2 in Hendon) with the rest being
predominantly bids to run workshops or activities for local people. These
included projects such as community domestic violence support services, job
clubs and ‘health champions’ schemes. This is important because it suggests
that local communities may be keen to engage with Area Committees on other
issues in addition to the environmental improvements which tend to be the
focus of the meetings.

Issues with the 2014/15 process

However, there were also some disadvantages to the process, set out below:

e Administrative costs: It required a great deal of time and resources to
administer -in total, more than 200 hours of officer time, with around
twenty officers involved in the process from across Governance,
Commissioning, and Delivery Units, including the adults’ and children’s
safeguarding services.

o Size of awards: The size of grants was much higher than anticipated.
Most grants were awarded to existing groups, and the average size of
grant was £6,500. This suggests that the process did not attract bids
from new and emerging groups or for small-scale community activities
as had been the intention for the budgets

e Duplication of other funds: To some extent, it duplicated the existing
Corporate Grants programme, and may have contributed to reduced
demand for, and an underspend in, the latter

e Prioritisation: In addition, it did not give Members an opportunity to
consider how they might want to prioritise the funding and ensure they
got the most value from it for their local area.

Finally, the first year's process did not give the Committees a chance to
resolve any issues which had come forward through other routes, including
the ‘backlog’ of outstanding issues from earlier in 2014/15 which had not yet
been resolved. This ‘backlog’ consists of issues which have not been picked
up through any of the Environment Committee work programmes and are in
need of resources to resolve them — whether to implement them or to carry
out further investigations or feasibility studies.

34



1.33

1.34

1.35

1.36

1.37

1.38

Recommendation to change the process for 2015/16-2017/18

Because of these issues, the review recommends that the open public grants
process is not repeated in 2015/16 and that Area Committees instead move to
a system which gives Members more of an opportunity to plan and direct how
they spend their funds, in response to local issues which come forward from
residents through a variety of routes. It is proposed that this would work as
set out in paragraphs 1.34-1.53 below.

Proposals for the new process to allocate Area Committee funds

Although the recommendation is to move away from an open grants process,
the proposals that Area Committees would fund would still be those identified
as priorities by residents. These would be potential projects which might
come forward through various routes, including, but not limited to, the below:

issues raised at Residents’ Forums

issues identified through Ward Tours

Members’ items brought to the Area Committee

projects which have been identified by the Environment Committee or
another Theme Committee, but which Theme Committees have
chosen not to fund because they are not borough-wide priorities.

Members could choose to set aside a proportion of the budgets to respond to
low level environmental issues as and when these emerge.

If other issues have been flagged up as significant local problems by officers,
through existing needs assessments or other evidence-gathering processes —
for example, high youth unemployment or health inequalities between different
communities — Members could, in the same way that they might request a
feasibility study for an environmental improvement, instruct officers to
investigate the issue and bring possible options for projects which could
address the issue back to the Committee, with funding used to implement the
preferred option if it was considered a local priority.

It is proposed that, at a set time each year — most logically, at the Committees’
March meeting when the business planning process for other Committees is
mostly complete — Area Committees consider the priorities for how they will
use their budgets in the subsequent financial year. As well as possible
projects and issues identified through the routes set out in paragraph 1.34
above, it is proposed that information is reviewed specifically about projects
and areas which will not been resourced through the Theme Committees’
budgets for the coming financial year, letting Members identify any local
needs they would wish to see resolved through their own budgets.

This could be an opportunity for Area Committees to set some broad
parameters for how they will spend their funding — for example,

e roughly how much planned work they wish to see undertaken;

35



1.39

1.40

e how much (if any) investigative work they would like officers to
undertake around more complex issues that have been identified
through needs assessments or other evidence-gathering processes, as
described in paragraph 1.36 above; and

e how much funding they would like to hold back for projects which might
come forward during the remainder of the year, and/or for reactive
responses to low-level issues.

Summary of proposals and recommendations:

Because of the issues which emerged over the course of the 2014/15
Area Committee budget allocations, the review makes a number of
proposals for improving the way that these budgets are allocated,
including:

e Moving away from an open public grants process and giving
Members the flexibility to respond to local issues which come
forward through a number of routes

e Using one meeting a year to set priorities and broad parameters
about spending on planned and responsive work in the local area

This report recommends that the Community Leadership Committee
agrees the proposed process for allocating the Area Committee budgets
from 2015/16 onwards.

Resolving the ‘backlog’ list of issues

Because the first Area Committee meetings of this financial year have already
happened, it is proposed that for this year (2015/16) Area Committees focus
at first on the ‘backlog’ of issues already identified and not resolved and that
this is presented, along with any outstanding issues identified through Ward
Tours, at the July Area Committee meetings for Committees to review and
decide which, if any, they wish to action immediately, which should be referred
on to Environment Committee for consideration and which could be referred
into external funding cycles such as the LIP. Area Committees should
subsequently receive progress reports and updates on the implementation of
any decisions they make.

This ‘backlog’ list is a list of issues identified by Area Committees, and the
total cost of these is estimated below for each Committee. Members will note
that the costs for Chipping Barnet and Finchley & Golders Green exceed the
total current budgets allocated to the Area Committees in any one year, and
that the costs for Hendon are likely to do so. However, funding for resolving
these issues will not be drawn only from the Area Committee budgets or any
additional resources allocated through Area Committees (such as the
proposals for an allocation of CIL set out in paragraphs 1.41-1.43 below) but
will be addressed through existing budgets where possible. The number of

36



1.41

1.42

1.43

projects which will come forward for potential funding through the Area
Committee budgets is likely to be much smaller.

Estimated costs of outstanding issues by Area Committee

Chipping Barnet £312,000

Finchley & Golders Green £400,000

Hendon *£50,000

Total: *£762,000

*likely to increase, as a number of minor works on the list are subject to
further design and consultation

Additional resources for Area Committees

It is also proposed, subject to agreement from Policy & Resources Committee
on 9 July 2015, to add funding from the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
to the existing £100,000 budgets available to Area Committees up to and
including 2017/18. CIL is designed to provide or maintain infrastructure which
helps to address the impact of growth and development on a local area. It is
restricted to spend on infrastructure, though the regulations take a broad view
of what infrastructure means and do not restrict use of CIL to capital spending.
Using CIL would help to meet some of the costs of resolving the backlog
(shown in paragraph 1.40 above). Appendix A sets out the background to
CIL, its intended purpose, and the restrictions which are placed on it.

CIL income varies from year to year and area to area depending on the
number and size of developments which come forward. To make sure the
Council does not spend a disproportionate amount of CIL income on very
locally focused projects and lose opportunities to fund larger-scale
infrastructure, and that it continues to respond to the impact of growth and
development in a timely manner, it is proposed:

e that the allocation is capped at £150,000 per Area Committee, and

e that funding from CIL should be returned to the Council’s reserves for
application towards borough-wide infrastructure priorities if not
allocated by an Area Committee within two years, or spent within five
years.

Chipping Barnet and Hendon would both reach this threshold and Finchley &
Golders Green would receive just under £112,000 if these proposals were
agreed. This would provide additional resources to resolve the backlog of
outstanding issues. If Policy & Resources Committee agrees this allocation
on 9 July, it would be available to Area Committees to spend on infrastructure
projects from October 2015 onwards. Full details of the proposals for CIL
allocations and the total resources which would be available to Area
Committees if these were agreed are set out in section 5.2 of this report.

37



1.44

1.45

1.46

1.47

1.48

Making sure issues are resolved through the right routes

Area Committees will need to have a realistic view of the sort of projects they
can expect to be able to implement using their own budgets and a general
idea of the full costs of implementing these (for example, the cost of the public
consultation requirement accompanying implementation of a Controlled
Parking Zone (CPZ)). For many larger projects, costs and timescales mean it
may be more appropriate to fund them through another route such as the LIP
programme, avoiding spending a disproportionate amount of the Area
Committee’s budget on a single project.

It is proposed that as a general rule, to support Area Committees to be able to
keep responding to a broad range of local issues rather than spending all their
funding on a single project, Area Committees do not fund any project for
which the estimated costs of implementing it are greater than £25,000. This
£25,000 would not include the cost of feasibility studies, consultation and
design as these must take place to determine the final implementation costs,
and the cost of these ‘scoping’ works would also need to be funded from the
Area Committee budgets.

In practice, this would mean that when an issue is identified that an Area
Committee would like to see resolved, they instruct officers to carry out the
necessary investigative work and authorise funding to cover this. Officers
would come back to the Area Committee with proposals and costs for
resolving the issue and if the costs of resolving it exceeded £25,000 the Area
Committee would refer it on to a Theme Committee for funding through
another route instead.

To help Area Committees strike the right balance between borough-wide
priorities and local need and ensure they are getting good value from their
budgets, it is proposed that Theme Committees, in consultation with Area
Committees, establish guidance for Area Committees to follow, starting with
guidance on Environment Committee issues. This guidance would give Area
Committees a high-level overview of any additional considerations they need
to take into account when considering environmental projects — such as the
consultation requirement associated with implementing a CPZ, described in
paragraph 1.44 above. Environment Committee has been asked at its June
meeting to instruct the Commissioning Director, Environment to work up this
guidance for presentation at the July round of Area and Theme Committees
for discussion and approval.

Funding for non-environmental projects

These proposals would mean that Area Committee agendas for 2015/16 will
have a strong environmental focus, which risks losing an opportunity to build
on the successful aspects of the 2014/15 process — giving Members an
opportunity to support non-environmental, resident-focused community
projects such as job clubs, ‘health champions’ schemes, or community arts
festivals. We make two further proposals to mitigate this risk, set out in
paragraphs 1.49-1.52 below.

38



1.49

1.50

1.51

1.52

Not allocating all funding to be spent on environmental issues — Firstly, it
is proposed that Area Committees consider using some of their existing
budgets to prioritise any more resident-focused projects which come forward
at their July meetings — from Residents’ Forums or flagged as potential local
priorities by officers — and keep back some of the environmental issues which
have come forward for potential funding through CIL later in the year, should
the proposed CIL allocation be agreed by Policy & Resources on 9 July.

Allocating funding through the Corporate Grants programme — Secondly,
to mitigate the impact of moving away from an open public grants process at
Area Committees and continue to give residents and community groups the
opportunity to bid for funding to improve their local area, it is proposed that
Area Committees are asked to resolve to allocate a part of their current
budgets through the existing Corporate Grants programme. This would mean
the Committees would continue to devote some resources to resident-focused
projects but would use the established and well-tested Corporate Grants
procedure, which has dedicated officer support, to administer that process.

The projects funded through the Corporate Grants programme are similar to
those which came forward for funding from Area Committees in 2014/15 (for
example, funding for a post to support a canoe club who want to develop their
activities for young people; funding for a pilot project to coach unemployed
people who have learning disabilities and/or long term conditions, to help
them get back into work).

As a result of continuing austerity, the funding available to the Corporate
Grants programme has reduced quite significantly in recent years, from
£104,390 in 2014/15 to £87,344 in 2015/16 alone. Allocating an additional
£50-51,000 to the programme for 2015/16 would bring its level of funding back
up to par, meaning that Area Committees are continuing to support the
Council’s capacity to make grants to voluntary and community groups. It is
proposed that each Committee chooses to allocate £17,000 from its budget
through the Corporate Grants programme, ‘topping up’ this fund by a total of
£51,000. If the Community Leadership Committee supports this proposal, the
Area Committees will be asked to agree this allocation at their July 2
meetings.

Summary of proposals and recommendations:

To ensure Area Committees have the right information and resources to
meet need in their local area, the review makes a number of proposals
for how resources could be deployed and how the Committees could
select projects, including:

e That 2015/16 funding should be focused on the ‘backlog’ list of
issues already identified but not resolved in 2014/15

e That the Committees may wish to prioritise any resident-focused
projects which come forward for funding at their July meetings, in

39



order to use opportunities to fund environmental projects through
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) income later in the year

That, subject to agreement from Policy & Resources Committee, a
portion of CIL income should be allocated to Area Committees to
spend on infrastructure in their local area

That a portion of Area Committee funding should be allocated
through the Corporate Grants programme to ensure a suitable
level of grant funding remains available to residents and
community groups.

This report recommends that the Community Leadership Committee:

Agrees the proposed approach to considering projects and
initiatives for Area Committee funding in 2015/16 and for 2016/17
onwards

Supports the recommendation to Policy & Resources Committee
on July 9 to allocate 15% of Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
income for their area to each Area Committee, capped at a total of
£150,000 per Committee and aggregated in the first year of
allocation from income received in 2013/14 and 2014/15; to be
returned to the Council’s Capital Reserve for application towards
borough-wide infrastructure priorities if not allocated by an Area
Committee within two years, or spent within five years

Supports the recommendation to each Area Committee on July 2
to allocate £17,000 of its available budget through the Corporate
Grants programme, to ensure that a suitable level of grant funding
remains available to resident groups who wish to bid for it

Proposed timeline

1.63 The table below sets out the actions which would be added to Area
Committee work programmes in 2015/16 if these proposals are agreed.

Month

Actions for Area Committees

July 2015 Briefing on the results of the review

Help to develop guidance on local prioritisation (as set out
in paragraph 1.47 above)

Review backlog issues for the local area and decide how
these should proceed, including any allocation of funding

Review, and if necessary allocate funds to, any other issues
which come forward through Forums, Ward Tours, etc

Decide whether to allocate £17,000 through the Corporate
Grants programme, for the reasons set out in paragraphs
1.50-1.52 above

40



21

Identify any large-scale highways infrastructure issues and
refer these to Environment Committee for submission to the
TfL LIP programme (see paragraph 1.25 above)

October 2015

Review the draft Environment Committee Work Programme
and contribute any additional information about local issues
(see paragraph 1.24 above)

Review, and if necessary allocate funds to, any other issues
which come forward through Forums, Ward Tours, etc —
including allocation of CIL funding if this has been agreed
by Policy & Resources Committee

January 2016

Review any new issues and allocate funds

Receive progress updates on issues referred elsewhere or
existing projects (this becomes a standing item)

March 2016

Review Environment Committee work programme for
2016/17 and identify any local issues not resourced through
this which the Area Committee wishes to progress (along
with relevant issues for the local area identified from any
other Theme Committees through the business planning
process)

If desired, set broad thresholds for planned and reactive
use of the 2016/17 budgets in response to this information

Review any issues which have come forward and allocate
any remaining funds from 2015/16

July 2016

Repeats the cycle from 2015/16:

Review, and if necessary allocate funds to, new and
existing issues which have come forward to the Committee,

Identify any large-scale highways infrastructure issues and
refer these to Environment Committee for submission to the
TfL LIP programme

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

Members and residents have both expressed frustration at the way in which
Area Committees and Residents’ Forums currently operate and how effective
they are at resolving local issues. Officers had already committed reviewing
the process for allocating Area Committee budgets in their first year and it has

41



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

been logical to broaden this to see how some of the other issues which have
been raised could be resolved.

The measures proposed here (and covered under recommendation 1) to
improve the operations and logistics of Area Committees and Residents’
Forums have been developed in consultation with the Chairs and Vice-Chairs
of the Area Committees and the Chairs of the Residents’ Forums, who
consider that these improvements will make the various meetings work more
effectively.

The relationship between the Area Committees and Theme Committees,
particularly the Environment Committee (covered under recommendation 2)
needs to be formalised to ensure we strike the right balance between
borough-level priorities and local need, and make sure that issues can be
resolved at the right level and in a timely manner.

The process for allocating the Area Committee budgets (covered under
recommendation 3) is designed to make sure Members have the flexibility and
discretion to respond effectively to priority issues in their local areas and
ensure the Council gets value from the money it spends in each area — and to
give Members the information they need to be able to do this.

The proposed timetable for 2015/16 (covered under recommendation 4) takes
a pragmatic approach to resolving the predominantly environmental issues
which have already been identified, while retaining an option for Members to
broaden the Area Committees’ focus in the last two years for which the
delegated budgets are allocated.

The proposal to augment the Area Committee budgets with income from CIL
(covered under recommendation 5) provides additional resources to resolve
the current backlog of outstanding issues as well as any new environmental
issues which come forward.

The proposal to allocate a portion of Area Committee funding through the
Corporate Grants programme (covered under recommendation 6) responds to
any concerns about moving away from a grants process for allocating Area
Committee resources more generally, and retains a role for Area Committees
in supporting resident-focused projects in 2015/16, enabling them to build on
some of the successes of the first year’s process and balancing out the effect
of keeping a strong environmental focus for the use of the budgets in the first
year of this new process.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

The Council could make no changes to the way in which Area Committees
and Residents’ Forums operate, but this would:

¢ risk continuing Members’ and residents’ dissatisfaction with the current
system

42



3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

e not take action to resolve the local issues which have already been
identified by residents and Members

e Jlose out on the opportunities Area Committees provide to feed local
views and opinions into the borough-wide priorities of the Theme
Committees.

The Council could retain the existing process for allocating the Area
Committee budgets, but this would:

e require additional officer resource to administer it — the capacity used
to support the first round of allocations no longer exists due to
restructures in the Commissioning Group and Governance Service —
without any budget available to do this

¢ limit flexibility in how the budgets are spent — the process does not give
Committees room to prioritise or to target their resources

e continue to duplicate the corporate grants programme.

Area Committees could choose to take a purely environmental focus and
ignore non-environmental issues in their local area, but this option:

e restricts flexibility in how the budgets are spent should non-
environmental issues emerge

e Jloses the link between democratic decision-making and funding for
local community projects

e risks missing out on opportunities to get residents engaging with the
Council on a whole range of local issues through the Residents’
Forums, as the Forums would be likely to remain focused on
environmental improvements under this approach.

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

If the Community Leadership Committee approves the recommendations set
out in this report, the measures to improve the operations and logistics of the
Area Committee and Residents’ Forum meetings will be put into place
immediately, before they next meet on 2 July 2015. Constitution, Ethics and
Probity Committee will be asked to amend the Council’s constitution to reflect
the changes to arrangements for petitions, as set out in paragraph 1.14
above.

Officers will brief Members, particularly those who sit on Area Committees,
about the changes to the allocations process — and will also communicate with
community groups who have made contact to follow up on last year's
allocations process about what these changes mean for them. Guidance on
the process will be developed for (and with) Area Committees and added to
the agenda for their July meetings.

Work programmes for the Area Committees and Theme Committees, in
particular the Environment Committee, will be developed and adjusted to

43



4.4

4.5

5.1
5.11

5.1.2

5.2

5.2.1

5.2.2

523

reflect the relationships and proposed allocation of resources set out in this
paper.

The Committee’s support for the proposals to supplement the Area Committee
budgets with income from CIL will be noted in a paper to Policy & Resources
Committee on 9 July 2015, asking them to agree the allocation of CIL to Area
Committees.

At their meetings on July 2, Area Committees will be asked to agree to the
transfer of funds to the corporate grants programme as set out in paragraphs
1.50-1.52 above.

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION

Corporate Priorities and Performance

The recommendations set out in this report further the principles of the
Corporate Plan 2015-2020 by seeking to ensure that Area Committee
operations and the resources they allocate improve quality of life for people in
each local area, support communities to help themselves, and work efficiently
to ensure value for money.

The decision will contribute to the Health and Wellbeing Strategy’s aim to
improve wellbeing in the community by helping local people get issues in their
area resolved more effectively and giving Area Committees and Residents’
Forums the tools they need to ensure this.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

Paragraphs 1.33-1.53 of this report deal with proposals to refine the way in
which the existing budgets of £100,000 a year delegated to each Area
Committee for each of the four years 2014/15-2017/18 are administered.

These proposals seek to ensure that these resources are administered in a
way which:

e ensures the resources are used in a way which achieves good value
for public money

e avoids overly high administration costs

e makes sure appropriate capacity is available to support the process
without having an impact on the delivery of other areas of work.

The current funding available to each Area Committee for 2015/16, including
the underspend from 2014/15, is set out in the table below:

44



5.2.4

5.2.5

5.2.6

5.2.7

Current funding available by Area Committee

Annual budget 2014/15 | Total available

underspend in 2015/16

Chipping Barnet £100,000 £51,204 £151,204

Finchley & £100,000 £14,628 £114,628
Golders Green

Hendon £100,000 £26,103 £126,103

Total: £300,000 £91,935 £391,935

This report also proposes that a proportion of the Community Infrastructure
Levy (CIL) is allocated to each Area Committee, subject to agreement from
Policy & Resources Committee on 9 July 2015. The purpose of CIL is to
provide, improve, replace, operate or maintain infrastructure which will help to
address the impact of growth and development in a local area. CIL income
varies year to year and area to area, depending on the number and size of
developments which come forward in that area. CIL income for each financial
year is spent a year in arrears (so, for example, the 2014/15 income is not
known until 2015/16).

There is a regulatory requirement, in parished local authority areas, for ‘a
meaningful proportion of CIL income to be allocated to neighbourhoods’, met
by allocating 15% of the CIL income for each parish to the parish council. The
purpose of this requirement is to make sure the communities affected by
growth and development have the opportunity to benefit directly from the
income it brings in.

Because Barnet has no parish councils, the Council is not required to
delegate CIL income. However, it is proposed — subject to agreement from
Policy & Resources Committee — that to fulfil the spirit of the CIL regulations,
Area Committees should be treated in the same way as parish councils and
allocated 15% of the CIL receipts for their local area, to be capped at
£150,000 per year and ring-fenced for spend on environmental schemes.

In 2015/16 officers have also proposed that we amalgamate the CIL
allocations for 2013/14 and 2014/15. This would support a more even
distribution across Committees, with Chipping Barnet and Hendon both
reaching their capped total and Finchley & Golders Green receiving over
£100,000. This combined allocation is set out in the table below:

45



5.2.8

5.2.9

CIL allocations by Area Committee

15% of 15% 15% net Capped
2013/14 2014/15 total | Expenditure
Income Income Budget

(actual) (projected)

Chipping Barnet | £97,352.97 £125,000 | £222,352.97 £150,000

Finchley & £31,905.04 £80,000 | £111,905.04 | £111,905.04
Golders Green

Hendon £2,877.93 £200,000 | £202,877.93 £150,000
Total: £132,135.94 £405,000 | £537,135.94 | £411,905.04

There is a requirement, under the CIL regulations, that areas with a
Neighbourhood Plan should receive 25% of CIL income from developments
which come forward in the designated area of the Plan. There will be some
interplay between this allocation and the proposed allocation of 15% of local
CIL to the three Area Committees. The 25% allocation relates only to the CIL
income for the Neighbourhood Plan area and not to the income for the whole
constituency.

Currently, there are no Neighbourhood Plans in Barnet, although one is being
developed in Mill Hill. There is very little development coming forward in the
Mill Hill Neighbourhood Plan’s designated area and as a result, the financial
impact of this requirement will be minimal.

5.2.10The proposals going forward to Policy & Resources Committee will

recommend that the 25% allocation is rolled up into the wider 15% allocation
for the whole of the Hendon constituency. It is proposed that the Hendon
Area Committee takes responsibility for ensuring that the appropriate
proportion of this 15% total allocation is allocated to the Mill Hill
Neighbourhood Plan area and that decisions made about how it is spent are
made in accordance with the principles of the Neighbourhood Plan.

5.2.11 Ultimately, there is a trade-off between CIL resources which are held centrally,

to provide for Borough-wide or cross-constituency developments, and the CIL
income which, it is proposed, will be spent on more locally focused issues
through Area Committees. Should further Neighbourhood Plans be
developed in the Borough, the Council will keep the interplay between central
CIL and CIL allocations to Neighbourhood Plan areas — and Area Committees
— under review, in order to maintain a fair balance and ensure sufficient
central funding is available for larger infrastructure projects.

5.2.12The implication of these recommendations for the Corporate Grants

programme is a transfer of £51,000 from the combined Area Committee
budgets to the Corporate Grants programme, to be made up of £17,000 from
each Area Committee as set out in paragraphs 1.50-1.52 above.

46



5.2.13 This transfer allows Area Committees to maintain grants provision for local

groups wishing to carry out projects in their local areas, and mitigates a fall in
the Corporate Grants programme’s budget from £104,390 in 2014/15 to
£87,344 in 2015/16.

5.2.141f all the recommendations in this report are implemented then the total

funding available to each Committee in 2015/16 would be as set out in the
table below:

Proposed funding to be allocated by each Area Committee in 2015/16

Base | Unallocated | CIL income Allocation Total

budget | funds from through 2015/16

2015/16 2014/15 Corporate allocation

Grants through

programme | Committees

Chipping £100,000 £51,204 £150,000 -£17,000 £284,204

Barnet

Finchley & £100,000 £14,628 £111,905 -£17,000 £209,533
Golders Green

Hendon £100,000 £26,103 £150,000 -£17,000 £259,103

Total: £300,000 £91,935 £411,905 -£51,000 £752,840

5.2.15 The total estimated costs of outstanding issues by Area Committee are as set

out in paragraph 1.40 above and in the table below.

Estimated costs of outstanding issues by Area Committee

Chipping Barnet £312,000

Finchley & Golders Green £400,000

Hendon *£50,000

Total: *£762,000

*likely to increase, as a number of minor works on the list are subject to
further design and consultation

5.2.16 These issues cannot be resourced through Area Committees alone, as their

costs exceed the total funding available to the Committees. The
recommendations in this report therefore also seek to ensure that issues
which cannot or should not be resolved through the Area Committee budgets
are referred to the best place for them to be handled and to put the right
mechanisms in place for this to happen. Information will be presented to the
Area Committee meetings on July 2 so as to support the Committees to refer
the backlog issues to the best routes to get them resolved, including, where
appropriate, into the autumn 2015 LIP submission.

5.2.17 We will need to ensure that there is no negative impact on other work that has

47




5.3
5.3.1

5.3.2

5.3.3

5.4
5.41

542

already been planned or programmed through the Theme Committees, so
commissioners and Delivery Units — particularly Re — will need to work closely
together to make sure flexible resources — particularly officer and contractor
time — are identified and available to implement any discretionary projects
agreed by Area Committees.

Legal and Constitutional References

The Council’'s Constitution, Responsibility for Functions, Annex A, sets out the
Terms of Reference for the Residents’ Forums, Area Committees and Theme
Committees. The Terms of Reference for the Community Leadership
Committee include:

e To oversee arrangements for cross partner cooperation including any
pooling of budgets

e To maintain good community relations with Barnet's diverse
communities ensuring that all communities have the opportunity to
participate fully in the Borough’s affairs

e To approve any non-statutory plan or strategy within the remit of the
Committee that is not reserved to Full Council or Policy & Resources
Committee.

On 10 June 2014, when Policy and Resources Committee approved the
allocation of a budget of £100,000 to each of the three Area Committees for
the next four years, it also agreed that the governance arrangements detailing

e accountability
e how the priorities would be set
e how the funding should be allocated

should be delegated to the Community Leadership Committee for approval.

Section 216 of the Planning Act 2008 and Regulation 59 of the Community
Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 set out what CIL may be used for.

Risk Management

The proposals set out in this report and in the linked report to Environment
Committee on June 11 2015 are designed in part to mitigate the risks of not
resolving the issues identified with Area Committee and Residents’ Forum
operations. In particular, any continuing lack of action in resolving the
outstanding issues identified by Area Committees — particularly in relation to
highways schemes — risks damaging the reputation of the Area Committees
and the Council as a whole as local people’s expectations have been raised
and have neither been met (through delivery of the schemes) or managed
(through clear communication about their status).

There is a risk that moving from an open public grants process to a more
Member-led process for allocating the Area Committee budgets may be
negatively received by voluntary and community groups who were keen to
access funding through the first round of allocations. This risk will be
mitigated through clear communication with local community groups about the

48



543

5.5
5.5.1

5.5.2

5.5.3

5.6
5.6.1

5.6.2

move and through adding capacity to the corporate grants programme. It is
balanced to some extent by removing some of the risks associated with the
open public grants process — for example, ensuring adequate due diligence
around safeguarding and financial issues — which required significant
resource to mitigate them.

There is some risk that the proposal to focus on environmental issues in
2015/16 may lose opportunities to broaden the focus of the Residents’
Forums and Area Committees and have them take a more holistic view of the
needs of their local areas. This has been mitigated by retaining the option for
Area Committees to consider more resident-focused projects in the future and
ensuring that their work programmes are linked to other Theme Committees
as well as the Environment Committee.

Equalities and Diversity
The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equality
Duty. This requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to:

e eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
other conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010
advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups
foster good relations between people from different groups.

The recommendations set out in this report are designed to ensure that Area
Committees are able to reflect the needs of different communities within their
local area in their own decisions, and to give Area Committees a route to feed
these into the decisions made by Theme Committees.

Individual equalities impact assessments will be carried out to identify any
equality considerations associated with the decisions made by an Area — or
Theme — Committee.

Consultation and Engagement

The proposals to delegate Area Committee budgets were a response to the
survey findings of the public consultation on the changes to the Governance
system. This consultation ran from 23 August 2014 to 22 September 2014.
The consultation received a total of 575 responses. 504 came from the
Citizens’ Panel and 71 from residents.

One of the key findings was that, under the previous Sub-Committee
structure, residents did not feel involved and able to influence local decision-
making or policy development. Common issues raised were:

e a lack of understanding as to who was responsible for delivering some of
their local services

e confusion about how the Council made its decisions and a perception that
council decision-making was ‘secretive and bureaucratic’

e a perception that Council decisions and views of elected representatives
did not reflect residents’ own priorities or those of their local area

49



5.6.3

5.6.4

5.6.5

5.6.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

o efforts at consultation were considered to be a way to rationalise
‘predetermined decisions’.

It was also felt that the previous Area Environment Sub-Committees had
limited decision-making powers, with restricted terms of reference and no
budget devolved to them.

The Area Committee budgets were devolved in response to the findings of
that consultation and the proposals set out in this paper aim to continue
developing the Council’s response to those findings.

More generally, the relationship between Area Committees and Residents’
Forums is a critical part of the Council’s commitment to public engagement. If
the process is perceived as being ‘clumsy’ or not relevant because local
priorities are not acted on then that relationship will not be used to its full
potential. The proposal to create a process for Area Committees to determine
and act on priorities in their local areas will help to build stronger and more
effective links between the Council's decision-making processes and the
needs of local communities.

Members, particularly the Chairs and Vice-Chairs of the Area Committees and
Residents’ Forums and the Chair, Vice-Chair and Opposition Spokesman of
the Community Leadership Committee, have been consulted throughout the
review and the development of the recommendations.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Area Environment Sub-Committees - Draft Funding Arrangements (Policy &
Resources Committee, 10 June 2014).

Area Sub-Committees - Budget Allocation Draft Framework (Community
Leadership Committee, 25 June 2014).

Developing a Community Participation Strategy for Barnet (Community
Leadership Committee, 25 June 2014).

Community Participation Strategy: Area Committee Budget Arrangements and
Wider Community Funding (Community Leadership Committee, 11
September 2014).

Community Participation _Strategy: Implementation Plan (Community
Leadership Committee, 11 March 2015).

Review of Area Committees and their relationship with the Environment
Committee (Environment Committee, 11 June 2015)

50



REPORT CLEARANCE CHECKLIST

(Removed prior to publication and retained by Governance Service)

Report authors should engage with their Governance Champion early in the report
writing process and record the date below. If the decision/report has been reviewed
at an internal board please record the date and name of the meeting (e.g. SCB).
Otherwise enter N/A. All reports must be cleared by the appropriate Director/AD,
Legal, Finance and Governance as a minimum. Legal, Finance and Governance
require a minimum of 5 working days to provide report clearance. Clearance
cannot be guaranteed for reports submitted outside of this time.

AUTHOR TO COMPLETE TABLE BELOW:

Who

Governance Champion

Clearance Date Name

Director / AD / Lead

Commissioner Stephen Evans 12/6/15
Enabling Board / Delivery Board SCB 28/4/15
Commissioning and Policy

Equalities & Diversity

HR Business Partner

Strategic Procurement

HB Public Law Lanna Childs 15/6/15
Finance Ruth Hodson 16/6/15
Governance Paul Frost 15/6/15

51



This page is intentionally left blank

52



pasoD SOMUHIHOD "SjusWIpuaWe JueLem o3 8ulpasds j0 30udpina $3J21yaA Buipaads - LMN dueq ajoyuorning uasa ¢e3ad
ealy uopusHy wuuod J0u pip Ajiqiseay se passaldoad Jou swayds : : B oljel)
"LT/9T0Z U
g \ . L D :o_uﬂcwr“w_a&_ yum nc_u.wwr.c wwﬁ_EM:Mu ealy 4139030 3y} swajqoid usisag
papund fujiqisesd ULV B ealy UopusH 03 Pariodal 39 )M suoldQ "ssiLIoLd IUSPL 03 PIAIISL biysesy Supualiadxa sueq sjeH pue anuaAy spjaipeoig| 'R dujel) €34
sisanbaJ Jay30 jsuleSe suonepuawiwodal sy Suissasse
aJe s1921)40 "pa19|dwod uoisasuod pue Sunjied Jo malnay
apunju q ELVi6) ) e M3IN3 nos peoy Aesgmo Sunpe
L ool e uelig 10][12uno) | ay3 ui uISaq 03 PajNPaYIs H40M UOIIBINSUO0I /aA1IESIISOAU] R e s o] lc3d
uop409 *paa48e aq 01 Ayiolid - papunjun uSisap
A 8 - A ¥
LS =hle ueug Jojjpuno) | Ajaualind s1 3WaYIS "SISGUISIAI YHM PaljI3uap! Uoileso B 1R oljjed] 0c3d
*STOZ AInr ;
SUOI30141534 SullIEM M3U 10} ‘UOPUDH 10} JUdWEIjIEed
Aj1es ui uonelnsuod 1no Aiied 03 papuajul si 3 ‘POAIRIBL R wout 1sanba
sound Altn . uayod Suiaq |enosdde jeusayul 01 123[qng *ssadoud |enosdde e 43 Gl Sunle
papund Ajind e ueaq Joj|pPuno) | |eusalul Y3 jo yed se ssauSoad ul Ajpuaauna si jesodoad Djied 613y
e U0 S40]|12uno) pJe IM uolje}|nsuo) ‘pajesiisanul
I J pieM Y ey J "pajesiy ! a3e353 yed 989)10)
ud3q sey Yoiym ‘aul] Moj|aA mau e 1oy 1sanbau e si siyL
‘ajeudosdde *‘FMN Yem auAayd
SoIILILIO SE PIEMJOJ U B} PUB PaYSI|qeIsd aq [|IM SBWIYDS JO 1si| ul sAeq ssauisnq mau pue sAeq ssauisnq Sunsixs
000'S3 ANy oo uu.:o :% pasiiond e uaym ‘saSueyd Supjied soulw |je 1o) s3sanbas | Jo JusWII0)UD 10§ UBWIEDY ddUdIME] AQ I1SBNbaY - Sunjied 603y
st yum Suoje uwnine siy3 3sanbai ayj ssasse ||IM 192130 pue
pajou uaaq sey sAeq ssauisnq jeuoiyippe 1oy 3sanbai ayy (FMN) d1em auAayd) aH -sAeg Sunjied ssauisng
siej}
‘uolsIdap usdisap
( ) 931} WWo! eulj ay1 01 303[qNs J3QWIAAON Ul 32U3WWOI P|NOD SHIOM JO LS RIS SRS L B
—— AAOY . | S . e L . ' 0M}] 3Y3 $S0.2 03 Suisso.d uelsysapad e 4oy 3sanbay - oiyjell 203y
papun4 Jadojanag ealy uopuay | uonejusawsa|dwi pue anuiuod usisap pue Apnis Ajiqiseay
9Y3 1S|1ym 1sn3ny ul pajjeasul 3q [|IM uSiS paleAIldY 3)21Yd A2 u1 3uswidofanap mau sia
Y1 1s|iym ¥ V/ ul pajjeisul aq || IS PA1BAIDY 3DIYIA U1 SUINOWI 3Q 1M SIUSPIS3I PUE 3ING SILIOY MBU T/ -
wd)sAs A101edAS — diysiaulied uopuaH 1S9
‘uonejuswajdwi
Suipung ajeald AAROY Sl 1o} 9jeasawi} pue ue|d 323foid e Suidojanap pue JojesadQ PESI sl S 203y
: : : ueug Jojj1puno) : : i umo],, aremsp3 —323foad ay3 yum am ase asaym 199415

papung

$}S09 papunyun
aAedIpU|

snjejs

Aq pasiey

13)JBIAl YHM SUOISSnIsIp ul AjaAioe aJe s1ad1yyQ "ssai8oid uj

asuodsay

j3sanbay

ealy
ELIVELS

53



000's.23 1ejoL
asopy 23)lwwo) *PT0Z 19qwia39Q ul Jusuewsad apew sainsealn sainsea\l|  usisaq
pasol e3Jy UOPUSH juswanoidwi diy4ea] pue Sunjied easy peoy nSejuoln| g dusedl 03y
29plwwo) *aeal |eppueuly 91/S102 usisaqg
apung Ayjiqises, { QAN : . 9AI9294 UOIIR - eoy Aesgmo
papuny Ayjiqiseaq 000°0S3 1Y EIV UOPUSH | 0 siey puz up soejd a3es o3 UOREYNSUD? puE UoRESISSAU] panl 13119d - ZdJ peoy Aeigmoin w9 JugerL 6£3d
29pnlwwo) *aeal |epueuly 9T/S102 usisaqg
apung Ayjiqisea i A1 : . Sunjied 19u100 xady / Aep piojre
papund fujiqisesd L S ealy UOPUSH | jo jjey pug ul 9de|d 3y e} 03 uoIIe}NSUOI pue uollesiisanu| A TR B ouell 8¢3d
9A0JD uspJalua)| usisaq
950 ui payajdwo
—— et L 2 Uo SUOI30141S9Y SulIeA\ PUB SUOIIDIIISDY Sudjied| '8 dljell Le3d
*aeal |epueuly 9T/S102 usisaqg
apung Ayjiqisea i A1 : . - a4em3p3 ‘suap.ien ysiapje
papund fujiqisesd LR S 30 jjey pug ui d2e|d 3 e} 0} UoIIe}NSUO0D puk uollesiIsanu| zd it B B oujell 9e3d
Soun . 291 IWwWo) .M:\mSN uj uonejuawa|duw E“M_ommo_:w - o weanen, T
papuny drl V| eaiy uopusy yam Ajnf/aunf uj uoneljnsuod sijgnd Supjensapun PRI S goyen | 563
0]} M3IA B Y}Im uddjenapun Suiaq Ajpuaind usisap pajielaq
sa8ueyd 1noAe|
Souniu pjoy uo - yiom 293HWWo) umﬂ_ :_nzzmm._ nm “u__ts eaJe siy} ul v:o.\sn:o_mw_w.__hwmwwm et AemuSi uonuoH 150 usisaq
papunjun TR e pasodoud ayy jo yed se pasapisuod aq o] ‘a8eusis Aiojes 1 YsIH UopusH 1saMm — %= <]
pue uonpunl peoy Aingssury ‘uonodun( aue yeQ |00
01 uoliejau ul udyepapun Suidq Ajpuasind Apnis Ajiqiseay
*3sisse Aew sainseaw
1502 Mo| 4910 A|qissod pue suoi1diilsal Sunpjied
931WWo! . udisa
91/ST0C 000°SE3 il J sjesodoad 1910 yum pasedwod Aysond Ajipuapi oy aue |jeyaiiys ui Sussold e1qaz 1oy 3sanbay 1sa@ ceay
Aunqiseay €31V UOPUSH [ Ajqua.un 3no patsieds Sulaq si S3INSE3W JAY10 JO JUSWISSASSE 3 ojell

uy - "uoi3edo| siy ui Suissoud eiqaz e Juswajdwi
0} 3]qisea} 10U SeM 31 1y} paiedipul uonesiisanul [eiyu|

54



APPENDIX C: SUMMARY OF MEETING CYCLES AND PROPOSED BUDGET
ALLOCATIONS PROCESS

Month

Actions for Area Committees

July 2015

Briefing on the results of the review

Help to develop the Environment Committee guidance on setting
local priorities (Appendix D)

Review backlog issues for the local area and decide how the
smaller schemes should be taken forward

Review, and if necessary allocate funds to, other issues which
have come forward through agenda items, Forums, Ward Tours,
etc

Decide whether to allocate £17,000 through the Corporate Grants
programme, for the reasons set out in paragraphs 1.50-1.52
above

Identify any new large-scale highways infrastructure issues which
need to be referred to Environment Committee for autumn 2015
submission to the TfL LIP programme

October 2015

Review the draft Environment Committee Work Programme and
contribute any additional information about local issues (see
paragraph 1.24 of Appendix A)

Review, and if necessary allocate funds to, any issues referred
forward to October work programme (see paragraph 1.28 of this
report)

Review, and if necessary allocate funds to, any other issues which
come forward through Forums, Ward Tours, etc — including
allocation of CIL funding if this has been agreed by Policy &
Resources Committee

January 2016

Review any new issues and allocate funds

Receive progress updates on issues referred elsewhere or
existing projects (this becomes a standing item)

March 2016

Review Environment Committee work programme for 2016/17 and
identify any local issues not resourced through this which the Area
Committee wishes to progress (along with relevant issues for the
local area identified from any other Theme Committees through
the business planning process)

55



If desired, set broad thresholds for planned and reactive use of the
2016/17 budgets in response to this information

Review any issues which have come forward and allocate any
remaining funds from 2015/16

July 2016

Repeats the cycle from 2015/16:

Review, and if necessary allocate funds to, new and existing
issues which have come forward to the Committee,

Identify any large-scale highways infrastructure issues and refer
these to Environment Committee for submission to the TfL LIP
programme

56



Putting the Community First B|A[R[N|E|T|

LONDON BOROUGH

Finchley and Golders'Gré&n'™="
Area Committee

2" July 2015

Outcome of informal parking consultation with
Title | residents of The Vale (Cricklewood end) and
its surrounding roads NW11/NW2

Report of | Commissioning Director, Environment

Wards | Childs Hill

Status | Public

Appendix A — Consultation data

Appendix B — Analysis of consultation data and responses
and Officer comments

Enclosures | Appendix C - Statutory Consultation Areas/Proposed CPZ
boundaries — Drawing No. THEVALECWGG_02
Appendix D - Proposed CPZ parking layout - Drawing No.
THEVALECWGG 03

Karen Grinter
Officer Contact Details | karen.grinter@barnet.gov.uk
020 8359 3555

9

Summary

Following receipt of a petition from residents of The Vale NW11 requesting for the Golders
Green Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) to be extended due to on-going issues being
suffered in the area due to commuter parking. At its meeting on 22 October 2013, the
Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment Sub-Committee resolved to undertake a
statutory consultation with residents in respect of a proposal to extend the Golders Green
Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) to include the section of The Vale between Hendon Way
and Wayside. ,

At that meeting the Committee also resolved that an informal parking consultation should
also be carried out with residents in the ‘Cricklewood end’ of The Vale advising them of the
proposal to extend the Golders Green CPZ and asking whether they consider that a CPZ
should be introduced into their road.

On 27 February 2014, officers carried out a statutory consultation (in respect of the Golders
Green CPZ extension) and an informal consultation with residents living within the

www.barnet.gov.uk




uncontrolled section of The Vale NW11, between: Hendon Way and Claremont Road
(including Woodvale Way, Hamlet Square, Pentand Close, Elsinor Gardens, Compton
Close, Ophelia Gardens; and to the east of Hendon Way between The Vale and Cloister
Road (including Granville Road, Garth Road, Cloister Road). Having considered all
comments received during the statutory consultation, the Golders Green CPZ was
extended into the section of The Vale between Wayside and Hendon Way as proposed.

Accordingly, this report details the outcome of the informal parking consultation and asks
the Committee to consider the recommendations made as a result of the feedback
obtained through the consultation.

Recommendations

That the Committee note the outcome of the informal consultation as detailed within
this report and approve the following, at an estimated cost of £7,000:

1. That statutory consultation is carried out on the proposals, as illustrated on
Drawing Numbers 22251CWTV_02b, to

(a) extend the Monday to Friday 11am to 12midday Golders Green ‘H’ CPZ
into Granville Road NW2;

(b) extend the Monday to Friday 10am to 11am Cricklewood ‘C1’ CPZ into
The Vale NW11, between Hendon Way and Claremont Road, and into
Pentland Close and Woodvale Way NW2;

(c) introduce a length of ‘At any time’ waiting restriction on Mendip Drive
NW2;

(d) convert a resident permit holder only parking bay on Sanderstead
Avenue NW2 to business permit holders only;

(e) introduce a new CPZ operational between 1pm and 8pm Monday to
Sunday into Garth Road and Cloister Road NW2.

2. In the event that no objections to the statutory consultation are received, or
officers are able to resolve any such objection(s),authorise officers to
implement the measures through the making of the relevant Traffic
Management Orders;

3. That any unresolved material objections to the statutory consultation referred
to in 1 above, are reported back to a future meeting of this Committee for
consideration, and for a decision on how to proceed.

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

This report provides the Committee with the outcome to The Vale area
informal parking consultation carried out on the 27" February 2014 and to
consider the recommendations made as a result of the feedback obtained

58



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

through the consultation and to seek a decision from the committee on how to
proceed.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

At the Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment Sub-Committee on 22"
October 2013 members resolved to consult residents in the ‘Cricklewood end’
of The Vale (between Hendon Way and Claremont Road) as to whether they
consider that a CPZ is required as an extension of the Cricklewood CPZ in
light of a proposal to extend the Golders Green CPZ.

Following that meeting and upon further investigation it was considered
appropriate to extend the consultation area into adjacent and nearby
uncontrolled roads that could also be currently affected by parking issues.

The subsequent Delegated Powers Report of 26th February 2014, titled
‘Extension of the Golders Green CPZ into The Vale NW11 (Golders Green
end) and informal parking consultation with residents of The Vale
(Cricklewood End) and its adjoining roads NW11/NW2’ outlined the decision,
to carry out a statutory consultation on proposals to extend the Golders Green
CPZ into The Vale, between Wayside and Hendon Way, and to undertake an
informal consultation with residents in the ‘Cricklewood end’ of the Vale
(between Hendon Way and Claremont Road),and other identified uncontrolled
roads in the area, to inform them of the proposal to extend the Golders Green
CPZ in the stretch of The Vale NW11 between Wayside and Hendon Way,
and to ask them whether they consider a CPZ is needed in their road.

The informal consultation commenced on 27th February 2014, and was
carried out by way of questionnaire delivered to all properties on The Vale,
between Hendon Way and Claremont Road, Compton Close, Woodvale Way,
Hamlet Square, Ophelia Gardens, Elsinore Gardens, Pentland Close, Garth
Road and Cloister Road, Hendon Way between Nos. 38 to 108 and 45 to 113,
and Granville Road.

The questionnaire consisted of three questions asking residents:
o if they had problems parking due to non-resident/commuter type
motorists parking in their road;
e whether or not they would like a Controlled Parking Zone introduced in
their road;, and if so
e what type of CPZ would they like, i.e. what operational hours and days
would they prefer.

The questionnaire also allowed for additional comments to be submitted.

A total of 1123 questionnaires were delivered and 175 were returned, which
equates an overall response rate of 16%. The majority of respondents across
the area (58.3%) said they have problems with parking and (57.2%) said that
they would like a CPZ introduced.

59



2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

However, when analysis of the responses received is broken down on a road
by road basis the response rate is noticeably higher from some roads which
may indicate where the highest levels of concerns may be. Appendix A
shows detailed data analysis of the responses received.

Of the 11 roads consulted, 4 are private and 1 (A41 Hendon Way) is part of
the Transport for London Road Network (TLRN) and therefore CPZ
restrictions would not be introduced on these roads. Properties in private
roads are not automatically eligible for permits and are generally assessed on
their individual merits, this is the same for properties on the TLRN although
properties in these cases are more likely to be made eligible as parking is
generally prohibited (by Red Route “No Stopping” restrictions) on those roads
and therefore residents may need alternative parking options. These issues
are generally taken into account when carrying out more detailed analysis, as
residents of these types of roads may not encounter the same type of issues
as those residing on public borough roads.

Upon detailed analysis, it is clear that the consultation area can naturally be
broken down into 3 geographical areas: Granville Road (Area 1), Cloister
Road and Garth Road (Area 2), and the section of The Vale west of Hendon
Way, and its adjoining roads (Area 3).

The response rate from Area 1 is 13%, Area 2 is 23% and from Area 3 the
response rate is 27%, excluding the private and TLRN roads.

The road by road analysis, Officer's responses and comments and
recommendations for each road are detailed in Appendix B to this report.

Furthermore the statutory consultation on proposals to extend the Golders
Green CPZ into section of The Vale between Wayside and Hendon Way,
which was carried out simultaneously to this informal consultation, has
resulted in the CPZ extension being introduced as proposed and came into
operation in September 2014.

Recommendations

From the overall response received, it seems that there is a general
agreement from the community that residents’ parking provision is affected
due to all day commuter-type motorists utilising the area for parking. In
addition, Garth Road and Cloister Road also experience additional conflicts
due to the hotel situated between these roads on Hendon Way. The
responses also show an overall majority of respondents who desire the
introduction of a CPZ in the area.

The data received, indicates that in respect of a few roads, the majority of
respondents are against CPZ controls. However, upon further inspection of
the comments received concern in relation to the additional cost of living in a
CPZ appears to be a contributing factor as to why some residents are content
with the current parking situation and do not want a CPZ introduced in their
road. Although comments of this nature have been received throughout the
area, this type of comment is particularly prevalent in Garth Road and

60



2.15

2.16

217

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

Granville Road. It is also noted that residents of private roads or those who
have alternative parking options have also commented that they do not have
problems with commuter parking and therefore do not want parking controls.

The responses also indicate that there is in some cases a substantial desire
for the introduction of CPZ controls in areas. This is also supported by known
historical and on-going local concerns. As such, Officers are satisfied that
there is sufficient demand to justify the introduction of such controls.

Whilst Officers sympathise and understand the concerns regarding the
additional costs that residents may incur following the introduction of a CPZ, it
is considered that a CPZ is conducive in the protection and improvement of
parking provision for residents and their visitors. The degree of financial
impact a CPZ has is also influenced by the duration of controls, as longer
hours may increase the need for permits and visitor vouchers. However, it is
considered that the positive impact of a CPZ can generally outweigh any
negatives on the day to day impact on residents of the area.

It is considered that CPZ controls could also help manage the parking layout
with a resultant improvement in safety and access for through vehicles. This
could be particularly beneficial on roads such as Granville Road and The
Vale.

Although it is noted that residents of some of the roads may not be in favour
of a CPZ it is considered that there is an overall acceptance that there are
parking problems throughout the consultation area and some desire for CPZ
controls to be introduced. The council could propose to introduce CPZ
controls just within the roads whose majority are in favour, however, CPZs are
generally considered most effective on an area wide basis and should any
roads be left uncontrolled, they would most likely be impacted by displaced
parking and therefore could create additional problems, or compound any
problems they are already experiencing.

It is therefore considered that appropriate CPZ controls would be of benefit for
the majority of the roads consulted and as such it is considered proposals to
introduce such measures should be progressed.

It is acknowledged that any new CPZ measures would inevitably result in a
displacement of parked vehicles into nearby uncontrolled roads, although it is
noted that many nearby roads fall within the Cricklewood C1 CPZ or Golders
Green ‘H CPZ. Local roads such as Claremont Road, Cheviot Gardens,
Chiltern Gardens, Pennine Drive, Cumbrian Gardens and neighbouring roads
may be considered desirable by motorists as they would be the nearest
uncontrolled roads to the CPZ, and although a certain amount of
displacement could be absorbed into the local road network, due to limited
available kerb space in these roads the effect on local residents is considered
to be minimal.

It is also considered that new controls in the area could result in the promotion
of other means of transport, such as buses and therefore could also reduce

61



2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

the number of motorists travelling through the area by dissuading commuter
motorists, which supports the council’s policies relating to such controls.

However, it would be prudent to monitor these areas and should it be found
there are a significant number of concerns raised to the council regarding
parking then consideration can be given to carrying out parking improvement
investigations should it be deemed necessary.

While one of the main aims of a CPZ is to ensure suitable parking is available
for local residents, the council is mindful of the concerns received regarding
parking provision for businesses situated within the area. It is noted that
some off street parking provision is available at particular businesses within
the area, however, Officers have sought to address individual concerns and
requirements through the design of appropriate on-street measures with little
to no negative impact on local residents as follows through the provision of:

e business permit parking places on The Vale, Sanderstead Avenue,
Granville Road and a shared use business permit holders and resident
permit holders bay on Garth Road.

e sections of offset yellow line restrictions on The Vale and Granville
Road to enable a limited amount of parking to take place when the
CPZ is in operation whilst still deterring all day commuter parking.

¢ the introduction of a short stay pay by phone parking (maximum stay 2
hours) on Garth Road to facilitate users of the local medical clinic. The
pay by phone parking place would operate with the following tariff: Up
to 30 minutes £0.50, Up to 1 hour £1.00 and Up to 2 hours £1.50.

e sections of all day yellow line waiting restrictions to operate between
8am to 6pm Monday to Friday on Granville Road to enable improved
large vehicle manoeuvrability and business access and egress.

Responses received in relation to the preferred operational hours should a
CPZ be introduced indicated that a one hour Monday to Friday restriction
would be most preferred, and Officers agree that a one hour restriction should
be introduced within majority of the roads within the area as this would be
sufficient in deterring all day commuter parking.

The exceptions to this are Cloister Road and Garth Road who have identified
additional parking conflicts due to visitors and guests of the adjacent hotel,
and requested that any controls introduced are for longer periods to address
these problems.

It is therefore proposed to extend the existing 10am and 11am Monday to
Friday Cricklewood ‘C1’ CPZ into:
e The Vale, between Hendon Way and Claremont Road
¢ Woodvale Way - Introduced with ‘Past this Point’ CPZ restrictions
e Pentland Close (past-this-point) Introduced with ‘Past this Point’ CPZ
restrictions

62



2.27

2.28

2.29

2.30

2.31

2.32

2.33

3.1

Past this point restrictions are used as way of increasing the amount of on
street parking available for residents on roads with a high demand for resident
parking, but which have limited kerb space available to introduce marked bays
which would result in very low amounts of parking for residents. Past this
point is indicated only by the positioning of zone entry and exit signs stating
the road is ‘resident permit holders only past this point’. No bay markings or
CPZ single yellow line waiting restrictions are marked.

Therefore, due to the layout of the cul-de-sacs of Woodvale Way and
Pentland Close, it is considered that ‘past this point’ would be of most benefit
in these cases.

The main cause of concern on Granville Road is also commuter parking, and
although the number of residential properties on Granville Road is high in
relation to the amount of available kerb space for parking, it is considered that
a one hour CPZ would be beneficial to deter the all-day non-resident parking
and ease the parking congestion. It is therefore proposed to extend the
existing Golders Green 'H’ CPZ, into Granville Road.

In relation to Garth Road and Cloister Road, these are affected by both
commuter parking and from parking associated with the hotel situated on
Hendon Way adjacent to the roads and as such it is considered that a longer
length of parking protection is needed in these roads. Therefore, it is
proposed to introduce a new CPZ in these roads which would operate
between 1pm and 8pm Monday to Sunday.

In addition, in order to deter obstructive parking, improve traffic flow and
safety, it is also proposed as part of this scheme to introduce a strategic
length of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction on Mendip Drive so to provide a
passing place for through vehicles.

The proposed Statutory Consultation Areas/Proposed CPZ boundaries and
proposed CPZ parking layout are shown on Drawing Nos.
THEVALECWGG_02 (Appendix C) and THEVALECWGG_03 (Appendix D)
respectively.

Officers have engaged with the Childs Hill Ward Councillors regarding the
findings of the consultation as detailed within this report, who raised no
objections to the proposed recommendations.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

The Council could consider not proposing to introduce Controlled Parking
Zones within the area. However, there are ongoing established issues within
the area to which the improvement measures may mitigate, and the result of
the consultation show there is a local demand for such measures. Therefore,
it is considered there is merit in progressing proposals to statutory
consultation as in the best interest for the area, and as such a do nothing
option is not viable.

63



4,

4.1

5.1

5.11

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

That the statutory consultation will be carried out as soon as practicable, in
line with existing work programmes, and all necessary statutory requirements
under the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales)
Regulation 1996 (as amended) will be complied with.

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION
Corporate Priorities and Performance

Improving parking and traffic conditions these roads and effectively managing
the traffic movement throughout the local road network contributes to the
Corporate Plan priority “A Successful London Suburb” and contribute to
strategic objectives of “keeping Barnet moving through the efficient
management of the roads and pavements network” by improving the quality of
life for residents through affording them better parking protection and by
improving the traffic and parking conditions, contributing to “The Sustainable
Community Strategy for Barnet 2010-2020.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

The costs of carrying out a statutory consultation which includes drafting the
relevant Traffic Management Orders and statutory notices, advertising, writing
to all properties in the agreed consultation area and considering feedback and
objections to the proposed measures, are estimated to be £7,000 and would
be met from the 2015/16 Local Implementation Plan (LIP) allocation for
Parking Reviews.

The estimated costs of introducing a CPZ as detailed in this report, which
requires the making of the relevant Traffic Management Orders, writing to all
properties that were previously consulted and the work to introduce new road
signs and road markings, are estimated to be £48,000. These costs would be
funded from the TfL capital programme for this work.

Any CPZ introduced will require on-going enforcement as well as
maintenance costs of the signs and lines which will be met by the Special
Parking Account.

The necessary parking related road markings and associated signage will
require on-going routine maintenance which will be met by the Special
Parking Account although it should be noted that no specific budget has been
allocated for such purposes and therefore any maintenance costs will
negatively impact on the Special Parking Account.

Permits and Vouchers would need to be purchased from the Council by any
person who resides or retail trades within a CPZ who wishes to park in the
CPZ to which they reside or retail trade during its hours of operation, as per
the costs detailed in the councils set fees and charges.

64



6.6

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1

8.2

Income derived from residents and business permits, vouchers, and Penalty
Charge Notices issued for parking contraventions will all be attributable to the
Special Parking Account.

Legal and Constitutional References

Section 16 of the Traffic Management Act 2004 places an obligation on local
traffic authorities to ensure the expeditious movement of traffic on their road
network. Authorities are required to make arrangements as they consider
appropriate for planning and carrying out the action to be taken in performing
the duty.

The Council acting in its capacity of Highway Authority has the necessary
legal powers to introduce or amend Traffic Management Orders through the
Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The Council’'s Constitution Responsibility for Functions, Appendix A,sets out
within the terms of reference the functions which an Area Committee can
discharge, which includes local highways and safety schemes.

Risk Management

It is not considered that the issues involved are likely to give rise to policy
considerations as any CPZ would improve parking provision for residents and
improve the traffic flow by helping to disperse local traffic into the wider
network of local roads.

It is considered that the issues involved in proposing or introducing a CPZ
may lead to some level of public concern from local residents who feel that
they do not wish for a CPZ to be introduced, or from residents of other roads
in the area concerned about commuter parking being displaced into their road
or network of roads. However, for both issues, it is considered that adequate
consultation across a sufficient area will ensure that members of the public
have the opportunity to comment in any informal consultation exercise or to
any statutory consultation on any proposed CPZ, which will then be
considered before a decision is made on how to progress.

Equalities and Diversity

65



9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

1.

111

Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires a decision-maker to have ‘due
regard’ to achieving a number of equality goals: (i) to eliminate discrimination,
harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by the Act;
(i) to advance equality of opportunity between those with protected
characteristics and those without; and (iii) to foster good relations between
persons with a relevant protected characteristic and those without. The
relevant protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation. It
also covers marriage and civil partnership with regard to eliminating
discrimination.

The safety elements incorporated into the CPZ design and resultant traffic
movements benefit all road users equally as they would improve safety and
traffic flow at those locations.

Consultation and Engagement

Between February and March 2014, the Council carried out an informal
parking consultation with residents of The Vale NW11, between: Hendon Way
and Claremont Road, (including Woodvale Way, Hamlet Square, Pentland
Close, Elsinor Gardens, Compton Close, Ophelia Gardens); and to the east of
Hendon Way between The Vale and Cloister Road, (including Granville Road,
Garth Road, Cloister Road) by way of a letter and a short questionnaire
asking residents three questions; (i) Do they have parking problems in their
road due to all day non-resident parking? (ii) would they like a CPZ introduced
in their road?, and (iii) if a CPZ were to be introduced in their road, what
operational hours would they prefer?

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Agenda and Minutes, Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment Sub-
Committee 22 October 2013.
https://barnetintranet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=168&MId=
6604&Ver=4

66



BLIGIEL et

0/0/00% 0/0/00 1
0040/0 o/g8Ivl
s elL1i08

% UNSWAEST/AN % JoWO/ReaAur

150Ey
2¥i8s
$£/09

T RO TP T ousek

98185

by
0£/0L
zers

G, MU TU0P % oupssh

axzuuagsan pauria) oy <YL oy

SIVLOL

88019 pueuUad|
Kem ageapoop
aleA ou L

ZUGHEIsa0 740 - € tonsn|

(speos NIL pue pros ojeapd Buipnioxs) ¢ YINY

850|D PUBjjUS
Kepa ajeApooss
aleAauL

2745 € Juem oA 6Q - Z Uonsan|

(speos NTL pue peos send BuipNIoNe) € YUY

S3A SIVLOL

ON 8S0[D puejuad
S3A Kem aleapoop
S3A oreA UL

ZSWaEId

BupyiEd SAE( A 04 - | UORSenD,
(speo1 Ny1L pue peos ajealid Bupnjoxa) © YINY |

BLIGOLISO0L BYIVEI8T NNS-W ¥3HLO

08/02/0 avierRz %bZ NNSW
sLo0RE 0sRLE %2T NNS-W

POy 19351019
peoY yues,

T UNSWAESWAN % eqiofeaIvaul _ @ied sava

“5sUodsay
pecy

ZUSEIRAD Zd5 - ¢ Uohsan|

(speos 1L pue peos ajeaud Buipnioxs) Z WINY

Peoy 49351010,
PEOY YuEs)

 MOUY TU0P ¥ UfSER

2o parmsu capr oo 3

(speot a1 pue peos ayend Bupnioxe) Z YR

ok ¥eree S3A
wHog 834

peoy Jaisiolo
pEOY UMED,

FHmamioop % ousen Zswisiqoid

ehensant paumess oy S5 o 5,

Bupjied 6Aey NoA o4 - | UONSaND

(speos a1 pue peos ayenid BUIPNIaXe) Z YUY

G619 SILEI6S

S1/BH/S8 SILEIBS %Eh

% UNSWABSWIEN % TUIO/ReaiviuL 3jey

“BEUGHSSd
pEoY

<o parsssue o o5 154

ZuoneladQ ZdO - € uonsani

(speos NuL pu peol SjeAud BUIPAIOXS) | YIYY

%Ek PEoY ?jjinuesy

% WOUY TU0p FOURK ajey

3SUOASEY
“pEod

20 pamsE oy Oy 5

(spro1 Na1L pue peor sieaud Bupnioxa) | YIMY

zE08
%, WOUY 1UGH % OufSeh.

s pramol o s g

Bupjied 8Ael NOA 0 - | U0NsanD
{speoi Ny1L pue peoi ajeapd Bupnioxa) || Y34Y

0/05/05
0/0/001
0/0/0
oreeiLe
L

SHEHS9
8LORT 0s/94E

% UNSTAESIAN % JBUIO/REQ

€O pRISSUE OO0 %,

0040
268k

€198
98119
16169

Yo MOUY 1UOP % oujsIA

]

)
SUsT
bLivk
ootl0
0552
(2]
og/0L
289
zei09
¥1i98

%MOUNIUOp  %oupsek

‘snEwosab PATIN 0 05001 19 %

suapieo eljaydo;

suapueo eyeudo
250} uoydwog
suspJe Jous|3|
as0[g puejued
Aep uopuay
asenbsg R|WeH|
pEOY Ja)Siolg
Aep ajeapoop
ajeA oL

peoy ajiiAUEID
peOM yuES

sley
asU0dsay peoy

suspse eyaydo)
25019 uoldwog
suspieg Jouls|3

550450y Peod

BUpjiEd oAEy oA 0 - |, Uonsany
1Y

67



225994 10K pinen 242 Jo 3 18 'sok 1 .- Lpto1 ok 1 240 © o3 oK proph P B o e i
. i peaue -
i gy reguopy upeopy | et o fraw oy je1- 20 o | popopun | 20, |swmonid | 22, [ gy oyl sap w0110 uouy | T oy
hea- co " Y siy-c0 40 o 3000 oy, | 990N | i 2940 woa | ey
ang 'sa)
—
] 0 00
0 ] ¥
O LNOT [} S3K
ot stol T vauv swiol ool Tvauv swioL
prpeis sl savou WL z oo o 00 ) 0001 z 5 00 0 oor z 00e T o 00 [} ooz z oor v oo ) ooy v 2 sz v s78 B egmie]  SQvOM HL 2 L
cnibung| % SOVOY JLVAN S riusg| % SOVON 3LYANd
[ 900k 50
o 5 o
i oM Liioa on s34
TVEEY STVI) Sk
SQvou ML o o o o o o o 0 s 0o 0 eee z 1o v 00 0 00 0 s 00 o | oo s 0o o SQVON 1L s Loe sat
Canmucps=|_% SQYOU 31vAd * savoY 31vANd
0 §IE 57}
0 ez 3 m—
OIS LNOD on TN
i peor s3] peeT
P O 3 ou ° i e ser sz " ez ' e u soL [ " 00 o oz s su o §9 s veg w " s ' osE " o6 H 1L pue ojenad n Ve w
sareoma seA eul| 1930 € VIUY SIVLOL lox ¢ vauv s V101,
=pear
L pue oy o sa st sol z con z sz ose E ovz s ez L & " v 15 z ooz L i st otz sk
¥ Zyauy SIWI0L
|
tpeoysoumo) [ TVAHVSTVIOL [® 1 ve [ % Tee [ 8 [ ¥@ | &t W [ 6 [ [ e [ @ | se 7z = T | [ & [ % [ & [or | & | &6 | ¥ Gy o) THIUVSTIOL C&m T wa T
o —
oMY LHOG | =
spros narL puz spror L pue
o Jor[a oo Jum|[nflw [w] o] BE ‘_ ERRRE [w e [a|oa]n]m]a w oo [w]o]m]=] e v
o T se T w [ #a [ o [ €8 [ & [] e [ eor | s [ 728 | D) [ T SWIOL 7 i
T a0 [} %0 | 0 [ oo T I 7 [ o0 [ o [ 00 [ T 7 T A [ wow ]
[ 1% [ ¥ [zat [ § [ #es | & J] & | 6% | ¢ | S se | W [ s |
[ 7 Jowm T ¥ [ 060 ] 66 [ o I] ¢ T o0 [ o [ re | % | o ] & ] [EmeEareom ]
1
,ﬁ =
C® [ v [ € [@o | & [ @ | & = | e [ ¢+ [ i [ & ] &6 ] & [ 3 [ = T | 1 | 16 | s ves | e | 1y [ 66 | o ] oz | o ] o2 | i 3[eA 341
[ o T I
0 2 I
0NN LNOG o 1
1 %% [ o 108 @ Jooor [ £ J] z [ o0 [ © ] 00 [ 0 [ooor] g [Ci (o | & 00 | 0 | v [ ¥ | O — < P O S G O [eso puentnd ]
T a6
[ ]
[ EETS |
——T - ] - " T et I3 1 L8 L | [ o T o] |- e ] wed v T @¢ 1 ¥ _J
B I L] |
o s I o
MO LH0a on EETS
(| 5] - o 1T o T T T o ] [ s [ wo ) Tee | ¢ Piz) 12 00 o 00 0 [ T oo [ o ]owm § ] o0 [ 0 | A Uopia e 1T @me T @ ]
_ TeE
|
[z [ © [ © [ 606 | © ] ooor T W ¢ [ &8 [ o eI i [ [ | - [ o | v Joos | z Jos | © [wabsuemen ] e [ v ] 892 T @ ]
I
_
0 [ 82 | 1 96 | o0 | ez |z T[] @ 0s | 6 | Ze | z | eee I [ ¥ [ 00 | 0 | twm | & ] ise | @ PEOY e ¥ za @
|
0 I
740N LHOG
01 =7 T 1 T o [ ¢ [ o0 | 0 [ o [ 7 [0 ] T & o [ v [ 66 T o Joe | € [oe& [ 7 [wpoowEE | sew [ ¥ T @w ] % ]
T [T
[ [
[ EETN |
| —— - T S | | G R T — i (O (I — 0 N T T (T T S k= [Ssopuomwos | sews [ T 0 ] Je ]
T I |
= -
EETS
o 0o | @ ] ooz | ¢ 00 | v ] te [ € | 3 § | 78 ] ¢ | iee | & o [ 56 [ ¢ 154 § Jew | © | [_peon o [ [ ez | e |
e s | e | e | | - et ,z
shea- 1o cip, ey iwog
. 3 ( z Lsisuoiow Ao 0 WepEa1 | sasudsay | pepucdsay | sesseipRy
o no et 213 1o 96k e sk i uonsano £pEos 10k U120 & #3119 B uonsenn _uous ) onp peo Jnak Ut Sss0id Bunyed Gousydcs usimanok og | oRsaND: avou Fooy . grieny




Appendix B

Road by Road Analysis

The Vale
Response rate: 35%.
Of the responses received:

e B2 % considered that parking is a problem in their road
e B6% were in favour of a CPZ being introduced.

The main issues raised were about:

« ‘commuter type’ motorist parking and how this issue would worsen if
the nearby proposed Golders Green CPZ extension goes ahead
(which has since been introduced).

« not wanting to have to pay to park (for permits, vouchers etc)

« residents being content with the current parking situation

e a particular concern in relation to staff and visitor parking provision for
a local business.

80% stated they would prefer a one-hour CPZ to operate between Mondays
and Fridays to deter commuter parking.

Officer comments and observations

Officer comments and observation are as follows:

e Vehicles are generally parked on both sides throughout the road, with
the parking becoming more congested at each end of the road but
particularly towards the A41 Hendon Way end. This can cause
obstructions to through traffic particularly as the carriageway is
narrower at that end of the road, and where vehicles may have trouble
negotiating the pedestrian crossing islands. Correspondence about
this issue has also been received independently of the consultation.

 The dual carriageway end of the road can be heavily parked but
obstruction is not an issue as the carriageway is wider and parking
takes place on one side of each lane, and in some cases in lay-bys
away from the main traffic flow.

in light of the responses received and Officer ohservations, it can be
concluded that this road would benefit from the infroduction of CPZ measures,
and as the main parking issues appears to be attributable to all day
‘commuter type’ parking, it is considered that a one hour control would be
sufficient in deterring such parking thus protecting kerbside space for
residents and their visitors.

69




It is considered that it would be appropriate fo accommodate the needs of the
local business by providing opportunity for both staff and visitors as part of the
CPZ design.

It is therefore recommended the following:

* inclusion in the Cricklewood ‘C1’ CPZ which operates Monday to
Friday 10am to 11am

* Provision of a Monday to Friday 2pm to 3pm waiting restriction (yellow
line),as part of the CPZ design, in order to provide a fength of kerbside
space for parking during the CPZ hours of operation.

* Provision of business permit parking places, operational between 9am
and 5pm Monday to Friday on The Vale and on Sanderstead Avenue,
as part of the CPZ design.

Pentland Close

Response rate: 30%.
Of the responses received:

» /0% advised that they do not have parking problems.

* 57% stated that they would not like a CPZ to be introduced.

¢ the main cause of concern was that if CPZ controls were to be
introduced residents believe there is not enough kerb space in the road
to aliow for adequate parking spaces to be provided so would not
adequately provide for the number of residents wishing to park.

* that all who responded to the questionnaire stated that if a CPZ were to
be introduced they would prefer a one hour control on weekdays only,

Officer comments and observations

Officer comments and observations are as follows:
¢ Pentland Close is a small, narrow residential cul-de-sac located off of
The Vale.
* The majority of properties have drivewaysand the amount of
appropriate kerbspace available for parking is limited.
* Due to the narrow width of the road, parking can only occur on one
side of the road and some vehicles park on the foolway.

Although the majority of residents in this road are against the introduction of a
CPZ, if such controls were to be introduced on neighbouring adjoining roads it
Is considered that if this road were not to be included, it would be impacted
upon by displaced parking.

It is therefore recommended the following:
» inclusion in the Cricklewood ‘C1’ CPZ which operales Monday fo
Saturday 10am to 11am

70




o that ‘past this point’ CPZ controls apply to the road in order to

maximise resident parking opportunity

Woodvale Way

Response rate: 13%.

Of the responses received:

58% stated they would like a CPZ introduced in the road, and indicated
they would like all day all week operational hours.

The main concemns related to the road being affected by commuter and
local business parking

concerns were also raised that a CPZ would displace parking into the
private resident off-street car parks within the road.

In addition:

80 photocopies of the questionnaire were submitted from an
anonymous resident of the road claiming to be on behalf of all
residents (Nos. 1-80) Woodvale Way each questionnaire stated being
in favour of a CPZ being implemented with ail day and all week
restrictions. (Considered as one view — see below).

Officer comments and observations

Woodvale Way is a cul-de-sac off of The Vale, consisting of purpose
built flats

Woodvale Way has private designated off-street parking areas situated
at the top of the road which could be atiributable to the low response
rate

vehicles are parked solidly along one side of the road resulting in only
enough room for one vehicle to pass through at time

The road also consists of numerous bends which lead to obscured
sightlines of oncoming motorists when vehicles are parked

a strategic length of yellow line waiting restriction exists around the
pend on Woodvale Way in order to deter obstructive parking and
improve sightlines and safety

all of the 80 questionnaires submitted together have virtually identical
contents and handwriting and therefore, in the absence of any
confirmation from any resident stating that they were being represented
by a third party, it is suspected that these are the opinions of an
individual rather than the opinions of all individual residents throughout
the road.

It is considered therefore that the 80 photocopied questionnaires
should be considered as ohe view.

71




Although, it is noted that this road may be affected by non-resident ‘commuter
type’ parking and that the majority of respondents from this road are in favour
of CPZ controls, the low response rate could indicate that the majority of
residents are content with the current parking situation.

However, as with Pentland Close, if CPZ controls were fo be introduced on
The Vale, it is considered that if Woodvale Way were not to have CPZ
controls implemented, it would be impacted upon by displaced parking.

It is recommended the following:
* inclusion in the Cricklewood ‘C1’ CPZ which operates Monday to
Saturday 10am fo 11am.
* that past this point’ CPZ controls apply to the road in order fo
maximise resident parking opportunity.

Hamlet Square, Ophelia Gardens, Elsinore Gardens and Compton Close

Response rate of 8% from Hamlet Square and 14% from Elsinore Gardens.
Of the responses received:

* 67% from Hamlet Square were against a CPZ.

* A 50/50% ratio was received from Elsinore Gardens when asked
whether they would like a CPZ.

* Some residents of these roads stated that they occasionally utilise The
Vale for parking their vehicles instead of their off-street parking facilities
or on the road in which their property is situated, and therefore were
against the introduction of a CPZ as it would prevent them from doing
$0, assuming that they would not be eligible for permits.

» respondents from Hamlet Square would prefer a Thour control during
the working week only if a CPZ were to be introduced,

* 50% of respondents from Elsinore Gardens would like one hour
controls and 50% would like ‘All Day’ controls if a CPZ was to be
introduced.

No responses were received from Ophelia Gardens and Compton Close.

Officer comments and observations

» These roads are all private cul-de-sacs.

» Hamlet Square, Ophelia Gardens and Elsinore Gardens are privately
gated restricted to resident access only.

« When falling within the boundaries of a CPZ, unlike properties fronting
the public highway, private roads are not automatically made eligible
for permits as they therefore would not generally park on the public
highway and are not usually impacted by the same type of demands for

72




kerbside parking. Private roads are therefore assessed on their own
individual circumstances.

The gated roads mean that that access is restricted to residents of
these particular roads and their visitors only, and as such they would
not be impacted upon by non-resident parking, which could be
attributable to the low response rates and the comments which indicate
that they do not encounter any parking problems.

No responses were received from Compton Close, which is not gated,
suggests they are content with the current parking situation, and Officer
observations of this road show that all properties have off street
parking and the majority of the kerbline is lowered so kerbside parking
is not a viable option for non-resident parking.

No significant comments were received to suggest there is ah
overwhelming need for residents of the private roads to park on the
public highway. Therefore, it can be concluded that resident parking
provision within private roads is sufficient.

it is recommended the following:

that these roads fall outside the proposed CPZ and that residents are
not eligible for permits

Hendon Way

Response rate: 3%.

Of the responses received:

Al respondents stated that they do not have problems and therefore
would not like a CPZ infroduced.

The indication was that, if controls were to be introduced nearby then a
1 hour restriction would be preferable.

It was indicated that occasionally visitors may utilise local roads such
as Garth Road and Cloister Road.

Officer comments and observations

Hendon Way forms part of the A41 which is part of the Transport for
London Road Network (TLRN) and has red route ‘no stopping”
restrictions on it.

The properties have access to off-street parking in the form of
driveways, in which some cases are large enough to accommodate
multiple vehicles.

The above circumstances may be atiributable to the low response rate
from this road.

73




It is recommended the following:
» that as part of the TLRN, Hendon Way fall outside the proposed CPZ

but residents would be eligible for permits

Garth Road

Response rate: 22%.

Of the responses received:

86% of respondents reported parking problems due to non-resident
vehicles using the road

69% of respondents are in favour of CPZ controls being introduced.
The main concerns were in relation to parking in the evenings and
weekends associated with the Palm Hotel located on the A41 Hendon
Way located between Garth Road and Cloister Road, and daily
commuter parking during the week. Residents have advised that the
hotel-related parking problems occur as there are regularly iarge
functions held at the hotel and an overflow of overnight guest parking.
Although the majority agree there are parking problems in the road,
some do not want to have to pay for parking and believe CPZ controls
can be inconvenient for residents and their visitors.

Concern was also expressed for visitors to and staff of the local clinic
who may find it difficult to park if a CPZ is introduced.

Inconsiderate and obstructive parking was also highlighted as being an
issue in the road due to congested parking.

The majority of respondents advised they would like long hours of
controls, particularly in the evenings and at weekends in addition to an
hour in the day during the week to deter commuters.

Although consulted, no comments were received from the hotel.

Cloister Road

Response rate: 24% .

Of the responses received:

62% of respondents agree there are parking problems in the road.
52% of the respondents stated that they do not want a CPZ to be
introduced on their road.

there appeared to be an overall wish to improve parking in the road,
albeit some of the residents were concerned with the added costs and
financial impact a CPZ would bring.

50% completed the question regarding preferred operational hours of a
CPZ for their road, and of these 87%, advised they would like longer

74




hours of controls, particularly in the evenings and at weekends, in
addition to an hour in the day during the week to deter commuters.

In addition to the questionnaire, residents of Cloister Road have asked for a
petition they submitted in 2012 relating to planning permission for the Hotel on
Hendon Way to be noted as part of this consultation as it shows historical
concerns regarding parking problems relating to the Hotel and a desire for
changes to be made to the parking situation in Cloister Road and Garth Road
to protect resident parking provisions.

Officer comments and ohservations — Garth Road and Cloister Road

o Garth Road is a narrow residential road located off of the A41 Hendon
Way and is part of a self-contained area along with adjoining Cloister
Road.

e Vehicle access and egress for both of these roads is via Hendon Way
only.

o Cloister Road is wider than Garth Road.

e Unlike Garth Road, the majority of properties on Cloister Road do not
have off street parking provision.

e The main concems raised in Cloister Road mirror those of Garth Road
in that although some residents have reservations regarding having to
pay to park and some who are content with the parking situation as it
is, there is a general consensus that that there are problems with non-
resident motorists parking that residents of these roads feel should be
addressed.

« parking in these roads can be extremely congested, particularly during
an event or function being held at the Palm Hotel.

» Vehicles park on both sides of the road utilising all available kerbspace,
on the footways and sometimes double park, therefore, limiting parking
for residents, obstructing through vehicles, sightlines and safety

s That there has been ongoing correspondence from residents
conveying their concemns about parking in Garth Road and Cloister
Road. The main concerns being about visifors to and guests of the
Palm Hotel and its numerous function and meeting rooms which are
avaifable for public hire. Afternoons, evenings and weekends were
highlighted as being problematic times.

It is considered that these roads would benefit from controlled parking to help
protect resident parking from conflicting demands from all day ‘commuter
type’ motorist parking, hotel guests, and those attending functions at the hotel.
It is also considered that, through the comments received via this
questionnaire alongside the known historical concems, that parking is
generally considered to be a problem in these roads to which residents would
fike a resolution.

However, although the majority of respondents have requested long hours of
controls should a CPZ be introduced, the council is also mindful of those
concems relating to financial impacts such controls would bring about on

75




residents. As such, it is considered that any controls introduced should have
minimal hours of operation to minimise any negative impacts on residents’
day to day lives whilst still achieving the aim of deterring the various non-
resident conflicting parking demand to help protect resident parking provision.

It is recommended the following:
 that Garth Road and Cloister Road be included in a new CPZ which
operates Monday to Sunday 1pm to 8pm
* Provision of pay by phone and business permit parking for the clinic in
Garth Road as part of the CPZ design

Granville Road

Response rate: 13%
Of the responses received:

» 60% stated that parking is a problem and would like a CPZ introduced
in their road.

« The majority stated they would prefer a one hour CPZ to operate
between Monday and Friday to deter commuter parking. A number of
the respondents who stated they did not want a CPZ commented on
the additional cost they would have fo incur if such controls were
introduced and were therefore content to live with the situation as it is.

e Concern was also raised in relation to CPZ controls being detrimentai
to the businesses on the road.

QOfficer comments and observations

e Granville Road is a narrow road on which parking takes place on both
sides meaning that only one vehicle is able fo fravel through the road at
a time.

* The road is mainly residential with the exception of a number of
businesses operating from industrial units halfway along the road.,

» The type of property (apartments, houses, businesses efc) throughout
the road is diverse and as such parking requirements and
circumstances are varied,

« The residential properties consist of a large number of purpose-built
flats, some relatively new private blocks with underground parking,
offered privately at a cost to the resident either at purchase or on lease.

« Other properties within Bamet Homes maintained areas have access
fo private off street parking.

» There is also private terraced housing at The Vale end of the road - the
mafority of which do not have off street parking and therefore those
residents have no alternative but to park on the road.

» As well as residential properties, there are a small number of business
units operating within the road, situated amongst the residential
properties, each with a certain amount of off street parking space.

76




« parking on Granville Road is congested. Vehicles park on both sides
of the road for its entire length, particularly between its junctions with
The Vale and Nant Road.

o Available kerb space for parking is therefore extremely limited during
the day and as such, in its nature is also obstructive fo through vehicles
as anly one vehicle can pass through at a time.

» there have been ongoing concerns about parking in Granville Road for
some time. Correspondence has been received independently of the
informal consultation highlighting high levels of commuter parking
taking place This has also been highlighted by the council’s refuse
team, and by businesses as larger vehicles have trouble with access
due to vehicles parking on both sides which also results in a lack of
passing places and turning points for refuse and delivery lorries.

In October 2013, following concems raised by the local businesses on the
road regarding heavily congested parking, the council carried out a statutory
consultation for proposals to introduce certain lengths of 8am to 6.30pm
Monday to Saturday waiting restrictions in the vicinity of the business park, in
order to deter obstructive parking, and provide places to pass and turn, whilst
also facilitating kerbspace for loading purposes for the business units. During
this process comments and objections were received from residents of
Granville Road re-emphasising concems that the loss of kerbside space used
for parking would increase the problems residents are already expetiencing
trying to find available kerbspace for resident parking due to commuter
parking confiicts being encountered.

Although the questionnaire response rate from this road is low, it is
considered that this could be attributable to the high number of apartment
blocks within the road who may have alternative parking options or who may
believe that the issue does not affect them, particularly at the southern-most
end of the road where parking is less congested and there are a number of
off-street parking areas.

When looking at where the responses originate, it is clear that residents of
properties who have no alternative parking provision, particularly the terraced
properties which are situated in the more congested section of the road,
generally are of the opinion that there are problems and they would like a CPZ
introduced.

It is also noted that with a high number of apartments within the road, should
controlled parking be infroduced on the road, there would not be sufficient
kerbspace available for all residents to park. However, as it is considered that
the problematic parking at this time is due to commuter parking, it could
suggest that kerb space would be sufficient for current resident demand
during the day should the commuter type all day parking be deterred and
parking pressures eased.

77




it is therefore recommended the following:

e inclusion in the Golders Green ‘H’ CPZ which operates Monday to
Friday 11am to 12midday.

* Provision of Monday to Friday 2pm to 3pm waiting restrictions (yellow
line) as part of the CPZ design, in order to provide lengths of kerbside
space for parking during the CPZ hours of operation.

* Provision of Monday to Friday 8am to 6pm waiting restrictions {yellow
line) in order fo provide lengths of kerbside space where farger vehicles
can manoeuvre, as part of the CPZ design.

* Provision of business permit parking places in as part of the CPZ
design.

78




20 9OMOTTVATH LMDV ZAOBBARY NAMLAL\S 8 pesy

20 DOMOTTVATHL

‘ON ONIMVYHA

by pasjoayn 2 umelq e ‘peleniu|
S1/70/0T, 'S'I'N

“01eQ :591B0S

S34NSY3IN IAIM YIHY d3S0d0dd

F1LIL

eale Z\AN S|BA By L
NOILYLINSNOD ZdD TVINJOANI
‘JWFHOS

Wy3L NOISIa
HONOYOY NOANOT

LIINNVE

0002 65€8 020 ‘131

dNJ LLN 8}e6yinos men
yinog peoy ybiapeo

Jied ssauisng Uopuo YuoN

saoiAleg Aloje|nBay pue juswdolansq

'¥29L 1000} ON 80UBIT

‘Jeuseg Jo ybnoiog uopuoT peasesal sjybl |y

G402 by eseqejep pue JybuAdos umoi @ eayo Aieuopels
sA1sefepy JoH Jo sojloauoD 8y} Jo uojssiued sy} y)im Aoaing
goweupIQ) wioy pasusdj| ejep Buddew sapnjou) jonpoud sty

m»o:cou Bupyied gg o} ejqeb|e jou seale
/seate AemyBiy oijgnd jou/speol ajealid sajesipu|

Kepti4 0} Aepuol Aeppiwiz) - wej |
suoz Buppied pajlonuo ussig siepjo9 Buysixg

Kepli-| 0} Aepuoj Wwel | - weg|

Aepung 0 Aepuojy wdg o3 wd|
ZdD meu pasodoig

Kepu o} Aepuoly Aeppluig | - wej |
ZdD usalo) s1ep|o9 ay) Jo uoisua)xa pasodold

Kepli4 o) Aepuopy wey | - wegl
ZdD poomapal) ayj Jo uoisua)xe pasodold

A
3
L

X X
auo7 Bupjed pejlonuo) poomappou) Bunsixg NN LN

Pt

x




This page is intentionally left blank

80



3
[ . > - w0 [se}
@ > = @ = = =)
— w T 2
2 g5 ¢ E s iz 2 g
> > =~ I s 2p < I _E S = 252 Z | g S8 [32) Q
Py S 7 9% 858 R ETRLEEE : 3% 2 =R S |8
g & S48 E 5 SR8 &AFdE a54k 3 5 5 3 T E o o 2 |2 g
[ — - [ kel " 5
5o & ® 5§ ® o @ EE 5T TS 5= F5 & = B & 0] < QO > s |5 Q z
25 S35 578 BaixE. SE5: 8522 2 £ ECy oz 8 L H & < g |3
It 8% Id% 842 ESF IV I8 IT IE £ 57 5% 58 88 5t | g 3 5~ o < &
256 E506 E50 oo =42 Eg EY EL EH & 5T T BE B B3 @ =
ES E23 Fg3 ZpS oot EE Ec Bt EQ 2 gt 35 Bt B¢ Fa |38 ¥ = o = g ol @ |2
o T o< Qg CEH Br 08 58 OE T 5% B BL BL B | < Zz =z = 4 5}
0E O5E o5E *s5E 881 a- 0@ a2 a§ ¢ 8o o o ol oL | & QO u < o - =2
2o Eﬂ.% El% -Em;%n_%m EE gE K gﬂ:‘? N g @ Eg | @ k= O = N < B
o 20 820 620 »02 65 25 85N 8N % on 25 22 2 22| 2 | ¢ m =z O = o o > 5
B BEe REe B BeSEg BY 2 Ba ca £ £n S99 £E5 E5s S5 (€ | & Q ; o B 1] o
sE a,EE WEE WEE >N= S @F WO WO 8 TO FTF T= T= ©= | 8 & f Z » N o % S
6 268 9868 ©85 ®a 09 39 o 55 = 8 ] = i o =z = o >
s 285 8- 8- aBeE P M2 3 A3 L 2g S SE SESE(B|yg =2 0 B =} = o
o g By o By -UEN-u;% 20 5O D8 BS © ve 5O vE vE& el Q@ ST lal O o () E
on 9gao 90 Qo D Dy Dy D2 02 @ O Dg O @ @ V4 B = L =
20 280 280 280 220 28 28 25 285 2 25 8% 22 22 29| |22Z8 Z 7 8 0 < g
83 85 B85 8L 80 B8 52 B8 8% § 8% 8% 8¢ gt g5 | E [8958 5 <> O Alfe 3
_ = = = = = = = f b 4 = -— -
02 032 AN2 CNZAGS EO0 00 00 A0 &4 a6 00 & a8 Ao 5853 = r 2 . gl ©|= 5
. : &
B = = = ' E |22£8 i o F O HE= e &
b = = = = s g [S€2 o = T e z|l =2 |=Z &
= = = = = H O [ RPaa 1 o . |s = e
™) = = = - % 8y o w =z B8 W @ =
= = = = > X3 . > —_ — ° w < o
o = = - = a|[2828 O = g |z | 8
< = = = - H (%] = o |E o <
= = = = :
= = = - e : e e e

.
B RIS

e
b
VR

DS

ol

OICHXRS
Q055
Q0RHRKS
QRIS

XX
Q2025205050
LSRRRIRIHRR
S RRRRIALRLRS

e

alotetere:

et

RS
29

3
KRXXX
SRR
R

2

e

RN
RRBRRRK

%
&

RRIRB
IR
R AR
SR ASRRES
XX

&
Yesessre;

atavereress:

ORI

e X
RKRLNAKL 55055 KL HKKKAK
SN RIS R R HIHHX IR KR
XXX XXX KRR
08 AR RIRIRR
SRR R
RIS AKIKD ERRRNS
RIS R AAIIARK
RIIBRIIIER oo KRR
R SRR
R 3 3

3%

X 2

R IR OXRIALS

SRR

atetetetete! aserestateteters!
&

AR

o3t
&R

NSRS ol

%
s X
KR
3 oo 2
X8 RS
oo oo et
R RS 3
g X0 % X X
G OIS 3 R R0

SRR AN

RRRRREN B KRR KRR
e ettt satess et o e o e et
RS SRS o R
2 B R KR RLRK
e e e oo,
A IR
R
B RIS
Q3RRORIERIRINIRIKEREELAIKLNERR
ORI
R R KRR
e e Ao aeosste
R RN
G IS
e R R
HE KRR IRLRXKANRRXS KNI RKRIARX
RIS % X 2
e rebanate RIS X
© RIS o QO QSIS
N e a e ateet
= 2% KRR L KIRIRKK,
S
A o X
el I IR IERIINIRHIRICIIII
AR
AR
t) R HIIAIIRILHHKIRS
2 = = X e CRRIRKIRARK
Q > oz et s Te et %0 St o etetctotataleds. o e e e te oy Q00RO
) i R K KRN OOCH AN IO
’ TR S
AR KRR AR
> o e o oo tes e e reeonety
o = B RS SORSEIAKAAIEARK KRS, i 2e0 % P % % 0 %0 % 6 % 2 0 0a e e % % %
= ZRNERIIREN S QERRHHK QAR
o R e e Sy
3 ]
LXK YRR X KKK
3 e e e ee X &L
T R ORI RRRNIES
% e L s e e s et e e
o BRI
R R O A ARSI
et aroaey
XXXRL
QR X

50055

RN 20NN

RIS RRKN IR

SRR RARIRAIHIANS SRS

SRR IR
& CRRIHX

R
\ 5 X
| NS ORI I o
| RS SRERRNL SRR NRAE LS
RN oot e
2RRKRES R RS
PR
R RN, 2 8 St
K0 RIS IHAIIHICI RS RS CXHAHIHAHRY R
B O RoeoKs RS
R X RARALRE

2

2

B R SRS

B IR
SO IO ., 82,

SIS

RN otetatatotetare!

0 ',
ovede IR
B0 IR AR IKIHNS
00RO IR KRR AR
R RIERRAIRHNS
ZRRRIRRXHN

QRR02925%

2 X
RIS %
KRR X
RN
e ety e e A e 2, OSSR
s e ey e eate
AR IR e At aess
R R RAARRK X RS
IR X e RIS 33 R ]
XN e eoe, ROORIRN SRR S0 el B RN IR I &5
SRR XK % R BN
2 R QRIS
e KRB

X3
OO,
BRI
Poretetetetoserotatds
XXX

XX RN IRIAK
IO CIOCI IO IO
KRR
S 3 ISR : 3
250SREERR Sata toseratetete st 2525052505050505
3 RRRRRXK
et satetes AKXAINKS
* % (> XX LR XN R XD
XXX 2R
3 b X
RSN
LRBIREK
RIS
S il

Si%etelnle;
QRIS
QRO
RTINS

X
2 SIBEEID
@ o RN RS
= N srelatelele! TR K RIOTIR:
=] RRBORK SRRSO IEX
~N =2} " RN ORI
© c — SRS e, X % %
o= g ORIHIRHS CRANK
2 2 2 BRI
© £ = ORI IRIRLRIHXKHRXIHALN
s = SRR
< < oty e e e e et e et te et
=

5 (RS
& SR

Q0RXS K 0DOAHOCRICH

2 50200 ORRHRRN

QIR AR,
o % OROEN SoeTerese 5
RXRIRKAAS ofele, XXX

ivate roads/not public highway areas/

£ >
< g £
= g F =k
= k-
o ¥ k=l B O
Ta = By TR 22X 0 XX
w a3 5 2w SL € RIS R SRR
P= = T £o9o < G RIRNRIRE R A KRR K RIKK
- e it 1] =} = £= o o¥etole ototets e e e e e Ao e o e SOy RSB ERRE
c s = o %, 02RO LRSI 2%
9 - G O S > X 3L ARRIKRIRIRAXIIRAHHRRH LR KINXACRXRXICN
88 o 22 S5 O= m B SRRSO
S a O > 82 ¢3¢ m Seletebotetetotitetatetotatetetetetetetotatetetesstotorecetoteseleysierelitels:
ZoF =8 o > 05 = CRRAARL R RAXRILX KRR
528 S & g& 88 3% B IO s
% % £ 25 m o T l(j L RN HRIHARAKEALRA KK
O —_ v oc
=WE8w S o 26 pi ©
= o
Sf=p 2T 2 F= £8 239
£ EE T = @ ©
= & Big = b -T
A - E£d @ $E B =]
Ox"T5 TS © =& OF
L= ® oo
B6TE © - - B
o] B S o o o, o, g2
1 Bl ) £EL £ £ < = =
2 ® EQ E€ £ Sg SEE Wog
Q LE & Ug g Bo
o2 ® o X @ X X o X— TO
FEEE We W W~ W~ €3
e -

KEY (1 of 2
— EXisting 'At Any Time' Waiting Restriction

k=————— Existing 'Red Route' clearway restrictions




This page is intentionally left blank

82



Putting the Community First EEE

LONDON BOROUGH

Finchley and Golders Greén'Aréq"
Committee

2" July 2015

Title

Results of the Garden Suburb ‘GS’
Controlled Parking Zone review

Report of

Commissioning Director, Environment

Wards

Garden Suburb Ward

Status

Public

Enclosures

Appendix A — Garden Suburb CPZ review questionnaire
Appendix A2 — Garden Suburb CPZ outskirts review
questionnaire

Appendix B — Garden Suburb CPZ review resident letters
Appendix C — Plan showing Garden Suburb CPZ review
consultation area

Appendix D — Response rate to questionnaires

Appendix E — Graphs showing results of the Garden Surburb
CPZ review questionnaire.

Appendix E2 — Graphs showing the results of the Garden
Suburb CPZ outskirts review questionnaire

Appendix F — Proposed “Past this point” parking layout — Hill
Close

Appendix G — Proposed Controlled Parking Zone layout -
Heathgate

Officer Contact Details

Abai Otah
Abai.otah@barnet.gov.uk
020 8359 3555

Summary

10

The purpose of this report is to advise the outcome of the informal consultation undertaken
and makes recommendations on possible future actions as a result of the findings.

The Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) was introduced in October 2013 and
operates between the hours of 1pm — 2pm, Monday to Friday. In June 2014 the Garden

www.barnet.gov.uk




Suburb CPZ was extended to include the section of Willifield Way between Asmuns Hill
and Temple Fortune Hill following a concerns raised by a number of residents living in this
section of Willifield Way who originally were not in favour of parking controls being
introduced during the initial statutory consultation.

In October 2014 the Council conducted an informal consultation with residents living inside
and outside the existing Garden Suburb CPZ. The documentation which residents received
advised them to complete a SurveyMonkey questionnaire online so that the Council could
obtain their views on their current parking experiences within their area.

Recommendations

That the Committee note the details contained within this report and approve the
following at an estimated cost of £5,000 for item numbers 2, 3, 6 and 8, and £1,500
for item number 4, and £11,000 for item number 7:

1. That the details and results of the Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone
(CPZ) review are noted;

2. That Officers should carry out a statutory consultation on a proposal to
introduce a “Past this Point” method of parking control in Hill Close, the
layout of which is set out in Appendix F to this report;

3. That Officers should carry out a statutory consultation on a proposal to
introduce a CPZ for Heathgate, the layout of which is set out in Appendix G to
this report;

4. That Officers should, prior to carrying out the statutory consultation referred
to in 3 above, carry out an informal consultation with residents of South
Square to establish whether they would be in favour of a CPZ being
introduced;

5. That the results of the informal consultation referred to in 4 above should be
considered by the Commissioning Director, Environment in consultation with
the relevant Ward Councillors to decide whether a statutory consultation
should be carried out on a proposal to introduce a CPZ in South Square;

6. That subject to the decision by the Commissioning Director, Environment
referred to in 5 above, Officers should carry out a statutory consultation on a
proposal to introduce a CPZ for South Square concurrent with the statutory
consultation outlined in 3 above;

7. That, subject to no objections being received to the statutory consultations
referred to in recommendations 2, 3 and 6 above, that Officers introduce the
CPZ in Heathgate and ‘Past this Point ‘ measures in Hill Close through the
making of the relevant Traffic Management Orders;

8. That any unresolved material objections to the statutory consultations

84



referred to in recommendations 2, 3 and 6 above, are reported back to a future
meeting of this Committee for consideration, and for a decision on how to
proceed.

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

This report provides the Finchley and Golders Green committee with the
outcome to the Garden Suburb CPZ review carried out on the 10" October
2014 and to consider the recommendations made as a result of the feedback
obtained through the consultation and to seek a decision from the committee
on how to proceed.

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 In October 2014 the Council conducted an informal consultation with residents
of the Garden Suburb area whose properties are located inside and outside
the existing Garden Suburb CPZ. The documentation which residents
received advised them to complete a SurveyMonkey questionnaire online so
that the Council could obtain their views on their current parking experiences
within their area.

2.2  Atotal of 502 properties situated on roads within the existing Garden Suburb
CPZ - Asmuns Hill, Hampstead Way, Hill Close, Meadway, Temple Fortune
Hill and Willifield Way - were asked to complete a questionnaire online titled
“Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone parking review”. In addition a total of
737 households whose properties were situated on roads outside the existing
Garden Suburb CPZ were invited to complete a questionnaire titled “Garden
Suburb Controlled Parking outskirts review”. Residents who were unable to
complete a questionnaire online were given the option of completing a paper
copy questionnaire which they were able to return via post in a prepaid
addressed stamp envelope.

2.3  Having analysed the address details of all those who completed a
questionnaire it is apparent that a number of residents living within the Garden
Suburb CPZ had completed the questionnaire meant for those residents living
outside of the CPZ, and vice versa.

2.4  Atotal of 147 respondents completed the questionnaire meant for those
properties within the CPZ. Out of the respondents 86 had completed the
correct questionnaire, 21 questionnaires were completed by respondents
whose properties were situated within the existing Garden Suburb CPZ, 30
questionnaires were completed by respondents where their address is
situated outside the consultation boundary and 10 questionnaires were
completed by residents who provided insufficient addresses details.

2.5 With regards to the questionnaire meant for those properties outside of the
CPZ, 120 households had completed a questionnaire. Out of the households
that completed this questionnaire, it was established that 111 had completed
the correct questionnaire. 3 questionnaires were completed by households

85



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

who properties resided within the existing Garden Suburb CPZ. It was also
found that 2 questionnaires were completed by households in which their
addresses were situated outside the consultation boundary. 4 questionnaires
were completed by residents who provided insufficient address details which
meant that the information collated could not be taken into consideration.

It was also established that a number of questionnaires were completed by
residents whose addresses were situated outside both the “within CPZ” and
“outside CPZ” consultation areas as well as completed questionnaires where
insufficient address details were provided. As a consequence, it is considered
that the information gathered could not be taken into consideration.

In order to gain a greater understanding from the data obtained from the
results of the consultation it was considered the analysis of the report is split
into two sections. The first part focuses on the results from roads situated
within the Garden Suburb CPZ while the second part of this report focuses on
the result from the roads surrounding the existing Garden Suburb CPZ.

Road within the existing Garden Suburb CPZ

In Hampstead Way, 33 (22%) out of 152 households situated with the Garden
Suburb CPZ completed a questionnaire. Of those who responded 88% were
satisfied with the way the CPZ is currently operating. However 66% of
respondents felt that the zone was not being enforced properly. It was also felt
that there were not enough Civil Enforcement Officers visible on-street during
restricted periods.

In Asmuns Hill, 9 (17%) out of 54 households situated with the Garden
Suburb Zone completed a questionnaire. Of those that completed a
questionnaire 77% considered that the Garden Suburb CPZ is being enforced
effectively. In addition three quarter of these households indicated that the
CPZ met its objectives of minimising obstructive parking whilst providing
adequate parking for residents and their visitors.

In Willifield Way, 33 (19%) out of a 176 completed a questionnaire. Of those
that responded 42% felt that they were satisfied with the way in which the
CPZ is operating. A few residents raised concerns regarding the parking
difficulties they are experiencing during school drop off and pick up times in
the mornings and afternoons. The issue of speeding vehicles and congestion
were also highlighted as concerns by a few residents.

In Hill Close only 1 (11%) out of the 9 households responded directly to the
questionnaire in which they indicated that they are satisfied with the way the
Garden Suburb CPZ is currently operating. However, in response to the
consultation all the residents of Hill Close signed a letter requesting for the
road markings and associate time plates to be removed in preference for a
“Past this point” parking zone/layout which is less visually intrusive as it
requires less road markings and associated time plates on street.

Roads situated outside the existing Gardens Suburb CPZ

86



2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

217

Out of the roads that participated in the consultation, Heathgate achieved the
highest response rate with 17 (68%) out of 26 households responding directly
to the questionnaire. Of those that responded 88% had experienced problems
with parking since the Garden Suburb CPZ was introduced. In addition 82% of
the respondents indicated that they were in favour of a CPZ being introduced
in their road. The main issue appears to be that a significant number of
vehicles owned by non-residents park in their road for lengthy periods of time
which makes it difficult for residents to find a parking space. Other comments
received were in relation to the fact that their road is just beyond the boundary
of the existing Garden Suburb CPZ. Subsequent to the consultation the
Council received a petition signed by a significant number of resident who
have requested for their road to be included within a CPZ. 68% of the
respondents confirmed that they owned a minimum of 2 vehicles and 45%
stated that their vehicles are parked on street.

In South Square which is situated off Heathgate, 6 (22%) households out of
27 responded to the questionnaire. Out of those that responded all indicated
that they are not happy with the current parking in their road and furthermore
83% of these householders have indicated that they had experienced
problems with parking since the Garden Suburb CPZ commenced and that
they would like the Council to investigate their concerns further. When asked
to elaborate respondents from South Square made reference to the fact they
have experienced a high number of vehicles parking in their road where some
of these vehicles have been abandoned, left by garages who do not have
enough space to park all their customers vehicles as well as vehicles left
throughout the day by commuting non residents.

When respondents of South Square were asked whether they would like their
road to be included as part of a CPZ 83% of the respondents indicated that
they would be in favour of these measures being introduced.

Out of the 130 households that received a letter, 27 (21%) participated in the
consultation. Of those that responded 80% indicated that they had
experienced parking problems with non-residents parking in their road since
the Garden Suburb CPZ was introduced. When asked to comment further on
this question a number of the responded raised concerns regarding the level
of non commuter parking in their road for lengthy periods of time.

Off Erskine Hill are a number of small narrow cul- de-sacs such as
Homesfield, Woodside and Chatham Close. Compared to the rest of the
roads consulted residents of these roads provided little or no response to the
consultation.

It should be noted that 51% of the Erskine Hill respondents indicated that they
are not satisfied with the parking situation in their road and 74% would like the
Council to investigate their concerns further. In term of vehicle ownership 61%
confirmed that they owned 1 vehicle whilst the remainder of the respondents
owned 2 vehicles. Of the respondents that owned vehicles it has been
established that 90% park their vehicles on the public highway.

87



2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

In Hampstead Way, 5 (7%) households out of the 67 households situated
within the outer consultation zone responded to the questionnaire. Of those
that responded whose properties are situated within the Temple Fortune CPZ,
three quarters indicated that they are not satisfied with the way the CPZ was
operating. When householders were asked to elaborate on the problems that
they are experiencing they raised concerns in relation to the fact that the
Temple Fortune CPZ only operates until 11am makes it difficult for residents
especially those with permits and their visitors to find a parking space. One
householder raised concerns regarding the number of vehicles they have
observed driving from road to road ultimately waiting until the zone ends.

Out of the 41 properties on Hogarth Hill that were consulted 11 (27%)
households responded to a questionnaire. Off those that responded to the
questionnaire 70% indicated that they were not satisfied with the parking
situation in their road. These householders also raised concerns regarding the
parking problems that they are experiencing with non resident parking in their
road which in turn has impacted on households and their visitors’ ability to find
available parking on street close to their homes.

When respondents of Hogarth Hill were asked about vehicle ownership 75%
stated that they owned one vehicle which they parked on street and the
remaining 25% of the respondents stated that they own two vehicles which
they parked on the public highway. A significant number of these households
do not have off street parking facilities and out of the residents that responded
to the questionnaire 80% indicated that the level of parking in their road was
high to very high. This acknowledgement is not surprising as the residents of
Hogarth Hill as well as the residents in the surrounding neighbouring roads
are unlikely to be allowed to apply for a vehicular access outside their
residence due to strict planning guidelines set by the Garden Suburb Trust.
However, despite their concerns 54% indicated that they would not be in
favour of a CPZ being introduced in their road.

During the consultation a total of 12 (10%) out of the 122 households of
Addison Way responded to the questionnaire. Out of the households that
responded 54% raised concerns regarding the parking problems that they and
their visitors are experiencing as a result of the inception of the Garden
Suburb CPZ. Those that elaborated on their parking concerns felt that the
problem that they are experiencing is due to commuter parking. 54% of the
respondents said that they owned one vehicle whilst the remaining
respondents owned two vehicles. When asked where they parked their
vehicles all confirmed that they parked their vehicles on the public highway.

Asmuns Place is situated within the Temple Fortune Controlled Parking Zone
which operates between the hours of 10am — 11am Monday to Friday. Out of
the 57 households that were consulted 11 (22%) responded to the
questionnaire, in which 63% said that they were unhappy with the parking
situated in their road and 54% of these respondents said that they would like
the Council to investigate their concerns. When asked to provide further
details of their concerns some responded by saying that they found it difficult
to find a parking space after 11am weekdays. It should be noted that Asmuns
Place is situated very close to Temple Fortune Town Centre on Finchley Road

88



2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

2.27

2.28

where the public highway is currently subject to waiting and loading
restrictions as well as Pay by Phone parking facilities which operate during
the working day.

Amongst the other roads situated within the south-eastern section of the outer
consultation area are small cul de sacs with narrow roads such as Turners
Close, Turners Drive, Ruskin Close, Hurst Close and Linnell Close. These
roads are private in parts and overall provided very little or no response to the
consultation.

Overall it has been established that 71% of respondents living within the
outskirts consultation area had experienced problems with non residents
parking in their road since the Garden Suburb CPZ was introduced. In
addition and not surprisingly it was also found that 63% of these respondents
were dissatisfied with the current parking situation in their roads and 55% of
these respondents would like their road to be included as part of a CPZ.

Conclusions and recommendations

Parking continues to provide a wide and varied view especially with regards to
CPZ's. Residents with a reasonable knowledge of parking controls and the
layout of their surrounding area are more likely to respond to the
questionnaire.

Having analysed the comments received through the questionnaire it is clear
that overall residents living with the Garden Suburb CPZ are generally
satisfied with the way the zone is operating and therefore it is recommended
that no further action is taken regarding its current operational hours.
However, the concerns raised by a number of residents regarding the lack of
enforcement or visible Civil Enforcement Officer on patrol during restricted
periods has been forwarded to the Parking Client Team to investigate and
where necessary to take the necessary appropriate action to ensure the
Garden Suburb CPZ is enforced effectively. The concerns relating to
speeding in roads with the Garden Suburb CPZ consultation area has been
forwarded to the Traffic Management team for their attention.

With regards to residents of Hill Close request for a “Past this Point” Parking
area layout to be introduced in their road, Officers believe that there is merit in
proposing a parking layout of this nature in this small cul-de-sac as it meets
the current criteria set by the Department of Transport for such controls. In
addition a small section of Willifield Way already has “Past this point” parking
controls which appear to be working effectively.

Past this point restrictions are used as a way of increasing the amount of on
street parking available for residents on roads with a high demand for resident
parking, but which have limited kerb space available to introduce marked bays
which would limit the available space utilised for parking for residents. Past
this point is indicated only by the positioning of zone entry and exit signs
stating the road is ‘resident permit holders only past this point. No bay
markings or CPZ single yellow line waiting restrictions are marked.

89



2.29

2.30

2.31

2.32

2.33

The provision of “Past this point” controls in Hill Close would also likely result
in reduced maintenance costs in future years as there would be a reduction in
signage and road markings. However, Officers would point out that if a “Past
this point” parking area was implemented in Hill Close, there could be issues
regarding the siting of the associated entry plates at the entrance to Hill Close
due to its narrow road width and as a consequence motorists visiting the area
may not observe these plates which may result in them receiving a Penalty
Charge Notice. Furthermore, the removal of the existing parking relating road
markings in Hill Close may result in the road being unsightly. In any case, it is
believed that residents of the road are aware of this possibility as they have
periodically raised the issue since the commencement of the Garden Suburb
CPZ in October 2013.

With regards to Heathgate it is clear that resident of this road are unhappy
with the current parking levels. Having noted the high response rate,
considered the comments and correspondence received during and after the
consultation as well as the signed petitions, Officers consider it appropriate to
propose extending the existing Garden Suburb CPZ to include Heathgate.
Therefore it is proposed to carry out a statutory consultation with the residents
of Heathgate on a proposal to introduce parking controls which will operate
between the hours of 1pm — 2pm Mondays to Fridays. However, it should be
noted that if resident parking controls were introduced in Heathgate it is highly
likely to have an impact on parking by displacing parking to neighbouring
roads.

In view of the above, it is considered that respondents living within the
outskirts consultation area in roads such as Hogarth Hill, Addison Way and
Erskine Hill overall are unhappy with the parking situation in their area based
on the negative feedback obtained through the consultation. Although these
respondents are in favour of their road being part of a CPZ, Officers consider
that due to the low overall response rate from many roads within the outskirts
consultation area it is considered that there is insufficient justification for the
Council to consider introducing parking controls across this area and therefore
it is recommended that no further action should be taken.

Officers have engaged with the Garden Suburb Ward Councillors regarding
the findings of the consultation, and Councillor Marshall has agreed with the
proposal to carry out a statutory consultation to include Heathgate as part of
the Garden Suburb CPZ. However, he had concerns about the impact the
inclusion of Heathgate in the CPZ may have on available parking in the
adjacent South Square, if South Square was not also subject to controlled
parking measures. As a consequence, he has suggested that a further
consultation should be carried out with residents of South Square to obtain
their views on whether they would like their road to join the CPZ in light of the
proposal to include Heathgate as part of the Garden Suburb CPZ.

Councillor Marshall also raised the issue of a resident who lives within the
Temple Fortune CPZ close to the border with the Garden Suburb CPZ who
has parking difficulties he is experiencing after the controlled hours of
operation. As a consequence, Councillor Marshall would like the Council to

90



2.34

2.35

2.36

3.1

41

5.1

5.1.1

investigate his constituent’s concerns to see if a suitable solution can be
found.

Councillor Marshall has requested that a statutory consultation on the
recommended parking measures mentioned above should be carried out as
soon as possible.

In light of the Councillor concerns about South Square, Officers consider that
there is merit in carrying out an informal consultation with residents of South
Square in the first instance asking them whether they would like to join the
CPZ in light of the weight of support from Heathgate to join the CPZ, which
depending on the outcome of the statutory consultation, may result in the CPZ
ultimately being introduced in Heathgate.

With regards to parking issues near the boundary of the Temple Fortune CPZ
and Garden Suburb CPZ, Officers will consider any solutions as part of its
yellow line and minor parking changes programme.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

None

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

All households initially consulted in October 2014 will be informed of the
outcome to the Garden Suburb CPZ parking review by way of a letter. In
addition Officers consider that a statutory consultation should be carried out
with residents of Heathgate and some of the neighbouring roads on a
proposal to introduce Controlled Parking Zone measures in Heathgate. It is
also considered that a further statutory consultation will be carried out with
residents of Hill Close on a proposal to introduce “Past this Point” parking
measure in Hill Close. Should a statutory consultation be carried out all
necessary statutory requirements under the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders
(Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulation 1996 (as amended) will be
complied with.

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION
Corporate Priorities and Performance

Improving parking and traffic conditions in Heathgate and effectively
managing the traffic movement throughout the local road network contributes
to the Corporate Plan priority “A Successful London Suburb” and contribute to
strategic objectives of “keeping Barnet moving through the efficient
management of the roads and pavements network” by improving the quality of
life for residents through affording them better parking protection and by
improving the traffic and parking conditions, contributing to “The Sustainable
Community Strategy for Barnet 2010-2020.

91



5.2

5.2.1

522

5.2.3

5.2.4

5.2.5

5.2.6

5.3

5.3.1

5.3.2

5.3.3

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

The costs of carrying out an informal consultation which includes writing to all
properties in the agreed consultation area and considering feedback, are
estimated to be £1,500 and could be met from the 2015/16 Local
Implementation Plan (LIP) allocation for Parking Reviews.

The costs of carrying out a statutory consultation which includes drafting the
relevant Traffic Management Orders and legal notices, advertising, writing to
all properties in the agreed consultation area and considering feedback and
objections to the proposed measures, are estimated to be £5,000 and could
be met from the 2015/16 Local Implementation Plan (LIP) allocation for
Parking Reviews.

The estimated costs of introducing a CPZ in Heathgate and South Square as
well as converting Hill Close into a ‘Past this point’ parking area, which require
the making of the relevant Traffic Management Orders, writing to all properties
that were previously consulted and the work to introduce new road signs and
road markings, are estimated to be £11,000.

Any CPZ’s introduced will require new signs and lines work to be met from the
TfL funded capital budget for this area of work. On-going costs related to
enforcement and CPZ maintenance will be attributable to the Special Parking
Account.

The necessary parking related road markings and associated signage will
require on-going routine maintenance which will be met by the Special
Parking Account although it should be noted that no specific budget has been
allocated for such purposes and therefore any maintenance costs will
negatively impact on the Special Parking Account.

Income generated through the purchasing of parking permit, parking vouchers
and Penalty Charge Notices issued to motorists who have committed parking
contraventions will all be attributable to the Special Parking Account.

Legal and Constitutional References

The Traffic Management Act 2004 places obligation on authorities to ensure
the expeditious movement of traffic on their road network. Authorities are
required to make arrangements as they consider appropriate for planning and
carrying out the action to be taken in performing the duty.

The Council as the Highway Authority has the necessary legal powers to
introduce or amend Traffic Management Orders through the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984.

The Council’'s Constitution Responsibility for Functions, Appendix A,sets out
within its terms of reference the functions which an Area Committee can

92



5.4

5.4.1

542

5.5

5.5.1

5.5.2

5.6

discharge, which includes local highways and safety schemes.
Risk Management

It is not considered that the issues involved are likely to give rise to policy
considerations as any CPZ would improve parking provision for residents and
improve the traffic flow by helping to disperse local traffic into the wider
network of local roads.

It is considered the issues involved proposing or introducing a CPZ may lead
to some level of public concern from local residents who do not wish for a
CPZ to be introduced, or from residents of other roads in the area concerned
about commuter parking being displaced into their road or network of roads.
However, for both issues, it is considered that adequate consultation across a
sufficient area will ensure that members of the public have the opportunity to
comment in any informal consultation exercise or to any statutory consultation
on any proposed CPZ, which will then be considered before a decision is
made on how to progress.

Equalities and Diversity

Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires a decision-maker to have ‘due
regard’ to achieving a number of equality goals: (i) to eliminate discrimination,
harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by the Act;
(i) to advance equality of opportunity between those with protected
characteristics and those without; and (iii) to foster good relations between
persons with a relevant protected characteristic and those without. The
relevant protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation. It
also covers marriage and civil partnership with regard to eliminating
discrimination.

The safety elements incorporated into the CPZ design and resultant traffic

movements benefit all road users equally as they would improve safety and
traffic flow at those locations.

Consultation and Engagement

In October 2014, the Council carried out an informal consultation with
residents living within and outside the existing Garden Suburb Controlled
Parking Zone in order to establish their views and concerns regarding parking
since the Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone was introduced.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

None

93



This page is intentionally left blank

94



Appendix A

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone
Review questionnaire.

95



96




Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

Please let us have your views on parking in your area since the introduction of the
Garden Suburb CPZ by completing this questionnaire. We would like to hear from you
even if you do not have access to a vehicle or are a non-driver as you may have visitors
who park within the Zone.

Section 1 — Personal Information

In an effort to understand your particular needs and get as clear a picture as possible, please
tell us where you live. If you do not want to tell us your full name and address please ensure
you give us the name of your road - without it we won’t know where the problems may be.

Please Note that under the provisions of the

N =1 4 (= Frssison TP Tionnaaoi Aet 2000, T Counl may

be obliged to disclose any information that it holds if

PEIABEE oo iouns inmviaanaons ihs Euasess e sanssus s a request is made for that information, unless it is

covered by an exemption under the Act. This means
that this information can not be held confidential and
may be disclosed to any person. If you do not wish

Post Code: ...t e your personal data (such as your name and

address) to be disclosed, please tick the box below.

| | do not wish my personal data to be
disclosed

Section 2 — General Information

Please answer by ticking [v/] the relevant boxes and following the instructions where
appropriate. Please tick one box only unless otherwise specified.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Is this property your:
Home [ 1 Business [ ] Both [ 1T Other [ ]

If ‘Other’ please specify .........ccoviiiiiain.

How many vehicles are there in the above household/business/other?
None [ 1 One [ T Two [ 1 Three [ ]

If more please specify...............

How many of these are usually parked on the street?

None [ ] One [ T Two [ 1 Three [ ]

If more please specify...............

Are you or is a member of your household/business/other a registered Blue Badge
holder?

Yes [ 1 No [ ]

97



Section 3 - Living alongside the Controlled Parking Zone

Please answer by ticking [v] the relevant boxes and following the instructions where
appropriate. Please tick one box only unless otherwise specified.

(5)  Where is your property situated?
Within the Golders Green CPZ [ ]  Within the Temple Fortune CPZ [ ]
Not within a CPZ [ ]

(6) Have you had problems with non-residents parking in your road since the
introduction of the Garden Suburb CPZ?
Yes [ T No [ 1 Don't know/not sure [ ]

(7)  Does anyone in your household or working at your business have a problem
finding a place to park since the introduction of the Garden Suburb CPZ?

Yes [ 1] No [ ] Does not apply (no cars in household) [ ]
Don’t know/not sure [ ]

(8) Do your visitors/others have problems finding a place to park since the
introduction of the Garden Suburb CPZ?

Yes [ T No [ ] Don’t know/not sure [ ]

(9)  Are there any parking issues you are aware of since the introduction of the Garden

Suburb CPZ in your road that you believe should be investigated further?
Yes [ 1] No [ ] Don't know/not sure [ ]

Please give details

(10)  Are you satisfied with the current parking situation in your road?
Yes [ 1 No [ ] Does not apply [ ]

Don’t know/not sure [ ]

98



Section 4 — Parking Overall

Please answer by ticking [v] the relevant boxes and following the instructions where
appropriate. Please tick one box only unless otherwise specified.

(11)

(12)

(13)

Are there any parking issues you are aware of since the introduction of the Garden
Suburb CPZ in your road that you believe should be investigated further?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Don’t know/not sure [ ]

Please give details

In your opinion, how would you describe the number of parked vehicles in the
section of road around your property?

Very High [ ] High [ ] Moderate [ ] Low [ ] Verylow [ ]

Would you like your road to be included as part of a Controlled Parking Zone?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Don't know/not sure [ 1]

If you have any further comments or suggestions regarding parking in your road, or if

you have any parking issues elsewhere in the area (please use an additional sheet if

necessary)

99



Section 5 — Diversity Monitoring

Barnet Council is required by law, Equality Act 2010, to collate equality information. The collated
information will not only help the council demonstrate compliance with the law but also assist
the council to assess the impact of policies, services and decisions on all the protected
characteristics covered by the act and ensure our polices and services are fair and accessible.

To assist us in complying with our duty under the Equalities Act 2010 we have to ask you some
personal questions, which we would encourage you to complete. Collecting this information will
also help us understand the needs of our different communities.

Please be assured that all the answers you provide will be treated in the strictest confidence
and will be stored securely in an anonymous format. All information will be stored in accordance
with our responsibilities under the Data Protection Act 1998.

For the purposes of this survey we are asking 5 of the protected characteristics included in the
Equality Act 2010.

(14) Are you: (Please tick one option only)

Female [ ] Male [ ] Prefer not to say

(15) In which age group do you fall? (Please tick one option only)

Under 18 [ ] 45-54 [ ]
18-24 [ ] 55-64 [ ]
25-34 [ ] 65-74 [ ]
35-44 [ ] 74+ [ ]
Prefer not to say

(16) What is your ethnic origin? (please tick one option only)

Asian or Asian British - Indian
Asian or Asian British — Pakistani
Asian or Asian British - Bangladeshi
Asian or Asian British - Other

Black or Black British - Caribbean
Black or Black British — African
Black or Black British - Other

Mixed - White & Black Caribbean
Mixed - White & Black African
Mixed - White & Asian

Mixed — Other

Other - Chinese

Other - Any ethnic group

White — British

White - Irish

White - Greek/Greek Cypriot

White - Turkish/Turkish Cypriot
White - Any other

Cthor (P1oane BpeSHV)..: s smmssssrssnm i ms menssns
Prefer not to say

1 T P P P P P 1 e P P P ) T Py Py e p— p—
e B S S S S SN B STy Sy Sy S S (SN SN S S S S —

100



Section 6 —Disability

The Equality Act 2010 defines a disability as, ‘A physical or mental impairment that has a
substantial and long-term adverse effect on his or her ability to carry out normal day-to-
day activities’. In this definition, long term is taken to mean more than 12 months and
would cover long term illness such as cancer and HIV or mental health problems.

Do you consider that you have a disability as defined by the Disability Discrimination
Act? (Please tick one option only)

Yes

[ ] No [ ] Prefernottosay [ ]

(17) If you have answered ‘yes’, please select the definition/s from the list below that
best describes your disability/disabilities: (tick all that apply)

(

[
[

]

]
]

Hearing (such as: deaf, partially deaf or hard of hearing)

Vision (such as blind or fractional/partial sight. Does not include people whose
visual problems can be corrected by glass/contact lenses

Speech (such as impairments that can cause communication problems)

Mobility (such as wheelchair user, artificial lower limb(s), walking aids, rheumatism
or arthritis)

Physical co-ordination (such as manual dexterity, muscular control, cerebral palsy)
Reduced physical capacity (such as inability to lift, carry or otherwise move
everyday objects, debilitating pain and lack of strength, breath, energy or stamina,
asthma, angina or diabetes)

Severe disfigurement

Learning difficulties (such as dyslexia)

Mental illness (substantial and lasting more than a year, such as severe
depression or psychoses)

Olther (Please speaily) e siiin mem s o ins

Prefer not to say

(18) Religion or belief (Tick one box only)

Agnostic [ ] Atheist [ ] Bahall [ ]
Buddhist [ 1 Christian [ 1 Hindu [ ]
Humanist [ 1 Jain [ 1 Jewish [ ]
Muslim [ 1] Sikh [ 1] NoReligion [ ]

Other religion/belief (please specify) ......ccovveeiii e,
Prefer not to say [ ]

101



Section 7 — The Questionnaire

(19)

We have tried to keep this questionnaire as short as possible but at the same time
covering most areas of concern that you may have. We have used a layout and
questions that we hope have been easy to follow and that will provide us with as much
information as possible so we can find out how you feel about parking in your road and
area. In order to let us know whether we are achieving this, we would be very grateful if
you could please tell us what you thought of this questionnaire.

Do you think the questionnaire has met the criteria mentioned above and enabled you to
get your views across?

Yes [ ] No [ ]

Please comment (whether you have responded either yes or no)

Please return your completed questionnaire to us in the prepaid envelope provided by:

30" October 2014.

Thank you for taking the time to complete this questionnaire.

Please note that due to the high volume of questionnaires distributed it will not be possible to

reply individually. However, we will inform you of the outcome of this consultation.

If you have any queries regarding this questionnaire or require the questionnaire in an
alternative format, please contact:

Design Team on 020 8359 3037
email: eando.consultation@barnet.gov.uk

Design Team, London Borough of Barnet, Building 4, North London Business Park,

Oakleigh Road South, London N11 1NP.

102



Appendix A

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone
Outskirts Review questionnaire.

103




104




Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

Please let us have your views about the Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone by
completing this questionnaire. We would like to hear from you even if you do not have
access to a vehicle or are a non-driver as you may have visitors who park within the
Zone.

Section 1 — Personal Information

In an effort to understand your particular needs and get as clear a picture as possible, please
tell us where you live. If you do not want to tell us your full name and address please ensure
you give us the name of your road - without it we won't know where the problems may be.

Please Note that under the provisions of the

1 T T——— enspave ot g v Ty g sk B

be obliged to disclose any information that it holds if

110 [ | 1 = s a request is made for that information, unless it is

covered by an exemption under the Act. This means
that this information can not be held confidential and
may be disclosed to any person. If you do not wish

g . your personal data (such as your name and

address) to be disclosed, please tick the box below.

D | do not wish my personal data to be
disclosed

Section 2 — General Information

Please answer by ticking [v] the relevant boxes and following the instructions where
appropriate. Please tick one box only unless otherwise specified.

(1) Is this property your:
Home [ ] Business [ ] Both [ ]
Other [ ] If ‘Other’ please specify ...........c.cooiveennn
(2) How many vehicles are there in the above household/business/other?
None [ ] One [ ]
Two [ ] Three [ 1 [If more please specify...............
(3)  How many of these are usually parked on the street?
None [ | One [ ]
Two [ ] Three [ 1 If more please specify...............
(4) How many Resident permits are issued to this household/business/other?
None [ ] One[ 1] Two [ ] Three [ ]
(5)  Are you or is a member of your household/business/other a registered Blue Badge

holder?

Yes [ ] No [ ]
105




Section 3 — Scheme Design and operation

Within a Controlled Parking Zone all on-street parking is controlled either by signs,
yellow lines or designated parking bays. It gives priority to residents and their visitors,
who must display their permits or vouchers to show their entitlement to park during the
operational hours of the zone.

The Garden Suburb CPZ uses a combination of traditional parking bays and yellow lines
and ‘Permit holders only past this point’ controls, (where controls are enforced through
street entry signs). The Garden Suburb CPZ is operational Monday to Friday during the
hours of 1pm - 2pm.

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

What type of parking restrictions applies in your road?

Standard controlled parking measures (marked parking bays, yellow lines and signs) [ ]
Permit holders only past this point (signs only) [ ]

None — | live in a private road [ ]

Don't know/not sure [ ]

Have you had problems with non-residents parking in your road during the CPZ
hours of operation?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Don'tknow/notsure [ ]

Does anyone in your household or working at your business have a problem
finding a place to park between the CPZ operational hours of 1pm and 2pm?

Yes [ ] No

[ ] Does not apply (as no cars in household) [ ]
Don’t know/not sure [ ]

Do your visitors/others have problems finding a place to park between the CPZ
operational hours of 1pm and 2pm?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Doesnotapply [ ] Don’t know/not sure [ ]

Are you satisfied with the operational hours of the Garden Suburb CPZ?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Doesnotapply[ ] Don't know/not sure [ ]

106



(11) Do you feel that the CPZ days of operation need changing to include additional
days?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Doesnotapply[ ] Don’t know/not sure [ ]

If yes, please provide details

Throughout the Garden Suburb CPZ, the majority of single yellow lines operate between
1pm and 2pm and do not require signing. Where there are lengths of single yellow lines
with different restriction, the restriction is indicated by signs along the affected lengths.

(12) Before today, were you aware that parking on an unsigned length of single yellow
line is not permitted Monday to Friday during 1pm and 2pm?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Don't know/ not sure [ 1]
In order to cater for residents and their visitors, marked resident permit parking bays and

a ‘permit holders only past this point’ road have been provided for use by motorists
displaying valid permits or vouchers in their vehicle.

Section 4 — Zone Enforcement

Civil Enforcement Officers are employed to enforce the parking restrictions, and issue
Penalty Charge Notices to vehicles parked in contravention (eg: being parked on a yellow
line during its operational hours or parked in a parking bay or ‘past this point’ road
without having a permit or voucher displayed).

(13) Are vehicles often parked illegally or inconsiderately in your road during the CPZ
operational hours?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Don'tknow/notsure [ ]
(14) Do you consider that the Garden Suburb CPZ is being enforced effectively?
Yes [ ] No [ ] Dontknow/notsure [ ]
If no please give reasons for your anSWer ...........cceevievinieiiniiniieensannnn
(15) Are there any measures that you think could improve the enforcement of the
Garden Suburb CPZ parking restrictions? (tick all boxes that apply)
o increased enforcement in my road
o increased enforcement in other roads (please Specify) .......cccocovviiiiiiiiiii i,

o greater visibility of enforcement officers
B iy e T —

107



(16) Are you aware that you can contact enforcement directly (020 3375 4242) to report
illegally parked vehicles, such as those parked in contravention of the parking
restrictions or blocking access to your property?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Don't know/not sure [ ]

Section 5 — Parking Overall

The Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone was introduced in order to minimise
congestion and obstructive parking whilst aiming to provide adequate parking
facilities for residents and their visitors. Due to the unique nature of the Suburbwe
have aimed to keep sighage to a minimum.

(17) How much do you agree or disagree that the Garden Suburb CPZ is meeting its
objectives of minimising obstructive parking whilst providing adequate parking for
residents and their visitors?

Agree strongly [ 1 Agree [ ] Neither [ ]
Disagree [ ] Disagreestrongly [ ] Don’t know/not sure [ ]

(18) Are there any parking issues relating to the Garden Suburb CPZ in your road that
you believe should be investigated further?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Don’t know/not sure [ ]

Please give details

(19) Are you satisfied with the Garden Suburb CPZ?

Yes [ ] No [ ] Don’t know/not sure

Section 6 — Diversity Monitoring

Barnet Council is required by law, Equality Act 2010, to collate equality information. The collated
information will not only help the council demonstrate compliance with the law but also assist
the council to assess the impact of policies, services and decisions on all the protected

characteristics covered by the act and ensure our polices and services are fair and accessible.
108



To assist us in complying with our duty under the Equalities Act 2010 we have to ask you some
personal questions, which we would encourage you to complete. Collecting this information will
also help us understand the needs of our different communities.

Please be assured that all the answers you provide will be treated in the strictest confidence
and will be stored securely in an anonymous format. All information will be stored in accordance
with our responsibilities under the Data Protection Act 1998.

For the purposes of this survey we are asking 5 of the protected characteristics included in the
Equality Act 2010.

(20) Are you: (Please tick one option only)

Female [ ] Male [ ] Prefer not to say

(21) In which age group do you fall? (Please tick one option only)

Under18 [ ] 45-54 [ ]
18-24 [ ] 55-64 D
25-34 - 65-74 [ ]
35-44 [ ] 74+ e
Prefer not to say

(22) What is your ethnic origin? (please tick one option only)

Asian or Asian British - Indian
Asian or Asian British — Pakistani
Asian or Asian British - Bangladeshi
Asian or Asian British - Other

Black or Black British - Caribbean
Black or Black British — African
Black or Black British - Other

Mixed - White & Black Caribbean
Mixed - White & Black African
Mixed - White & Asian

Mixed — Other

Other - Chinese

Other - Any ethnic group

White — British

White - Irish

White - Greek/Greek Cypriot

White - Turkish/Turkish Cypriot
White - Any other

B T ——————
Prefer not to say

= 1 1 1 1 ] 1 1 1 1 1 P — — — ——) ——1 —— ——
[ R R [ S S [ SSURN SS— SS—S_— S TS T S S Sl S S S

Disability

The Equality Act 2010 defines a disability as, ‘A physical or mental impairment that has a
substantial and long-term adverse effect on his or her ability to carry out normal day-to-
day activities’. In this definition, long term is taken to mean more than 12 months and

109



would cover long term illness such as cancer and HIV or mental health problems.

Do you consider that you have a disability as defined by the Disability Discrimination
Act? (Please tick one option only)

Yes [ ] No [ ] Prefernottosay [ ]

(23) If you have answered ‘yes’, please select the definition/s from the list below that
best describes your disability/disabilities: (tick all that apply)

[ 1 Hearing (such as: deaf, partially deaf or hard of hearing)

[ 1 Vision (such as blind or fractional/partial sight. Does not include people whose
visual problems can be corrected by glass/contact lenses

[ 1 Speech (such as impairments that can cause communication problems)

[ 1 Mobility (such as wheelchair user, artificial lower limb(s), walking aids, rheumatism
or arthritis)

[ ] Physical co-ordination (such as manual dexterity, muscular control, cerebral palsy)

[ ] Reduced physical capacity (such as inability to lift, carry or otherwise move
everyday objects, debilitating pain and lack of strength, breath, energy or stamina,
asthma, angina or diabetes)

[ 1 Severe disfigurement

[ ] Leaming difficulties (such as dyslexia)

[ ] Mentalillness (substantial and lasting more than a year, such as severe
depression or psychoses)

O gl R —
[ 1 Prefernotto say

(24) Religion or belief (Tick one box only)

Agnostic [ ] Atheist [ 1 Bahal [ ]
Buddhist [ 1 Christian [ 1 Hindu [ ]
Humanist [ 1 Jain [ 1 Jewish [ ]
Muslim [ 1 Sikh [ 1 NoReligion [ ]

Other religion/belief (please specify) ..........cooeeiiriieeeeeieeaannn.
Prefer not to say [ ]

110



Section 6 — The Questionnaire

We have tried to keep this questionnaire as short as possible but at the same time
covering most areas of concern that you may have. We have used a layout and
questions that we hope have been easy to follow and that will provide us with as much
information as possible so we can find out how you feel about parking in your road and
area. In order to let us know whether we are achieving this, we would be very grateful if
you could please tell us what you thought of this questionnaire.

(25) Do you think the questionnaire has met the criteria mentioned above and enabled you to
get your views across?

Yes [ ] No [ ]

Please comment (whether you have responded either yes or no)

Please return your completed questionnaire to us in the prepaid envelope provided by:
30" October 2014.

Thank you for taking the time to complete this questionnaire.

Please note that due to the high volume of questionnaires distributed it will not be possible to
reply individually. However, we will inform you of the outcome of this consultation.

If you have any queries regarding this questionnaire or require the questionnaire in an
alternative format, please contact:

Design Team on 020 8359 3037

email: eando.consultation@barnet.gov.uk

Design Team, London Borough of Barnet, Building 4, North London Business Park,
Oakleigh Road South, London N11 1NP.

111



112




Appendix B

Garden Suburb Parking review resident letters

113




114




Interim Director

Development & Regulatory Services
Building 4

North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

London N11 1NP

The Owner/Occupier contact:  Paul Edmund-Charles
tel: (020) 8359 3037
e-mail: Paul.edmund-charles@barnet.gov.uk
fax: 0870 889 7455
date: 10t October 2014
our ref: GSCPZreview
Dear Sir/Madam your ref.

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

As you will be aware, in October 2013 the Council introduced a Residents Permit
Controlled Parking Zone in the Garden Suburb in order to minimise congestion and
provide adequate parking facilities for residents, local organisations and their visitors.

As part of this review we would like to get your opinions on how the CPZ is operating
and are asking you to complete a questionnaire. Please ensure that the views given
are representative of your household or organisation.

Please use the following link to the online questionnaire on ‘Survey Monkey' at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/KXH7Q8K. If you are unable to complete the
questionnaire you can download the questionnaire on the web page. Alternatively,
please ring 020 8359 3037 or email eando.consultation@barnet.gov.uk to request a
paper copy. These should be sent to the Parking Design Team, London Borough of
Barnet, Building 4, North London Business Park, Oakleigh Road South, London N11
1NP. Please could you ensure all questionnaires are completed online or returned by
post to us by Thursday 6 November 2014.

Each response will be analysed and the outcome will help us determine what, if any,
action needs to be taken. It is therefore very important that you take this opportunity
to express your views.

| would like o thank you in advance for taking the time to read this letter, and look
forward to receiving your completed questionnaire. Everyone taking part in this
exercise will be notified in due course of the outcome of this consultation.

If you have any further questions, please contact us on the above telephone number
or by email to eando.consultation@barnet.gov.uk.

Yours faithfully
VG e

NEIL RICHARDSON

HIGHWAYS MANAGER

TRAFFIC AND DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT & REGULATORY SERVICES

115




116




interim Director

Development & Regulatory Services
Building 4

North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

London N11 1NP

The Owner/Occupier contact:  Paul Edmund-Charles
tel: (020) 8359 3037
e-mail: Paul.edmund-charles@barnet.gov.uk
fax: (1870 889 7455
date: 2 October 2014

our ref: GSCPZreview

Dear Sir/fMadam
Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

As you will be aware, in October 2013 the Council introduced a Residents Permit
Controlled Parking Zone in the Garden Suburb in order to minimise congestion and
provide adequate parking facilities for residents, local organisations and their visitors.

As part of this review, we would like to get your opinions on how the CPZ is operating
and are asking you to complete a questionnaire. Please ensure that the views given
are representative of your household or organisation.

Please use the following link to the online questionnaire on ‘Survey Monkey' at
https:/Awvww.surveymonkey.com/s/KHBV8EK. If you are unable to complete the
questionnaire online you can download the questionnaire on the web page.
Alternatively, please ring 020 8359 3037 or email eando.consultation@barnet.gov.uk
to request a paper copy. These should be sent to the Parking Design Team, London
Borough of Barnet, Building 4, North London Business Park, Oakleigh Road South,
London N11 1NP. Please could you ensure all questionnaires are completed online
or returned by post by Thursday 8™ November 2014.

Each response will be analysed and the outcome will help us determine what, if any,
action needs to be taken. It is therefore very important that you take this opportunity
to express your views.

I would like to thank you in advance for taking the time to read this leiter, and look
forward to receiving your completed questionnaire. Everyone taking part in this
exercise will be notified in due course of the outcome of this consuliation.

If you have any further questions, please contact us on the above telephone number
or by email to eando.consultation@barnet.gov.uk.

117




Yours faithfuily

VA

NEIL RICHARDSON

HIGHWAYS MANAGER

TRAFFIC AND DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT & REGULATORY SERVICES

118




220 55 pea Bawars B WheL G oS 108 PEOY

©L00LY
“ON ONIMVN
oV
S T
SLIE0/8), _ SIN
awg sowos
MIINTY
INOZ ONINY GITIONINOD
2NENS N3AUVD
L
S3AWVYANNOE
NOILYLINSNOD
‘IW3HOS
WAL noisaa

HONO¥OE NOANO1

o wtoa o

el - wepy “epi3 - Aepuop sorersdo 20
[ouoz Buspeg paonuon sunioy erduws ussie Bupniouy

e vonennsu00 SN
U0z Bupped POIOINCD SUNANS SPIED

05 uoqensU09 YNNG
ouoZ Buppeg pojoeD sunans uspres

i

(=)
Sequii\J
AN )
)
—\
-
&
[
%
4
L\_VJF
S
E
\ ;

{)

\

= Aﬂ\.\xﬂﬂn
\dﬂdﬁﬂﬂ\‘”ﬂrzﬂfﬁfﬁ )

!
ﬁv.w%;«-—-’o

AL A




This page is intentionally left blank

120



Appendix D

Response rate to questionnaires

121



Appendix D

Table 1.1
Response rate - Households within Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone
No. of completed
No. of households questionnaires per
Road consulted per road. road Response Rate (%)
Willifield Way 172] 33 19%
Hill Close B 1 13%
Hampstead Way ( Plus 41 - Queens Court) 152 36 24%
Meadway (Garden Suburbs GS Zone 14 2 14%,
Farm Walk 1 0 0%
Temple Fortune Hill 39 10 26%
The Orchard (Off Hampstead Way) 62 0 0%
Lucus Square (Off Hampstead Way) 0 0 0%
Asmuns Hill 54 17%)
Total No. of
Total GS Parking Review response - Within consultation | Total No. of households| completed Overall response
Zone consulted. questionnaires Rate (%)
502 91 18%

Table 1.2

Response rate - Households outside the existing Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone

No. of completed
No. of households questionnaires per
Road consulted per road. road Response Rate (%)
Erskine hill 130 27 21%)
Asmuns Place (TEMPLE FORTUNE CPZ) 57 12 21%
Coleridge Walk 34 3| 9%
Hogarth Hill 41 11 27%)
Wordsworth Walk 35 2 6%
Hampstead Way 17| 1 6%
Hampstead Way ( Plus 39 - Queens Court) 50 T 14%)
Homesfield 12] 1 8%
Woodside 13 0 0%
Denman Drive 15 0 0%
Chatham Close 10 1 10%)
Meadway 16 1 6%
Meadway Gate (GOLDERS GREEN CPZ) 10 0 0%
Hurst Close 8 0 0%
Linell Close 8 1 13%
Turners Close 13 2 15%
South Square 26 6 23%
Southway 8 4 50%
Central Square 5 0 0%
North Square 16 0 0%
Farm Walk 6 0] 0%
Temple Fortune Hill 18] 4 22%
Ruskin Close 6| 0 0%
Heathgate 25| 17, 68%
Finchley Road 17, 2| 12%)
Addison Way 122 12| 10%
Turner Drive 8| 2) 25%
Northway 11 0 0%
Total No. of
Total No. of households completed Overall response
consulted. questionnaires Rate (%)
Total GS Parking Review response Outskirts consultation
Zone 737 116 16%

122



Appendix E

A selection of graphs showing results of the
Garden Suburbs Controlled Parking Zone
parking review.

123




Question No.9 Have you had problems with non-residents parking in your road during the CPZ

No response to question
3%

hours of operation?

Yes

7% Don’t know/not sure
15%

No
75%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

E Don't know/not sure

H No

O No response to question
EYes

124



Question No.10 Does anyone in your household or working at your business have a problem
finding a place to park between the CPZ operational hours of 1pm and 2pm

Yes Does not apply (as no
1% cars in household)
5%
No response to question
4%

KEY
O Does not apply (as no cars in household)
ENo
HE No response to question
EYes

No
80%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

125



Question No.12 Are you satisfied with the operational hours of the Garden Suburb CPZ?

No response to question Does not apply
2% 2%

Don’t know/not sure
4%

No
22%

Yes
70%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

O Does not apply

B Don’t know/not sure
ENo

EYes

B No response to question

126



Question No.13 Do you feel that the CPZ days of operation need changing to include additional

days?
Yes _
6% " Does not apply Don't know/not sure
No response to question 1% 1%

5%

ODoes not apply

B Don’t know/not sure
HENo

B No response to question
EYes

No
87%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

127



Question No.15 Are vehicles often parked illegally or inconsiderately in your road during the CPZ
operational hours?

Yes

10% Don’t know/not sure
0

19%

No response to question

6% /

E Don't know/not sure
ENo

H No response to question
EYes

No
65%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

128



Question No.19 Do you consider that the Garden Suburb CPZ is being enforced effectively?

Yes
55%

Don’t know/not sure
19%

No
15%

No response to question
11%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review

B Don't know/not sure
ENo

B No response to question
EYes

129



Question No.23 How much do you agree or disagree that the Garden Suburb CPZ is meeting its
objectives of minimising obstructive parking whilst providing adequate parking for residents and
their visitors?

No response to question

130

8%
Neither
3%
Agree
32%
Don’t know/not sure &
7% e
Disagree strongly .o
12% OAgree strongly
ODisagree
W Disagree strongly
E Don't know/not sure
. | O Neither
Disagree 3 B No response to question
8%
Agree strongly
30%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Review



Appendix E

A selection of graphs showing results of the
Garden Suburbs Controlled Parking Zone
parking outskirts review.

131




Yes
71%

Question No.8 Have you had problems with non-residents parking
introduction of the Garden Suburb CPZ?

Don't

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone - Qutskirts Review

in your road since the

know/not sure

9%

No
1%

|| Don't know/not sure
ENo

ONo respense to question
HYes

No response to guestion
1%

132



Question No.9 Does anyone in your household or working at your business have a problem finding
a place to park since the introduction of the Garden Suburb CPZ?

Does not apply (as no cars in

household)
39, Don't know/not sure

4%

No
29%

133

O Does not apply (as no cars in household)
HE Don’t know/not sure

ENo
E No response to guesticn
EYes
Yes
63%

No respense to question
1%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone - Qutskirts Review



Question No.12 Are you satisfied with the current parking situation in your road?

Does not apply 3%

Don't know/not sure 3%

Yes 29%

134

ODoes not apply

[ Don't know/not sure
ENo

B No response to question
EYes

No response to question 2%

No 63%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone - Outskirts Review



Question No.14

Very High
55%

In your opinion, how would you describe the number of parked vehicles in the
section of road around your property?

High
24%

Low
1% EHigh
H Low
O Moderate
ONo response to question
W Very High

Moderate
17%

No response to question
3%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone - Outskirts Review

135



Question No.15 Would you like your road to be included as part of a Controlled Parking Zone?

Yes
55%

Don’t know/not sure
6%

Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone - Outskirts Review

No
36%
HDon’t know/not sure
HE No
ONo response to question
EYes

No response to question

3%

136



Appendix F

Proposed “Past this point” parking layout —
Hill Close NW11

137



AN

PROPOSED REMOVAL OF EXISTING
P ‘ RES]DENI/F’ﬂRK NG BAY ROAD
" MARKIN@ AN ASSOCIATED TIME
| ) , \( s
k2

~ _~PLATES ON HILL CLOSE \‘_
A

\ A AT

\PROPOSED REM VALféz’EXI TING
| MON -FRI 1PM >2PM SINGL ’
CJ/YELLOW LINE ROAD MARKINGS ON
1 . HILC CLOSQ

P

2 s

N )

b

KEY:
Existing No waiting Mon - Fri 1pm - 2pm
m————  EXisting No waiting 'At any time'
s Existing Mon - Fri 1pm - 2pm Resident Permit Holders only parking bays
1 Proposed "Past this point" parking area - Mon - Fri 1pm - 2pm
B  Existing Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Boundary
NOTES:

In response concerns raised through a the Garden Suburb Controlled Parking Zone Parking review and a
subsequent Petition sent in from the residents of Hill Close it is proposed to introduce a 'Past this point’
parking layout in Hill which will reduce the need for resident parking bay road markings and associated
resident parking bay time plates.

Initiated | SCHEME: Martin Cowie
b a0 GARDEN SUBURBS Assistant Director A N E T
CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE Strategic Planning, Regeneration & Transport LONDON BOROUGH
Drawn REVIEW DESIGN TEAM
¥ 0 AE
' DRAWING No.
Checked PROPOSED "PAST THIS POINT" Lonton Borough ol Damet:
by GwWA PARKING AREA Building 4, North London Business Park
HILL CLOSE NW11 Oakleigh Road South 470071

Date London N11 1NP 138

24103115 | Scales 1:1000 Tel. 020 8359 2000 Acad. RefGSW70071b.dwg




Appendix G

Proposed Controlled Parking Zone parking
layout - Heathgate NW11

139



T

F\I_||NT|IQL

|a¢:ﬁ P

140

i
|

SOUTH SQUARE

=

T ﬁ—“(l
=
_.21
|

S - - —

IL’.
.
f

| [ s

g
@ |
i

in Heathgate in order to improve parking provision for residents, deter long term commuter parking,

Proposed Mon - Fri, 1pm - 2pm waiting restrictions

Propposed Garden Suburb CPZ extention Boundary

EXISTING

Existing Mon - Fri, 1pm - 2pm waiting restrictions (Garden Suburb CPZ)
Proposed resident permit holders only parking bays - Mon - Fri, 1pm - 20M  wssssss  Proposed resident permit holders only parking bays - Mon - Fri, 1pm - 2pm  (Garden Suburb CPZ)

s [Existing Garden Suburb CPZ Zone boundary

In response concerns raised through a the Garden Suburb Parking review and a subsequent Petition sent in from the residents of Heathgate it is proposed to introduce parking
improve sightlines and improve traffic flow.

BIARINET

Initiated SCHEME:
by
FERAQ GARDEN SUBURB CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE (CPZ) Development and Regulatory Services

Drawn LONDON BOROUGH
R PARKING REVIEW DESIGN TEAM
e TITLE: North London Business Park DRAWING No.

o PROPOSED CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE Oakleigh Road South o

a

e HEATHGATE NW11 New Southgate N11 1NP

29/03/2015 | Scales 1:500 Tel: 0208 359 2000 T




	Agenda
	1 Minutes of last meeting
	7 Review of Area Committee Operations and Delegated Budgets
	Appendix A - Community Leadership Committee
	Appendix B - List of outstanding environmental issues
	Appendix C - Summary of meeting process

	9 Outcome of informal parking consultation with residents of The Vale (Cricklewood end) and its surrounding roads NW11/NW2
	Appendix A - Data Analysis
	Appendix B - Road by Road Analysis
	Appendix C - Drawing Number - THEVALECWGG_02
	Appendix D - Drawing Number - THEVALECWGG_03

	10 Results of the Garden Suburb 'GS' Controlled Parking Zone review
	Appendix A
	Appendix A-2
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix E-2
	Appendix F
	Appendix G


